DEFENSENT CALFORNA COLLEGE AND UNITARIES

FACTS & FIGURES

AICCU's 75+ institutions include research, traditional liberal arts, faith-based, performing and visual arts colleges and universities, and professional schools that specialize in business law, medicine, and other unique areas of study. Located in over 100 cities throughout California, AICCU colleges and universities range from a student population of 200 to over 40,000.



*Comparable based on admission standards

OVER
184,000210
+ CAMPUSES
THROUGHOUT CALIFORNIAUNDERGRADUATE
STUDENTS SERVED73%OF UNDERGRADUATES
ARE CALIFORNIA RESIDENTSACCESS, DIVERSITY, SUCCESS AND AFFORDABILITY

DICCUPRESIDENT'S LETTER

Dear Guidance Counselors, Students, and Parents:

Education is the passport to success. The Association of Independent California Colleges and Universities (AICCU), which represents 77 private colleges and universities with over 210 campuses throughout the state of California, is committed to preparing students for that success, both academically and professionally.

The 46th Edition of the *Guide to California Private Nonprofit Colleges and Universities* highlights each of our successful California colleges and universities. Students should use this guide to explore their options and identify the institutions that best fit their educational goals. After narrowing their search, students and their families are encouraged to take campus tours, talk to students and professors, and even sit in on a class.

In addition, CaliforniaColleges.edu has helpful information for students and families as they plan and prepare for their college experience.

AICCU institutions include world-famous research and traditional liberal arts colleges and universities, as well as professional institutions specializing in business, law, and medicine. Our member colleges and universities confer more than half of California's Masters and Doctorate degrees, making them a leader in preparing our professional workforce.

We are very proud of our commitment towards a global education enriched by a diverse faculty and student body, and built on academic strengths. This has allowed us to emerge as a pioneer in **developing future leaders** who will address the challenges of our changing world with ethics and compassion.

AICCU Institutions are:

- Affordable: 78% of AICCU students receive institutional grant aid
- Diverse: AICCU's ethnically diverse camupses enrich learning environment
- Committed to Students: AICCU institutions average one faculty member for every 12 students
- Successful: one-on-one learning environment helps students graduate faster, with less student loan debt, and be more prepared for employment

Interdisciplinary collaboration helps our faculty and students address the challenging problems of the 21st century while creating "real world" learning platforms for broad-based innovation and dynamic creativity. Our students are encouraged to question and expand their knowledge in the classroom and extend that learning through research, community engagement, and global education.

Selecting the right college or university is one of the most important decisions a student will ever make and I am pleased to provide this resource to assist you in your journey of discovery and development.

Best wishes with your search,

Kristen F. Soares President

WHY CHOOSE A PRIVATE, NON-PROFIT COLLEGE OR UNIVERSITY

Choosing an institution that will best fit a student's learning style and career goals is one of the most important decisions a student will make. The college chosen will provide the student with a student-centered learning environment that will influence career choices for the basis for life long learning.

AICCU Institutions:

- Provide a quality education
- Respond to the educational and personal needs of students
- Rich in liberal arts and science education
- Offer innovative academic programs
- Provide a dynamic campus life
- Prepare students for a career & life long learning
- Prepare students for graduate education
- Offer small class sizes, average student to faculty ratio is 12:1
- Provide many different types of financial aid, based on each student's individual financial situation

A degree from an AICCU institution is an investment that keeps giving, and will never become obsolete.



1CALIFORNIA 75+POSSIBILITIES

California nonprofit colleges and universities are engaging today's students for tomorrow's challenges, offering innovative and personalized learning environments that connect course work to practical experience. AICCU colleges and universities are committed to making higher education possible for any student with a desire to learn.



P0

PRIVATE, NON-PROFIT COLLEGES & UNIVERSITIES MAIN CAMPUSES BY REGION

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA

Simpson University_____

_____Redding

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA

California College of Arts	San Francisco
California Institute of Integral Studies	San Francisco
Dominican University of California	San Rafael
Golden Gate University	San Francisco
Holy Names University	Oakland
International Technological University	San Jose
Menlo College	Atherton
Mills College	Oakland
Notre Dame de Namur University	
Pacific Union College	Angwin
Palo Alto University	
Saint Mary's College of California	Moraga
Samuel Merritt University	Oakland
San Francisco Art Institute	San Francisco
San Francisco Conservatory of Music	San Francisco
Santa Clara University	Santa Clara
Saybrook University	
Stanford University	
Touro University of California	Vallejo
University of San Francisco	San Francisco

CENTRAL VALLEY

Fresno Pacific University	Redding
Humphrey's College	Stockton
University of the Pacific	Stockton
William Jessup University	Rocklin

CENTRAL COAST

California Lutheran University	Thousand Oaks
Fielding Graduate University	Santa Barbara
Thomas Aquinas College	Santa Paula
Westmont College	Santa Barbara

LOS ANGELES/KERN

American Jewish University	Bel Air
Antioch University Los Angeles	Los Angeles
Art Center College of Design	Pasadena
Azusa Pacific University	Azusa
Biola University	La Mirada
California Institute of Technology	
California Institute of the Arts	Valencia
Charles R. Drew University	Los Angeles
Chicago School of Professional Psychology	Los Angeles
Claremont Graduate University	Claremont
Claremont McKenna College	Claremont
Harvey Mudd College	Claremont

LOS ANGELES/KERN (continued)

Keck Graduate Institute	Claremont
Loyola Marymount University	
Marymount California Univ	
Master's College, The	
Mount Saint Mary's University	
Occidental College	
Otis College of Art and Design	
Pacific Oaks College	
Pepperdine University	
Providence Christian College	
Pitzer College	
Pomona College	
Scripps College	
Southern California Institute of Architecture	
Southern California University of Health Scien	
University of La Verne	
University of Southern California	
University of the West	
Western University of Health Sciences	
Whittier College	
Woodbury University	

ORANGE

Brandman University	Irvine
Chapman University	Orange
Concordia University Irvine	Irvine
Hope International University	Fullerton
Laguna College of Art & Design	Laguna Beach
Soka University	Aliso Viejo
Vanguard University	Costa Mesa

RIVERSIDE/SAN BERNARDINO

California Baptist University	Riverside
La Sierra University	Riverside
Loma Linda University	Loma Linda
University of Redlands	Redlands

SAN DIEGO/IMPERIAL

National University	La Jolla
Point Loma Nazarene University	San Diego
San Diego Christian College	El Cajon
University of San Diego	San Diego

EDUCATOR'S GUIDE TO CALIFORNIACOLLEGES.EDU THE OFFICIAL SOURCE FOR COLLEGE & CAREER PLANNING IN CALIFORNIA

THE WEBSITE PROVIDES:

- 1. Assessment tools to help them determine what careers would be a right fit.
- 2. A one-stop resource for information about colleges in California
- 3. An opportunity to track their progress on college, financial aid, and career planning. Students can save key information and important documents over time in their online portfolio and parents can view that portfolio.
- 4. Free test preparation for the SAT, ACT, and GRE.
- 5. A growing database of resources, articles, and tools they can use; starting in middle school all the way through college graduation and beyond.

BY CREATING A PORTFOLIO ON CALIFORNIACOLLEGES.EDU, STUDENTS WILL BE ABLE TO:

- 1. Link their account to their school guidance counselor (with a Professional Center account), who can better help them meet their college, financial aid, and career planning goals.
- 2. Track their progress towards completion of coursework-known as A-G subject requirements needed for students to be eligible to apply to California State University (CSU) and University of California (UC). Prepare and plan for success at the California Community Colleges, as well as any four-year college or university.

BENEFITS TO EDUCATORS:

The educator-facing website, the Professional Center, can support your students' work on CaliforniaColleges. edu. You can...

- 1. Monitor and track student activity.
- 2. Case manage student groups.
- 3. Automatically generate college and career planning reports.
- 4. CCGI provides regular training around the integration of CaliforniaColleges.edu in the classroom or through workshops. Bookmark **http://secure.californiacolleges.edu/home/educators/educators.aspx** today and get access to the training schedule, lesson plans and other helpful resources.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

- 10 American Jewish University
- 11 Antioch University Los Angeles
- 12 Art Center College of Design
- 13 Azusa Pacific University
- 14 Biola University
- 15 Brandman University
- 16 California Baptist University
- 17 California College of the Arts
- 18 California Institute of Integral Studies
- 19 California Institute of Technology
- 20 California Institute of the Arts
- 21 California Lutheran University
- 22 Chapman University
- 23 Charles R. Drew University of Medicine & Science
- 24 Chicago School of Professional Psychology
- 25 Claremont Graduate University
- 26 Claremont McKenna College
- 27 Concordia University Irvine
- 28 Dominican University of California
- 29 Fielding Graduate University
- 30 Fresno Pacific University
- 31 Golden Gate University
- 32 Harvey Mudd College
- 33 Holy Names University
- 34 Hope International University
- 35 Humphrey's College
- 36 International Technological University
- 37 Keck Graduate Institute
- 38 La Sierra University
- 39 Laguna College of Art & Design
- 40 Loma Linda University
- 41 Loyola Marymount University
- 42 Marymount California University
- 43 Master's College, The
- 44 Menlo College
- 45 Mills College
- 46 Mount Saint Mary's University
- 47 National University
- 48 Notre Dame de Namur University

- 49 Occidental College
- 50 Otis College of Art and Design
- 51 Pacific Oaks College
- 52 Pacific Union College
- 53 Palo Alto University
- 54 Pepperdine University
- 55 Pitzer College
- 56 Point Loma Nazarene University
- 57 Pomona College
- 58 Providence Christian College
- 59 Saint Mary's College of California
- 60 Samuel Merrit University
- 61 San Diego Christian College
- 62 San Francisco Art Institute
- 63 San Francisco Conservatory of Music
- 64 Santa Clara University
- 65 Saybrook University
- 66 Scripps College
- 67 Simpson University
- 68 Soka University
- 69 Southern California Institute of Architecture
- 70 Southern California University of Health Sciences
- 71 Stanford University
- 72 Thomas Aquinas College
- 73 Touro University California
- 74 University of La Verne
- 75 University of Redlands
- 76 University of San Diego
- 77 University of San Francisco
- 78 University of Southern California
- 79 University of the Pacific
- 80 University of the West
- 81 Vanguard University
- 82 Western University of Health Sciences
- 83 Westmont College
- 84 Whittier College
- 85 William Jessup University
- 86 Woodbury University
- 87 Academic Programs

*IPEDS data used for Enrollment, Graduation Rates, and Tuition.

AMERICAN JEWISH UNIVERSITY

15600 Mulholland Dr., Bel-Air, Ca 90077 | www.aju.edu

At American Jewish University you will embark upon a journey that takes you beyond the typical college experience. You will be given the freedom to grow and the guidance that you deserve. You will develop your voice, both inside and outside of the classroom. You will create enduring friendships and relationships, all within a community-oriented environment. We believe that learning is an intellectual and inspirational endeavor, one that can and should be pursued by individuals from all walks of life.

Academic Calendar	Semester
Top Degree Programs Literature, Communications & Media; Bioet	
Campus Housing PolicyFree must live on o	shman & Sophomore students under 21 campus or live outside a 20 miles radius.
Parking	Free
Extracurricular	
Coed	Yes
Type of Institution	Traditional Liberal Arts
Religious Affiliation	Jewish Affiliation
Full-Time Retention Rate	
Student to Faculty Ratio	
Undergraduate Enrollment	
Graduate Enrollment	
Tuition and Fees	

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$35
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	
Notified of Admission	
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	-
GPA Requirements	
Accept/Recommend A-G Course Pattern	
AP or IB Credit Accepted	

CAMPUS INFORMATION _____ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Financial AidMarch 2	
-	FAFSA; Institution Specific
	Pell Grants; FSEOG; Cal Grants; Merit-based;
	Scholarships; Work Study; Institutional Loans;
Deferred	Payment Plans; Student Loans; Private Loans

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

pplicants	.41
dmitted	

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years	.27%
Freshmen who graduate within six years	.55%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	Fall: May 31; Spring: November 30
Notified of Admission	Rolling
Units Accepted	Max: 70
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth	No (See Website)
Residency Units Required for a Bache	lor's DegreeSemester: 50
	Major 15
Advanced Placement/Credit Offered	Yes

ADMISSIONS: (310) 476-9777 ext. 25 ADMISSIONS@AJU.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (310) 476-9777 ext. 252 | FINAID@AJU.EDU 📑 www.facebook.com/AmericanJewishUniversity | 💟 https://twitter.com/AmericanJewishU



ANTIOCH UNIVERSITY LOS ANGELES

400 Corporate Pointe, Culver City, Ca 90230 | www.antiochla.edu

Antioch University Los Angeles provides rigorous progressive education to prepare students for the complexities of today's diverse societies. Combining dynamic scholarship and creative endeavor with experiential learning and reflective practice, AULA fosters personal and collective agency, global citizenship, and socially conscious leadership. Our intimate campus crackles with life, as students explore eye-opening, sometimes radical new ways to look at the world. Inside our comfortable classrooms, they engage in heady dialogue with each other and with their instructors, who encourage out-of-the box thinking and novel approaches to longstanding problems. The lively conversations spill over into our courtyard, where you can find students collaborating on projects, socializing over a meal at the café, or enjoying some solitude in the California sunshine.

CAMPUS INFORMATION

Academic CalendarQuarter and Semester
Top Degree Programs BA Degree Completion; MA in Psychology; MA in Fine Arts Creative Writing; MA in Education; MA in Urban Sustainability
ParkingMonthly fee for parking structure; Meter parking on streets
ExtracurricularYear round campus events designed to enrich the student's experience; Community Outreach and Services
CoedYes
Type of InstitutionLiberal Arts
ADMISSION INFORMATION
Application Foo

Application Fee	\$60
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	See Academic Calendar
Early Action/Early Decision	See Academic Calendar
Notified of AdmissionA week before New S	tudent Registration/Orientation
AP or IB Credit Accepted	Yes

FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION

Priority Deadline for Financial Aid	See Academic Calendar
Financial Aid Forms Required	
Types of Aid Available	
Cal Grant and oth	er state-funded scholarships;
New Student Discounting; Private Scholarshi	ps; Institutional Scholarships

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	See Academic Calendar
Notified of Admission	2 weeks before New Student Registration/Orientation
Units Accepted	Undergraduate - Grade of C or better Graduate - Grade of B or better
CA Community College Articulat	ion Agreements (GE/BA)Yes
Residency Units Required for a Ba	achelor's Degree
	Undergraduate-45
	Graduate-Varies by Program
Advanced Placement/Credit Offe	eredYes

ADMISSIONS: (310) 578-1080 ext. 100 | ADMISSIONS.AULA@ANTIOCH.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (310) 578-1080 | FINAID.AULA@ANTIOCH.EDU www.facebook.com/AntiochUniversityLA | >> https://twitter.com/AntiochLA



ART CENTER COLLEGE OF DESIGN

1700 Lida Street, Pasadena, Ca 91103 | www.artcenter.edu

Founded in 1930, Art Center College of Design is a global leader in art and design education. Renowned for both its ties to industry and social impact initiatives, Art Center offers undergraduate and graduate degrees in a variety of art and design disciplines. In addition to its top-ranked academic programs, the College also serves the Greater Los Angeles region through a highly regarded series of educational programs for all ages. Throughout the College's 85-year history, Art Center alumni have had a profound impact on popular culture, the way we live and important issues in our society.

CAMPUS INFORMATION

Academic CalendarSemester
op Degree ProgramsIllustration; Graphic Design; Transporation Design; Product Design; Photography and Imaging
Parking1,174 available spaces on campus
xtracurricular Activities are offered through the Center for the Student Experience and other departments.
CoedYes
ype of InstitutionSpecialized
ull-Time Retention Rate76%
tudent to Faculty Ratio9:1
Indergraduate Enrollment1,824
Graduate Enrollment
uition and Fees\$37,830

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee
••
Notified of Admission
ACT/SAT Exam RequirementsYes
GPA RequirementsYes
AP or IB Credit AcceptedAP

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	534
Admitted	432

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years	1%
Freshmen who graduate within six years6	7%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Notified of AdmissionYes	s
Minimum College GPA2.5	5
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)Yes	
Advanced Placement/Credit OfferedYes	s

Art Center College of Design

AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY

901 E. Alosta Avenue, Azusa, Ca 91702 | www.apu.edu

Azusa Pacific University (APU) has been cultivating difference makers since 1899 – developing disciples and scholars who impact the world for Christ. Recognized as one of the nation's best by U.S. News & World Report, Forbes, and The Princeton Review, APU offers a rigorous and comprehensive education taught by some of the finest scholars in their fields. From the classroom, to chapel, to campus life – every inch of an APU education is purposefully designed to foster an intentional relationship with Christ. APU alumni are employed at Fortune 500 companies, serving at world-renowned hospitals, creating sustainable social enterprises in the heart of Africa, laboring to stop human trafficking, and so much more.

Academic Calendar2015-2016
Fop Degree ProgramsBusiness Administration; Biology; Music; Nursing; Psychology
Branch/Satellite Locations (6)High Desert; Inland Empire; Los Angeles; Murrieta; Orange County; San Diego
Campus Housing PolicyAvailable (all years)
ParkingYes
CoedYes
Type of InstitutionLiberal Arts
Religious AffiliationInterdenominational Christian
Full-Time Retention Rate85%
Student to Faculty Ratio11:1
Undergraduate Enrollment5,918
Graduate Enrollment4,054
Tuition and Fees\$33,096

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$45
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	
Early Action/Early Decision	
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	
GPA Requirements	
Accept/Recommend A-G Course Pattern	
AP or IB Credit Accepted	
•	

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Financial Aid	June 1
Financial Aid Forms Required	
Types of Aid Available	

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	5202
Admitted	4257

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years	47%
Freshmen who graduate within six years	67%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	June 1
Units Accepted	No Minimum Requirements
Minimum College GPA	
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth	Yes
CA Community College Articulation Agree	ements (GE/BA)Yes
Priority Scholarship Consideration	Yes
Advanced Placement/Credit Offered	Yes

ADMISSIONS: (626) 812-3016 | ADMISSIONS@APU.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (626) 857-2461 | FINANCIALAID@UC.APU.EDU www.facebook.com/AzusaPacific | Mattheware.com/AzusaPacific



BIOLA UNIVERSITY

13800 Biola Avenue, La Mirada, Ca 90639 | www.biola.edu

Biola is a private Christian university located in Southern California. For over 105 years, Biola has remained committed to its biblical foundation, integrating biblical principles with every academic program. In addition to its focus on intentional spiritual development and career preparation, Biola offers a unique academic environment where all faculty, staff and students are professing Christians. With over 145 academic programs in six schools, Biola offers degrees ranging from B.A. to Ph.D.

Top Degree ProgramsBusiness; Communication/Journalism; Theology; Visual and Performing Arts; Psychology
Branch/Satellite LocationsNone
(Partnerships for graduate programs with schools in Kiev, Ukraine, Chiang Mai and Thailand)
Campus Housing Policy9 on-campus gender dorms (floor-specific);
7 apartments
ParkingPermit parking for student, faculty and staff General parking facilities include many spaces around campus, as well as two five-level parking garages
Extracurricular SMU (Student Missionary Union), Adventure Club, Guerrilla Film Society, Biola Cross-Fit, Xopoc Dance Team Large campus-wide events include Mock Rock, Nation Ball, Midnight Madness, The Eddy, and more
CoedYes
Type of Institution Private Christian Liberal Arts University
Religious AffiliationChristian; Interdenominational
Full-Time Retention Rate
Student to Faculty Ratio17:1
Undergraduate Enrollment4,373
Graduate Enrollment
Tuition and Fees\$33,322

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$55
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	
Early Action/Early Decision	
	Spring: November 15
Notified of Admission	Rolling Basis
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	
•	ACT: 19
GPA Requirements	Incoming Freshmen: 3.0 Unweighted
·	Transfer Students: 2.5 Cumulative
AP or IB Credit Accepted	Yes

CAMPUS INFORMATION

Financial Aid Forms Required	FAFSA
	California Students: Cal Grant app required
Types of Aid Available	Scholarships; Grants; Loans

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	
Admitted	

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years	. 51%
Freshmen who graduate within six years	.69%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	Priority Deadline-March 1
Notified of Admission	Rolling Basis
Units Accepted	ommunity College: 70 units Maximum
A	Accredited 4-Year University: Unlimited
Minimum College GPA	
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth	Yes
CA Community College Articulation	on Agreements (GE/BA)Yes
Residency Units Required for a Bac	helor's Degree130 semester units
(ii	ncluding 15 upper division major units
	and 15 units of Bible classes)
Advanced Placement/Credit Offer	edYes

ADMISSIONS: (800) 652-4652 | ADMISSIONS@BIOLA.EDU

FINANCIAL AID: (562) 903-4742 | FINAID@BIOLA.EDU

🔣 www.facebook.com/Biola | 💟 https://twitter.com/BiolaU



BRANDMAN UNIVERSITY

16355 Laguna Canyon Road, Irvine, Ca 92618 | www.brandman.edu

Established in 1958, Brandman University is a private, non-profit university and a member of the Chapman University System. Serving primarily non-traditional students and adult learners, Brandman offers over 52 undergraduate, graduate, credential, and certificate programs at nearly 30 campus locations throughout California and Washington, and nationally through its top-ranked online campus. Approximately 12,000 students enjoy flexible class times, exceptional faculty, and unparalleled student services. Brandman is a proud participant in Troops to Teachers, the Yellow Ribbon Program, and the Military Spouse Career Advancement (MyCAA) program; nearly a guarter (24%) of Brandman students are active military or veteran students.

Academic CalendarTrimester
Top Degree ProgramsBusiness Administration; Organizational Leadership; Psychology; Criminal Justice; Liberal Studies
Branch/Satellite LocationsNorthern California (11): Fairfield, Hanford, Modesto, Lemoore NAS, Monterey, Roseville, Santa Maria, Travis AFB, Visalia, Walnut Creek, Yuba City; Southern California (11): Antelope Valley, Culver City, Menifee, Oceanside, Ontario, Palm Desert, Riverside, San Diego, Santa Clarita, Victorville, Yucaipa; Washington (5): Bangor NBK, JBLM-Lewis, JBLM-McChord, Lacey, Whidbey Island NAS
Parking
CoedYes
Type of InstitutionFour-year; Comprehensive
Student to Faculty Ratio15:1
Undergraduate Enrollment3,990
Graduate Enrollment3,805
Tuition and Fees\$12,200

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$0
Application Deadline	
Notified of Admission	
GPA Requirements	-
AP or IB Credit Accepted	

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Financial AidMa	arch 2
Financial Aid Forms Required	
Types of Aid AvailableCal Grant; Deferred Payment Plan; Direct L	
FSEOG; Merit-Based Scholarship; Pell G	irants;
Private Loans; Student Loans; Work Study; Outside Schola	rships

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants82
Admitted60

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	Rolling
Notified of Admission	
Units Accepted	No Maximum Limit
Minimum College GPA	
Accept IGETC/CSUGEBreadth	
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)Yes	
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's Degr	ee30

ADMISSIONS: (877) 516-4501 | ADMINFO@BRANDMAN.EDU

FINANCIAL AID: (877) 516-4501 | APPLY@BRANDMAN.EDU



📑 www.facebook.com/BrandmanUniversity | 💟 https://twitter.com/BrandmanU

brandman University

CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY

8432 Magnolia Avenue, Riverside, Ca 92504 | www.calbaptist.edu

California Baptist University (CBU) blends a distinctive faith-based world view with a premium educational experience that is unequaled in the Inland Empire region of Southern California. School districts, law enforcement agencies, community and public organizations hold CBU graduates in high regard for their unique combination of confidence, competence, and compassion.

	Semester: Fall, Spring, Summer Nursing; Engineering; Allied Health; Business; Education
Campus Housing Policy	Yes (for traditional undergraduate students)
Parking	Yes
Extracurricular	Intramurals; Clubs; Student Goverment
Coed	Yes
Type of Institution	Comprehensive
	Southern Baptist
-	6,435
	\$29,422

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$45
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	
Notified of Admission	Yes, when application is complete
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	Yes
GPA Requirements. Accept/Recommend A-G Course Pattern	Minimum 2.5 Cumulative
AP or IB Credit Accepted	

CAMPUS INFORMATION

Types of Aid Available	Cal Grant; Pell Grant; SEOG;
<i>,</i> ,	Institutional (Merit, Need Based, Talent,
	Athletic Sub and Unsub loans)

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants4	211
Admitted	355

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years40	%
Freshmen who graduate within six years55	%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	Rolling Admissions
Notified of Admission	Yes, Upon Acceptance
Units Accepted	ommunity College: 70 units maximum
100 semester units.	No more than 30 upper division units.
Minimum College GPA	
Accept IGETC/CSUGE BreadthYe	es, must be posted on official transcript
CA Community College Articulation	on Agreements (GE/BA)Yes
Advanced Placement/Credit Offere	edMax of 30 Semester

ADMISSIONS: (951) 343-4212 | ADMISSIONS@CALBAPTIST.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (951) 343-4236 | RSANCHEZ@CALBAPTIST.EDU



CALIFORNIA COLLEGE OF THE ARTS

1111 8th Street, San Francisco, Ca 94107 | www.cca.edu

California College of the Arts (CCA) empowers students to produce the only art that matters: art that makes a difference. Founded in 1907, the college is noted for the interdisciplinary and breadth of its programs. It offers twenty-two undergraduate and fourteen graduate programs in the areas of art, architecture, design, and writing. Located in the San Francisco Bay Area—a global center of innovation, creativity, and entrepreneurship—CCA cultivates innovation, social engagement, and environmental responsibility in its students.

CAMPUS INFORMATION

Academic Calendar	Semester
Top Degree ProgramsIllustration; In	dustrial Design; Graphic Design; Animation; Architecture
Branch/Satellite Locations	Oakland and San Francisco
Campus Housing Policy80% of first-year studee Graduate, returning, and transfer students in downtown Oakland and the Panora	s reside primarily at Webster Hall
Parkinga free shuttle operations a free shuttle operation of the s	Student parking is not available; ates between the two campuses
Extracurricular19+ student-ii Pre-professional Student Organizations; American In American Society of Interior Designers; Industri National Org	stitute of Architecture Students;
Coed	Yes
Type of InstitutionSpecialized	University - Visual Arts College
Full-Time Retention Rate	80%
Student to Faculty Ratio	9:1
Undergraduate Enrollment	1,542
Graduate Enrollment	456
Tuition and Fees	\$41,942

ADMISSION INFORMATION.

Application Fee\$60 Application Waiver FeeYes
Application DeadlineRolling admissions; February 1 for Fall priority deadline for scholarships consideration; October 1 for Spring priority deadline.
Notified of AdmissionApproximately 3 weeks upon receipt of all required documents. Students who meet the February 1 or March 1 priority deadlines for the Fall semester will be notified by April 1. Spring applicants who meet the October 1 priority deadline will be notified by November 1.
ACT/SAT Exam RequirementsNot Required
GPA Requirements2.0 minimum; 3.27 average for entering first-time Freshman
Accept/Recommend A-G Course PatternRecommend AP or IB Credit AcceptedYes

FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION

Priority Deadline for Financial AidMe	rit Scholarship: February 1
	Need Based Aid: March 2
Financial Aid Forms Required	FAFSA
Types of Aid Available	Merit Scholarships;
Institutional Need Based Scholarships; Pell Grants; FSEOG;	
Cal Grants; Direct Loans; Perkins Loans; W	ork Study; Payments Plans

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants20	05
Admitted12	77

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years	29%
Freshmen who graduate within six years	53%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline......Rolling Admissions; February 1 for Fall priority deadline for scholarships consideration; October 1 for Spring priority deadline; March 1 for general priority deadline

Notified of Admission.....Approximately 3 weeks upon receipt of all required documents. Students who meet the February 1 or March 1 priority deadlines for the Fall semester will be notified by April 1. Spring applicants who meet the October 1 priority deadline will be notified by November 1.

Units Accepted	Based on college transcript;
·	Portfolio review for advanced placement.
Minimum College GPA	

Accept IGETC/CSUGE BreadthYes	
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)Yes	
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's Degree	
Priority Scholarship ConsiderationTransfer students eligible for Merit	

ADMISSIONS: (415) 703.9523 | ENROLL@CCA.EDU

FINANCIAL AID: (415) 703-9528 | FINAID@CCA.EDU

f www.facebook.com/CaliforniaCollegeoftheArts | 💟 https://twitter.com/CACollegeofArts



CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF INTEGRAL STUDIES

1453 Mission Street, San Francisco, Ca 94103 | www.ciis.edu

For 46 years, California Institute of Integral Studies has pioneered a unique educational vision. The university has grown to encompass leading-edge graduate programs and a Bachelor of Arts completion program that attracts passionate learners and international renown. Small in size, we are able to easily provide personal attention to the students. Our students gain the knowledge and experience they need for successful careers that fulfill their personal ambitions and engage the mind, body, and spirit.

Academic Calendar	Semester
Top Degree Program	
	in Critical Psychology
Campus Housing Policy	Off Campus
Parking	Street Parking
Extracurricular	Yes
Coed	Yes
Type of Institution	Research University
Student to Faculty Ratio	
Undergraduate Enrollment	
Graduate Enrollment	
	,

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$65
Only Accepts Transfers	

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Financial AidFall: May 1; Spring: October 15	
Financial Aid Forms Required	FAFSA
Types of Aid Available	Pell Grant; FSEOG; Cal Grants;
Direct Loans; Financial Need Scholarships; Work Study; VA Benefits; Yellow Ribbon Program; Private Loans	
Vir Dener	its, renow moson in ogram, i mate Eoung

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	Fall: May 1; Spring: October 15
Notified of Admission	Rolling
Units Accepted	Min. Semester: 60; Max Semester: 84
Accept IGETC/CSUGE BreadthYes	
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)Yes	

ADMISSIONS: (415) 575-6154 | ADMISSIONS@CIIS.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (415) 575-6122 | FINAID@CIIS.EDU www.facebook.com/CIISSF |



CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

1200 E. California Boulevard, Pasadena, Ca 91125 | www.caltech.edu

One of the highest regarded institutions of science and engineering in the world, the California Institute of Technology (Caltech) is home to some of the brightest students and faculty in the nation. Caltech offers students an exceptional opportunity for comprehensive, interdisciplinary research and access to faculty and alumni that hold more than thirty-two Nobel Prizes. For students with a passion for science and engineering, Caltech provides the consummate learning experience.

Academic CalendarSeptember-June	
Top Degree ProgramsEngineering; Physics; Computer Science;	
Biological Sciences; Mathematics	
Campus Housing Policy8 Student "Houses"	
(First year students required to live on campus.)	
ParkingYes (permit)	
Extracurricular 100 Student Clubs on campus (religious/faith-based organizations, community service, environment, extracurricular interests, food); Symphony & Chamber Orchestra; Concert Band; 2 Jazz Bands; Over 20 Chamber Music Ensembles; Men's & Women's Glee Club; Chamber Singers; Acapella Groups; One-Acts; Musical Theater; Original Plays; 17 NCAA Division III Varsity Sports	
CoedYes	
Type of InstitutionPrivate Research/Specialty	
Full-Time Retention Rate	
Student to Faculty Ratio	
Undergraduate Enrollment	
Graduate Enrollment1,226	
Tuition and Fees\$43,362	

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	
Early Action/Early Decision	Early Action
Notified of Admission Early Action Decision Not Regular Dec	ifications: Mid December; cision Deadline: January 3
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements SAT Subject Tes 1 SAT Science Subject Test: Biology (Ecolog	st in Mathematics Level 2;

ADMISSIONS: (626) 395-6341 | ADMISSIONS@CALTECH.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (626) 395-6280 | FINAID@CALTECH.EDU www.facebook.com/CaliforniaInstituteofTechnology | 🕥 https://twitter.com/CalTech



CAMPUS INFORMATION _____ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION

Financial Aid Forms Required	FAFSA; CSS Profile
Types of Aid Available	Need Based Aid

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	6525
Admitted	

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years8	5%
Freshmen who graduate within six years92	2%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	February 15
Notified of Admission	
Advanced Placement/Credit Offered	

CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF THE ARTS

24700 McBean Parkway, Valencia, Ca 91355 | www.calarts.edu

California Institute of the Arts (CalArts) is an internationally recognized school for the performing and visual arts-Art, Critical Studies, Dance, Film/Video, Music and Theater. The CalArts educational philosophy combines rigorous instruction with individualized attention, a process that empowers students to define their own personal objectives—and to develop and refine their own distinctive artistic voices. Given more creative freedom than at traditional art schools and conservatories, our students, in turn, are self-motivated, passionate, and deeply committed to their work They are accepted into CalArts primarily on the basis of their artistic ability; once here, they produce art from day one.

Academic Calendar	Semester
Top Degree Programs	Film/Animation; Music Performance; Fine Art;
	Theater; Dance
Campus Housing Policy	Available (Not Required)
Parking	Available; Free
Extracurricular	
Coed	Yes
	Visual and Performing Arts College
Full-Time Retention Rate	
Student to Faculty Ratio	
-	
	\$42,260

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$70-85
Application Deadline	
Notified of Admission	
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	
GPA Requirements	
Accept/Recommend A-G Course Pattern.	
AP or IB Credit AcceptedA score of better on the IB exam are granted 4 semes requirement for each examination, as they re	3 or better on the AP exam or a 4 or ster units toward the Critical Studies

CAMPUS INFORMATION _____ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

PriorityDeadlineforFinancialAid	February 15
Financial Aid Forms Required	
Types of Aid Available Pell Gran	ts; FSEOG; Cal Grants; Direct Loans;
Perkins Loans; Me	rit-Based Scholarships; Work Study;
Institutional Loans; Deferred Payment	Plan; Student Loans; Private Loans

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	2162
Admitted	528

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years64	4%
Freshmen who graduate within six years70	0%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	Fall: Januay 6; Spring: November 2	
Notified of Admission	Fall and Spring; Rolling	
Units Accepted		
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)Yes		
College of	f the Canyons, Santa Monica College	
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's Degree		
Priority Scholarship Consideration	February 15	
Advanced Placement/Credit Offered	. Yes	

ADMISSIONS: (800) 545-2787 | ADMISSIONS@CALARTS.EDU

FINANCIAL AID: (661) 253-7869 | FINAID@CALARTS.EDU www.facebook.com/CalArtsAdmissions | Nhttps://twitter.com/CalArts



CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY

60 West Olsen Road, Thousand Oaks, Ca 91360 | www.callutheran.edu

Founded in 1959, California Lutheran University's dedicated, accomplished faculty works with small classes of undergraduate and graduate students who are open-minded-about ideas, about people, and about faith-and are seeking to grow as individuals. Both in the classroom and outside of it, everyone at Cal Lutheran is committed to helping each student pursue their passion to discover their purpose, and follow that purpose to transform their community-and the world.

Academic Calendar	Semester
Top Degree Programs	Business; Communication; Psychology; Exercise Science; Biology
Branch/Satellite Locations	Woodland Hills; Oxnard (Graduate and Professional Programs only)
Campus Housing Policy	15 Residence Halls
Parking	Free
Coed	Yes
Type of Institution	Liberal Arts
Religious Affiliation	Evangelical Lutheran Church of America (ELCA)
Full-Time Retention Rate	
Student to Faculty Ratio	
Graduate Enrollment	
	\$37,140

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$25
	Available Upon Request
	Early Action: November 1;
	Regular Decision: January 1; Spring Sem: October 1
Early Action/Early Decision	November 1
Notified of Admission	Mid January
ACT/SAT Exam Requirement	ts Either; No Minimum Requirement
GPA Requirements	No Minimum Requirement
	ourse PatternYes
	Yes

CAMPUS INFORMATION

Priority Deadline for Financial Aid	March 1
Financial Aid Forms Required	
Types of Aid AvailableMerit; Endowed; Need-Based; Non N	

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	
Admitted	

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years	58%
Freshmen who graduate within six years	66%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application DeadlinePriority: March 15;	
Regular Decision: June 1; Spring Sem: October 1	
Notified of Admission4-6 Weeks (Upon application document completion)	
Units AcceptedUp to 70 from a Community College	
Minimum College GPA2.75 transferable	
Accept IGETC/CSUGE BreadthFull IGETC only	
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)Yes	
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's Degree40	
Upper Division (30 of which must be completed at CLU)	
Priority Scholarship ConsiderationYes	
Advanced Placement/Credit OfferedYes	

ADMISSIONS: (805)493-3135 ADMISSIONS@CALLUTHERAN.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (805) 493-3115 | FINAID@CALLUTHERAN.EDU 📑 www.facebook.com/CalLutheran | 💟 https://twitter.com/CalLutheran



CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY

One University Drive, Orange, Ca 92866 | www.chapman.edu

Currently ranked among the top Universities in the West, Chapman University provides a uniquely personalized and interdisciplinary educational experience to highly qualified students. Our programs encourage innovation, creativity, and collaboration, and focus on developing global citizen-leaders who are distinctly prepared to improve their community and their world.

Academic CalendarSemester
Top Degree ProgramsBusiness Administration; Communication Studies; Health Sciences; Psychology; Undecided
Campus Housing PolicyAvailable (Not Required) Housing is guaranteed for freshman. (Space-available basis for all other undergraduates)
ParkingPermit Required; Parking Adequate
ExtracurricularIntercollegiate & Intramural Sports; 179 Student Organizations; 9 Fraternities; 9 Sororities; ROTC Programs
CoedYes
CoedYes Type of InstitutionFour Year; Comprehensive Religious AffiliationDisciples of Christ (DOC); United Church of Christ (UCC)
Type of InstitutionFour Year; Comprehensive
Type of InstitutionFour Year; Comprehensive Religious AffiliationDisciples of Christ (DOC); United Church of Christ (UCC) Full-Time Retention Rate91%
Type of InstitutionFour Year; Comprehensive Religious AffiliationDisciples of Christ (DOC); United Church of Christ (UCC)
Type of InstitutionFour Year; Comprehensive Religious AffiliationDisciples of Christ (DOC); United Church of Christ (UCC) Full-Time Retention Rate91% Student to Faculty Ratio14:1

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$65
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	
Early Action/Early Decision	
Notified of Admission	
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	
GPA Requirements	-
Accept/Recommend A-G Course Pa	-
AP or IB Credit Accepted	

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Financial AidMa	arch 2
Financial Aid Forms Required	
Types of Aid Available Pell Grants; FSEOG; Cal Grants; Direct I	_oans;
Perkins Loans; Merit-Based Scholarships; Work S	Study;
Institutional Loans; Deferred Payment Plans; Student I	_oans;
Private Loans; Department Schola	rships

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	 12 <i>.</i> 507
Admitted	

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years5	8%
Freshmen who graduate within six years7	4%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	••Fall: March 15; Spring: October 15
Notified of Admission	Rolling Admission
Units Accepted	Semester; Trimester; Quarter
Minimum College GPA	No Minimum. Average is 3.33
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth	Yes
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)Some; (See Website)	
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's Degree48 units	
Priority Scholarship Consideration	Fall: March 15
	Spring: October 15
Advanced Placement/Credit Offered.	Most (See Website)

ADMISSIONS: (714) 997-6711 | ADMIT@CHAPMAN.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (714) 997-6741 | FINAID@CHAPMAN.EDU 📑 www.facebook.com/ChapmanUniversityAdmissions| 💟 https://twitter.com/ChapmanAdmit



CHARLES R. DREW UNIVERSITY

1731 E. 120th Street, Los Angeles, Ca 90059 | www.cdrewu.edu

Charles R. Drew University of Medicine and Science (CDU) was founded in 1965 as one of four historically black medical universities in the United States; and the only one located west of the Mississippi. CDU fulfills its mission to develop a diverse group of health professional leaders who seek social justice, promote wellness, and provide care with excellence and compassion. They are uniquely qualified to transform the health of underserved populations through outstanding education, research, and clinical services in the context of community engagement.

CAMPUS INFORMATION

Academic Calendar	Semester
Top Degree Programs	AS Radiologic Technology; BS Life Sciences
	(Pre-Medical)
Campus Housing Policy	Off Campus
Parking	Free
	Student Organizations
	Yes
Type of Institution	Specialized University
Full-Time Retention Rate	
Undergraduate Enrollment	
Graduate Enrollment	
· · ·	\$12,436
ADMISSION INFORMATION	

Application Fee	\$35-100
Application Deadline	
Early Action/Early Decision	
Notified of Admission	
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	See Website
Accept/Recommend A-G Course Pattern	Yes

FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION -

Priority Deadline for Financial AidApril 1	
-	quiredFAFSA
	Pell Grants; FSEOG; Cal Grants; Direct Loans;
	Merit-based Scholarships; Work Study; Payment Plan;
	Federal Student Loans; Private Loans

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	Rolling; Recommended Deadline: March 1	
Notified of Admission	Rolling	
Units Accepted	BS Program: Max. 63; AS Program: Up to 50%	
Minimum College GPA		
	Yes	
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)Yes		
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's Degree		
Advanced Placement/Credit C	OfferedYes	

ADMISSIONS: (323) 563-4839 | ADMISSIONSINFO@CDREWU.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (323) 563-4839 | FINAID@CDREWU.EDU www.facebook.com/CharlesRDrewUniversity | Mttps://twitter.com/CDrewU



CHICAGO SCHOOL OF PROFESIONAL PSYCHOLOGY

617 West 10th Street, Los Angeles, Ca 90017 | www.thechicagoschool.edu

The Chicago School is the nation's leading nonprofit graduate school dedicated to psychology and related behavioral and health sciences. As a professional school, its focus is not strictly on research and theory, but on preparing students to become outstanding practitioners serving diverse populations and organizations.

Academic Calendar	Semester
Branch/Satellite Locations	Irvine; Chicago; Washington, D.C.
Coed	

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Deadline	Doctoral: April 1
Early Action/Early Decision	
GMAT/GRE/SAT/MCAT Exam Requirements	
GPA Requirements	See Website

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Financial Aid Forms Required	FAFSA
Types of Aid Available	Pell Grant;
	Federal Direct Stafford Unsubsidized Loan

ADMISSIONS: (800) 721-8072 | ADMISSIONS@THECHICAGOSCHOOL.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (800) 684-2890 | FINAID@THECHICAGOSCHOOL.EDU 📑 www.facebook.com/TheChicagoSchool | 💟 https://twitter.com/gradpsychology



CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY

150 East 10th Street, Claremont, Ca 91711 | www.cgu.edu

Claremont Graduate University (CGU) is a unique, comprehensive, graduate institution where you can choose to pursue interests and research agendas that transcend the traditional boundaries between academic fields. Our innovative approach to graduate education makes CGU an ideal place to engage in ground-breaking research.

Academic Calendar	Semester
Campus Housing Policy	On-campus housing is available
Parking	Free Parking
Coed	-
Graduate Enrollment	

ADMISSION INFORMATION

pplication Fee	.\$80
pplication Waiver FeeCGU Alumni; Claremont Consortium Undergradu McNair Scholars, and Project 1000 (
Michair Scholars, and Project 1000 (Jilly)
pplication DeadlineYear Ro	ound
arly Action/Early DecisionNo (Has Prio	ority)
MAT/GRE/SAT/MCAT Exam RequirementsGRE or G	
(Varies by Prog	
PA RequirementsVaries by Prog	gram

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Financial A	AidFall 2016: February 1
•	Spring: November 1
	Summer: April 1
Financial Aid Forms Required	FAFSA
Types of Aid Available	Federal Direct Grad Plus; Private Loans;
	Federal Financial Aid; Federal Verification;
Other Sources o	f Aid; Veterans/Yellow Ribbon Information;
AmeriCorps; VetsBa	ck2College (AVSI); GI Bill® Comparison Tool

ADMISSIONS: (909) 607-7811 | ADMISSIONS@CGU.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (909) 621-8337 | FINAID@CGU.EDU 📲 www.facebook.com/ClaremontGraduateUniversity | 💟 https://twitter.com/cgunews



CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE

888 Columbia Avenue, Claremont, Ca 91711 | www.cmc.edu

Founded in 1946, Claremont McKenna College (CMC) is a highly selective, independent, premier liberal arts college, with a unique real world mission. As a member of The Claremont Colleges, CMC's dynamic programs and eminent teacher-scholars develop students into leaders in the private, public, and social sectors. Located on a beautiful residential campus east of Los Angeles, the College offers generous scholarship and financial aid; rigorous, broad academic training in social sciences, sciences, humanities, and widely recognized expertise in economics, government, and public affairs. With more than 1,300 students from throughout the United States and many countries across the globe, the college achieves its distinctive mission of producing responsible leaders, by providing a community ethos that is committed to collaboration, social innovation, the free exchange of ideas, nationally recognized athletic programs, rich opportunities for advanced research, real world experience, and internships through student-led enterprises and 11 research institutes.

Academic CalendarBA and MA: Economics, Government, Psychology, Econ-Accounting, and International Relations
Campus Housing PolicyYes
ParkingFreshmen are not allowed to have vehicle on campus.
ExtracurricularYes
CoedYes
Type of InstitutionLiberal Arts
Full-Time Retention Rate
Student to Faculty Ratio8:1
Undergraduate Enrollment1,301
Graduate Enrollment23
Tuition and Fees \$47,395

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$70
Application Waiver Fee	Yes
Application Deadline	Early Decision I: November 1;
	Early Decision II: February 1; Regular Decision: April 1
Early Action/Early Decision	1Early Decision
Notified of Admission	Early Decision I: December 15;
	Early Decision II: February 1; Regular Decision: April 1
ACT/SAT Exam Requirement	ntsYes (either test is accepted)
Accept/Recommend A-G Course PatternRecommend	
	Yes

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Financial Aid	Early Decision I: November 1
Early Decision	n II & Regular Decision: January 1
Financial Aid Forms Required	FAFSA, CSS Profile
Types of Aid Available	Scholarships; Loans; Grants

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	6,043
Admitted	651

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years......80% Freshmen who graduate within six years......90%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	January Admission: November Fall Admission: April 1
Notified of Admission	January Admission: December 15 Fall Admission: May 15
Units Accepted Residency Units Required for a Ba Priority Scholarship Consideration Advanced Placement/Credit Offer	chelor's Degree 1 year 1 See financial aid deadlines.

ADMISSIONS: (909) 621-8088 | ADMISSIONS@CMC.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (909) 621-8356 | FINAID@CMC.EDU

www.facebook.com/ClaremontMcKennaCollege | Nhttps://twitter.com/cmcnews



CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY - IRVINE

1530 Concordia West, Irvine, Ca 92612 | www.cui.edu

Concordia University-Irvine (CUI) prepares students for their vocations-their various callings in life in a beautiful Southern California location. CUI offers undergraduate, graduate, and adult degree programs with online and regional cohort options. Concordia's undergraduate program is distinctive among universities in California because of its nationally recognized Core Curriculum, and its Lutheran heritage that provides a thoughtful and caring Christian community that lives out the theology of "Grace Alone, Faith Alone,"

Academic Calendar	Semester
Top Degree ProgramsBusiness Exercise; S Psychol	Sport Science; Biology; logy; Communications
Campus Housing PolicyOn-campus living requir the age of 21 and n	red for students under not living with parents.
ParkingDoes not permit resident freshmen to bri	ng or register vehicles
Coed	Yes
Type of Institution	Liberal Arts
Religious AffiliationLutheran C	hurch Missouri Synod
Full-Time Retention Rate	
Student to Faculty Ratio	
Undergraduate Enrollment	
Graduate Enrollment	
Tuition and Fees	

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$50 (Free online before January 1)
Application Waiver Fee	Yes
Early Action/Early Decision	
Notified of Admission	December 15
ACT/SAT Exam RequirementsSAT	(Reading/Math) and/or ACT Composite
GPA Requirements	Average GPA 3.43
Accept/Recommend A-G Course Patte	
AP or IB Credit Accepted	

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Financial Aid	April 15
Types of Aid Available	
Cal Grants; Academic Scholarships; Institutiona	
Department Scholarships; Athlectic/Activ	vity Awards; Work Study/
Employment Opportunities; Federal Direct Loa	n Program; Private Loans

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	2,220
Admitted	1,911

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years479	%
Freshmen who graduate within six years569	%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	Early Action: December 1
Notified of Admission	Early Action: December15
Units Accepted	Two-year Institution: Minimum Semester 24
	Four-year Institution: Maximum Semester 70 Maximum Semester 96
Minimum College GPA	
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth	۲Yes
CA Community College Artic	ulation Agreements (GE/BA) Some
Residency Units Required fo	r a Bachelor's DegreeMinimum
	Semester 32
Advanced Placement/Credit	OfferedYes

ADMISSIONS: (800) 229-1200 ext. 301 | ADMISSIONS@CUI.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (949) 214-3066 | FINAID@CUI.EDU

📑 www.facebook.com/Groups/ConcordialrvineClassof2019 | 🕥 https://twitter.com/ConcordiaUG



DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA

50 Acacia Avenue, San Rafael, Ca 94901 | www.dominican.edu

Dominican University of California is an independent university of Catholic heritage and is located 12 miles north of San Francisco. Dominican offers 24 majors, 23 minors, and one dynamic education. With a student-faculty ratio of 10:1, Dominican combines the personal attention of smaller schools with the academic resources of larger universities.

Academic Calendar Semester: Fall & Spring
Top Degree ProgramsBiology; Business Administration;
Health Science; Nursing; Psychology
Branch/Satellite LocationsUkiah
Campus Housing Policy
housing more than 500 students (90% first-year students live on campus).
ParkingYes
ExtracurricularClubs & organizations supported by the Associated Students of Dominican University of California (ASDU); Variety of Inclusive, Diverse Clubs; Entertaining Events on/off campus;
CoedYes
Type of InstitutionFour Year Comprehensive
Religious AffiliationIndependent Institution with Catholic Heritage
Full-Time Retention Rate82%
Student to Faculty Ratio
Undergraduate Enrollment1,485
Graduate Enrollment
Tuition and Fees \$41,730

ADMISSION INFORMATION

pplication Fee\$50	Application Fee
pplication Waiver FeeWaived when an online application is completed.	Application Waiver Fee
pplication DeadlinePriority for Fall: February 1	Application Deadline
Priority for Spring: November 1	
arly Action/Early DecisionRolling Admissions	Early Action/Early Decisi
lotified of AdmissionGenerally, decisions are made within 10 working days of receipt of all required admission materials.	Notified of Admission
CT/SAT Exam RequirementsEither SAT or ACT	ACT/SAT Exam Requirem
PA RequirementsUses Overall Cumulative GPA	
ccept/Recommend A-G Course PatternYes	Accept/Recommend A-G
P or IB Credit AcceptedYes	AP or IB Credit Accepted

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Finan	cial AidMarch 2
	r ed FAFSA
	Merit Scholarships; State & Federal Grants;
	Dominican Grants; Work Study; Student Loans

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	
Admitted	

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years55%	6
Freshmen who graduate within six years62%	6

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application DeadlinePriority for Fall: February 1 Priority for Spring: November 1
Notified of AdmissionGenerally, decisions are made within 10 working days of receipt of all required admission materials, with the exception of Nursing and Occupational Therapy.
Minimum College GPATransferable GPA is 2.0
Accept IGETC/CSUGE BreadthYes
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)Yes
(With local community colleges in the Bay Area)
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's Degree
Priority Scholarship ConsiderationFebruary 1
Advanced Placement/Credit OfferedYes

ADMISSIONS: (415) 485-3204 | ENROLL@DOMINICAN.EDU

📲 www.facebook.com/DominicanUniversityofCalifornia | 💟 https://twitter.com/DominicanCANews

FINANCIAL AID: (415) 257-1350 | FINAID@DOMINICAN.EDU



FIELDING GRADUATE UNIVERSITY

2020 De La Vine Street, Santa Barbara, Ca 93105 | www.fielding.edu

Fielding Graduate University is the only graduate university in the country that is primarily focused on adult learners. A nonprofit, private university, Fielding offers doctoral and master's degrees and graduate-level certificates in the fields of education; clinical and media psychology; and human and organizational development. Our unique educational approach consists of a multidisciplinary faculty, a scholar-practitioner learning model, and a deep understanding of adult learning. Our students, faculty, and alumni live and work around the world.

Academic Calendar	Trimester
Coed	Yes
Graduate Enrollment	1,201

ADMISSION INFORMATION

GMAT/GRE/SAT/MCAT Exam Requirements......Varies by Program GPA Requirements.....Varies by Program

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Financial Aid	Start 3 months prior
	to tuition due date
Financial Aid Forms Required	FAFSA
Types of Aid Available	International Students,
••	Employer Tuition Reimbursement

ADMISSIONS: (800) 340-1099 | ADMISSIONS@FIELDING.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (805) 898-4008 | FINAID@FIELDING.EDU f www.facebook.com/FieldingUniversity | 💟 https://twitter.com/FieldingGradU



FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY

1717 South Chestnut Avenue, Fresno, Ca 93702 | www.fresno.edu

Challenging academic programs, taught by expert faculty, give Fresno Pacific University (FPU) graduates a competitive edge in the job market and at graduate schools. Boasting the highest four-year graduation rate in California's Central Valley, FPU serves a diverse regional and international student body, offering both bachelor and master degrees. All programs emphasize ethics and character development, affirming that we are and always will be a distinctly Christian institution.

Academic Calendar	Semester
Top Degree Programs	Psychology; Business Administration; esiology; Liberal Studies; Pre-Health Sciences
Branch/Satellite Locations	Bakersfield; Visalia; North Fresno; Merced
Campus Housing Policy	See Website
Parking\$50 annual parki	ng pass, or free parking in certain lots/streets.
	Intercollegiate & Intramural Sports; nce Scholarships; Music & Performing groups; Over 20 Student Organizations
Casal	-
Coed	Yes
	Yes
Type of Institution	
Type of Institution Religious Affiliation	Comprehensive Mennonite Brethren
Type of Institution Religious Affiliation Full-Time Retention Rate	Comprehensive
Type of Institution Religious Affiliation Full-Time Retention Rate Student to Faculty Ratio	Comprehensive Mennonite Brethren 81%
Type of Institution Religious Affiliation Full-Time Retention Rate Student to Faculty Ratio Undergraduate Enrollment	Comprehensive Mennonite Brethren
Type of Institution Religious Affiliation Full-Time Retention Rate Student to Faculty Ratio Undergraduate Enrollment Graduate Enrollment	Comprehensive Mennonite Brethren

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$40
	Yes
	Priority Deadline: March 1; Rolling Admission
Early Action/Early Decision	Early Action: November 15
Notified of Admission	Rolling
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	ACT:19/SAT: 900 (Math & Critical Ready Only)
GPA Requirements	Freshmen: 3.1; Transfers: 2.4
Accept/Recommend A-G Cours	e PatternYes
	Yes

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Financial	AidMarch 2
Financial Aid Forms Required	
Types of Aid AvailablePel	l Grants; Cal Grants; FSEOG; Direct Loans;
	Perkins Loans; Merit-Based Scholarships;
Performance-Based Scholarships; Work Study; Institutional Aid;	
Deferred Pay	ment Plans; Student Loans; Private Loans

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	761
Admitted	
/ MITHCC M	

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years499	%
Freshmen who graduate within six years	%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application DeadlineRollin	ng/Priority for Spring: November 15 Priority for Fall: March 1	
Notified of Admission	Rolling	
Units AcceptedTransfer: 24 to be	considered (Can transfer with less)	
	Community College: Up to 70 units	
Minimum College GPA	2.4	
AcceptIGETC/CSUGEBreadth	Yes (See Website)	
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)Yes		
	(See website for complete list)	
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's Degree		
PriorityScholarshipConsideration Advanced Placement/Credit Offered		

ADMISSIONS: (559) 453-2037 | ADMISSIONS@FRESNO.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (559) 453-2041 | SFS@FRESNO.EDU www.facebook.com/ExperienceFPU | 🕥 https://twitter.com/FPU



GOLDEN GATE UNIVERSITY

536 Mission Street, San Francisco, Ca 94105 | www.ggu.edu

Founded in 1901 in San Francisco, Golden Gate University (GGU) meets the needs of working adults by offering undergraduate and graduateprograms in business and management, accounting, taxation, and law. Courses are designed to engage students in real-world businesssituations and to prepare them to compete in a volatile marketplace.

CAMPUS INFORMATION

Academic CalendarTrimester
Top Degree ProgramsMS Tax; MS Accounting; MBA; MA Psychology; MSHR
Branch/Satellite LocationsLos Angeles (Tax Only); Seattle (Tax Only)
CoedYes
Student to Faculty Ratio12:1
Undergraduate Enrollment489
Graduate Enrollment2,420
Tuition and Fees \$14,640

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	Undergraduate: \$55; Graduate: \$70
Application Waiver Fee	Distributed at admission events or for
	attendance of an online webinar.
Application Deadline	Rolling Admissions
Notified of Admission	Digital Notifications
GPA Requirements	Undergraduate: 2.0; Graduate: 2.5

FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION

Financial Aid Forms RequiredGGU Financial Aid	Application; FAFSA
Types of Aid Available	See Website

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Notified of Admission	Digital Notification
Units Accepted	Up to 90 (Undergraduate Only)
Minimum College GPA	
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth	
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)Yes	

ADMISSIONS: (415) 442-6630 | LAWADMIT@GGU.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (415) 442-7270 | FINAID@GGU.EDU www.facebook.com/GoldenGateUniversity | Mttps://twitter.com/GGU

GOLDEN GATE UNIVERSITY

HARVEY MUDD COLLEGE

301 Platt Boulevard, Claremont, Ca 91711 | www.hmc.edu

A small private liberal arts college of math, science, and engineering, Harvey Mudd College was the fourth undergraduate member of The Claremont Colleges. It is located in Claremont, California, a suburb 35 miles east of Los Angeles. With 800 students, it is the smallest of The Claremont Colleges, and offers only 9 majors, all in math, science, and engineering. Students complete a Common Core, which includes courses from every major, as well as academic writing and critical inquiry. Students must also take a substantial amount of coursework in the Humanities, Social Sciences, and Arts at the College or within the consortium.

Academic CalendarSemester
Fop Degree Programs Engineering; Computer Science; Mathematics; Physics; Chemistry; Biology
Campus Housing Policy
ParkingBy Permit, at \$30 Per Semester; First-year students are not allowed to bring vehicles on campus.
Extracurricular https://www.hmc.edu/studentlife/student-activities/
CoedYes
Type of InstitutionLiberal arts; College of Math, Science & Engineering
Full-Time Retention Rate
Student to Faculty Ratio8:1
Jndergraduate Enrollment804
Fuition and Fees \$48,594

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$70
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	
Early Action/Early Decision	Early Decision I: November 15
	Early Decision II: January 5
Notified of Admission	Early Decision I: December 15
	Early Decision II: February 15 Regular Decision: April 1
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	SAT or ACT (with optional writing);
•	Math Level 2 SAT Subject Test;
Another SA	AT Subject Test of the student's choosing
AP or IB Credit Accepted	

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Financial Aid Forms Required	http://www/hmc.edu/admission/afford/
	applying-for-financial-aid/regular-decision/
T CALLA I.L.	

Types of Aid Available......Need-Based; Merit-Based; Education Loans

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	578
Admitted	524

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years	%
Freshmen who graduate within six years	%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline		April 1
Notified of Admission		
Units Accepted	The Registrar provides an status to admitted	
Minimum College GPA		
Advanced Placement/Credit O		Not Automatic

ADMISSIONS: (909) 621-8011 ADMISSIONS@HMC.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (909) 621-8055 | FINANCIAL AID@HMC.EDU www.facebook.com/pages/Harvey-Mudd-College-Admissions | 💟 https://twitter.com/muddadmission

HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY

3500 Mountain Boulevard, Oakland, Ca 94619 | www.hnu.edu

For 140 years, Holy Names University (HNU) has been educating students to make a positive difference in their lives and in the lives of others. HNU is a four-year, Catholic university in the hills overlooking Oakland and the San Francisco Bay. Known for liberal arts, psychology, business, nursing, and education, HNU is one of the most diverse universities in the country. Our core values involve striving for social justice through service.

Academic Calendar	Semester
Top Degree Programs	Health Professions & Related Clinical Sciences;
	Business; Management & Marketing; Psychology
Campus Housing Policy	See Website
Parking	On-Campus Parking Permit (Free)
	Intercollegiate & Intramural Sports;
	28 Student Organizations; Athletic Scholarships
Coed	Yes
Type of Institution	Traditional Liberal Arts
Religious Affiliation	Roman Catholic
	9:1
	\$34,488

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$20; Free Online
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	
Notified of Admission	
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	-
Accept/Recommend A-G Course Pattern	Yes
AP or IB Credit Accepted	

CAMPUS INFORMATION _____ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Fir	nancial Aid	March 2
-	quired	
	Pell Grant; FSEOG; Cal (
F	Perkins Loans; Merit-based Schola	rships; Work Study;
Institutional Loans; I	Deferred Payment Plan; Student L	oans; Private Loans

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants4	89
dmitted2	79

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years	28%
Freshmen who graduate within six years	50%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	
Notified of Admission	Rolling
Units Accepted	Min. Semester: 24; Max. Semester: 70
Minimum College GPA	
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth	Yes
CA Community College Articula	tion Agreements (GE/BA)
CA Community College Articula	tion Agreements (GE/BA) See Website
Residency Units Required for a Ba	See Website
	See Website chelor's DegreeSemester 24
Residency Units Required for a Ba	See Website chelor's DegreeSemester 24 nMarch 2

ADMISSIONS: (510) 436-1351 | ADMISSIONS@HNU.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (510) 436-1327 | FINANCIALAID@HNU.EDU 📑 www.facebook.com/HolyNamesUniv | 🕥 https://twitter.com/HolyNamesUniv



HOPE INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY

400 Corporate Pointe, Culver City, Ca 90230 | www.hiu.edu

Hope International University is a Christian university in beautiful Orange County. We offer bachelor and master degrees in business, ministry, education, psychology, and more. Since 1928, our mission has been to empower students through Christian higher education to serve the church and impact the world for Christ. At Hope, we deliver a personalized and comprehensive education that focuses on development of the whole person: intellectually, spiritually, socially, and physically.

Academic CalendarSemester
Top Degree ProgramsHuman Development & Family Studies; Theology & Ministerial Studies; Business Management; Social Science; Education
Branch/Satellite LocationsAnaheim; Everett, WA
Campus Housing PolicyStudents must live on campus or with parents until 21.
ParkingAvailable
ExtracurricularIntercollegiate & Intramural Sports; 11 Student Organizations; Athletic Scholarships; ROTC Programs
CoedYes
Type of InstitutionTraditional Liberal Arts
Religious AffiliationChristian Churches & Churches of Christ Affiliation
Full-Time Retention Rate81%
Student to Faculty Ratio14:1
Undergraduate Enrollment856
Graduate Enrollment473
Tuition and Fees\$27,130

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$40
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	
Notified of Admission	
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	ACT or SAT
Accept/Recommend A-G Course Pattern	Yes

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Financial Aid	March 2
Financial Aid Forms Required	
Types of Aid AvailablePell Grant; FSEOG; Cal Grant; D	Direct Loans;
Perkins Loans; Merit-based Scholarships;	Work Study;
Institutional Loans; Deferred Payment Plan; Student Loans; P	rivate Loans

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	687
Admitted	

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years	29%
Freshmen who graduate within six years	49%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	Rolling
Notified of Admission	
Units Accepted	Maximum Semester: 90
Minimum College GPA	
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth	Yes
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's	DegreeSemester 30
Advanced Placement/Credit Offered	Yes

ADMISSIONS: (888) 352-HOPE | ADMISSIONS@HIU.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (714) 879-3901 EXT. 2683 | FINANCIALAID@HIU.EDU 📑 www.facebook.com/HIUnow | 🕥 https://twitter.com/HIUnow



HUMPHREY'S COLLEGE

6650 Inglewood Avenue, Stockton, Ca 95207 | www.humphreys.edu

Humphreys College is an institution devoted to providing an excellent education and practical training on campuses in Stockton and Modesto. Certificate, associate, baccalaureate, master, and juris doctor degrees are awarded in a number of fields within four broad academic areas: law, business, liberal arts, and education. For more than 118 years Humphreys has provided their students with quality career-oriented classes, personalized instruction, small class sizes, and an accessible, dedicated faculty.

Academic CalendarQuarte
Top Degree ProgramsLegal Professions & Studies; Criminal Justice (BA) Early Childhood; Liberal Arts & Sciences, General Studies & Humanities Business, Management & Marketing; Community Affair
Branch/Satellite LocationsModeste
Campus Housing Policy
ParkingFree Parking
Extracurricular2 Student Organization
CoedYe
Type of InstitutionCareer/Liberal Arts/Professional College
Full-Time Retention Rate779
Student to Faculty Ratio18:
Undergraduate Enrollment613
Graduate Enrollment192
Tuition and Fees\$12,450

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$40
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	
Early Action/Early Decision	
Notified of Admission	
Accept/Recommend A-G Course Pattern	

CAMPUS INFORMATION

Priority Deadline for Financial AidR	Rolling
Financial Aid Forms Required	
Types of Aid AvailablePell Grant; FSEOG; Cal Grant; Direct	
Perkins Loans; Merit-based Scholarships; Work Study;	
Institutional Loans; Deferred Payment Plan; Student Loans; Private Loans	

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years61%	
Freshmen who graduate within six years77%	

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application DeadlineFall: Oct Spring:	ober 4; Winter: January 10; March 21; Summer: July 18	
Notified of AdmissionFall: Oct Spring:	ober 4; Winter: January 10; March 21; Summer: July 18	
Units AcceptedMax. Qua	rter: 144; Max. Semester: 96	
Minimum College GPA		
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth	Yes	
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)		
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's DegreeQuarter 36		
Advanced Placement/Credit Offered	Yes	

ADMISSIONS: (209) 478-0800 UGADMISSION@HUMPHREYS.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (209) 235-2903 | FINAID@HUMPHREYS.EDU 📑 www.facebook.com/HumphreysCollege | 💟 https://twitter.com/HumphreysEdu



INTERNATIONAL TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY

2711 North 1st Street, San Jose, Ca 95134 | www.itu.edu

Established in 1994, by Dr. Shu-Park Chan, International Technological University (ITU) provides excellence in education for the future leaders of Silicon Valley corporations, by leveraging the best of Silicon Valley's technology and business models to advance developing economies throughout the world. ITU reflects and enhances Silicon Valley's unique business culture with six industry-oriented departments that provide high-quality academic and practical training and offer unparalleled certificate, graduate, and doctorate programs in electrical engineering, digital arts, computer science, engineering management, and business administration. ITU degree programs aim to cultivate forward-thinking engineers, engineering managers, and business entrepreneurs and administrators with a deep understanding of professional ethics, intellectual property law, environmental protection, and other contemporary issues.

CAMPUS INFORMATION

Academic Calendar	Semester
Extracurricular	
Coed	5
Graduate Enrollment	

ADMISSION INFORMATION _

Application Fee	\$80
Application Deadline	Fall: June 15; Spring: October 15
GMAT/GRE/SAT/MCAT Exam RequirementsGRE or GMAT	
GPA Requirements	

ADMISSIONS: (888) 488-4968 | ADMISSIONS@ITU.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (888) 488-4968 | www.facebook.com/ITUSJ | Mttps://twitter.com/ITU_Tweets


KECK GRADUATE INSTITUTE

535 Watson Drive, Claremont, Ca 91711 | www.kgi.edu

Keck Graduate Institute's degree and research programs are singularly focused on the unique and specific demands of the Life Sciences industry. Recognizing that the solution of practical, real-world challenges, requires close teamwork, creative problem-solving skills, and cross-functional fluency. Our curriculum is fundamentally interdisciplinary, incorporating an intensive technical component and a broad management and policy component, as well as innovative approaches to developing leadership skills. As a result, our students araduate with a practical understanding of the results-oriented, colloborative, culture in which scientists, engineers, and managers operate.

Academic Calendar	Fall & Spring
Top Degree Programs Doctor of	Master of Bioscience (MBS); Pharmacy (PharmD); Postbac Premedical Certificate (PPC);
	Professional Development Events; Student Government; Professional & Social Organizations
Coed	Yes
Type of Institution	Graduate Science
Graduate Enrollment	

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$75
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	
GMAT/GRE/SAT/MCAT Exam Requirements.	
GPA Requirements	
•	

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Financia	al AidDecember 15
	dFAFSA
Types of Aid Available	Scholarships; Loan Programs; Yellow Ribbon

ADMISSIONS: (909) 607-8590 ADMISSIONS@KGI.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (909) 607-8208 | FINANCIAL AID@KGI.EDU 📲 www.facebook.com/KeckGraduateInstitute | 💟 https://twitter.com/KeckGrad



LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY

4500 Riverwalk Parkway Riverside, Ca 92515 | www.lasierra.edu

La Sierra University (LSU) offers 70 undergraduate and 30 graduate programs, and includes four schools: Business, Education, Religion, and the College of Arts and Sciences. LSU is a Carnegie-designated Community Engagement campus, where service learning is integrated into the curriculum. The students have the opportunity to become involved in research as undergraduates, and the Honors. La Sierra University is consistently recognized as having one of the most diverse groups of students in the U.S.

Academic Calendar	Quarter
	Business; Biological Sciences;
	Criminal Justice; Health & Exercise Science; Chemistry; Psychology
Branch/Satellite Locations	Corona; Ontario
Campus Housing Policy	See Website
Parking Mu	st Register with Security; Parking Fees Apply
	Intramural Sports; 41 Clubs & Organizations
Coed	Yes
Type of Institution	Traditional Liberal Arts
Religious Affiliation	Seventh-Day Adventist
-	
	\$29,895

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$30
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	
Early Action/Early Decision	
Accept/Recommend A-G Course Pattern	

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN _____

Applicants	
Admitted	
/	1,213

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within fou	r years 24%
Freshmen who graduate within six	years50%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	Spring: March 1	
Units Accepted	Minimum Quarter: 12	
·	Maximum Quarter: 105	
Minimum College GPA		
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth		
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)Yes		
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's Degree.Sem: 36 of Last 44		
	Qtr: 48 of Last 56	
Advanced Placement/Credit Offered.	Yes	

ADMISSIONS: (800) 874-5587 | INFO@LASIERRA.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (951) 785-2175 | SFS@LASIERRA.EDU 📑 www.facebook.com/LaSierraU | 💟 https://twitter.com/LaSierraNews



LAGUNA COLLEGE OF ART + DESIGN

2222 Laguna Canyon Road, Laguna Beach, Ca 92651 | www.lcad.edu

Laguna College of Art + Design prepares women and men for careers as creative artists and designers in a culturally and ethnically diverse world through a curriculum that emphasizes the acquisition of skills based on observation, representation and concept development. The College is committed to offering its curriculum, through accredited degree programs that imaginatively combine studio work with academic studies, and to sharing its resources with the broader community, through continuing education and exhibition programs.

Academic Calendar	all: August-December; Spring: January-May
Top Degree Programs	Animation; Design & Digital Media; Drawing & Painting; Game Art & Illustration
Campus Housing PolicyYes. I who are coming fro	imited to 56 Students. Priority to Freshmen om beyond a 100 miles radius of the college.
Parking	Yes-Free
Extracurricular	Various Clubs on Campus
Coed	Yes
Type of Institution	Private. Non-Profit, Fine Arts College
Full-Time Retention Rate	
Student to Faculty Ratio	
Undergraduate Enrollment	
Graduate Enrollment	
Tuition and Fees	

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee\$45
Application Waiver FeeYes (if application is completed online)
Application DeadlineRolling Deadline
Early Action/Early DecisionBFA APPLICATION DATES: Fall Sem. Priority Date for First-time Freshmen: February 2 Spring Sem. Priority Date for Transfer Students: March 2
Spring Sem Priority Date for All Applicants: December 1
Notified of AdmissionRolling
ACT/SAT Exam RequirementsACT/SAT (scores are required of all high school students, unless they opt to submit 2 letters of recommendations); Not required for transfer students
GPA RequirementsMinimum 2.5
Accept/Recommend A-G Course PatternYes
AP or IB Credit AcceptedAP English & Art History: "4" or better; All other AP subjects: "3" or better; AP Studio Programs: Not Accepted; All IB Liberal Art Courses: "6" or higher; All IB Studio Arts Courses: "7" or higher and also pass a portfolio review

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Financial Aid Forms Re	equiredFAFSA
Types of Aid AvailableInstitutional Grant & Scholarship	
<i>.</i>	(both need & merit based); Pell Gant; SEOG Grant;
	Federal Work Study; Federal Student Loans; Cal Grant

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	
Admitted	

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years26	%
Freshmen who graduate within six years45	%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application DeadlineMarch 2 Notified of AdmissionRolling
Units AcceptedStudio and Liberal Arts: 56 Max
Transfer credit will be accepted from colleges or universities that are accredited by one of the six regional associations of schools and colleges; Middle States (MASAC), New England (NEASC), North Central (NCASC), Northwest (NWCCU), Southern (SASAC), Western (WASC), or by the National Association of Schools of Art and Design (NASAD)
Minimum College GPA2.5
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)Yes
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's Degree
Advanced Placement/Credit OfferedEnglish & Art History: "4" or better; All other AP subjects: "3" or better; AP Studio Programs: Not Accepted

ADMISSIONS: (949) 376-6000 EXT. 248 | ADMISSIONS@LCAD.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (949) 376-6000 | FINANCIALAID@LCAD.EDU www.facebook.com/LCADBFA | >> https://twitter.com/lcad



LOMA LINDA UNIVERSITY

24851 Circle Drive, Loma Linda, Ca 92354 | www.llu.edu

Loma Linda University is a health-sciences institution with more than 4,729 students, located in Southern California. Eight schools and the Faculty of Graduate Studies comprise the University organization. Students from more than 113 countries around the world and virtually every state in the nation are represented in Loma Linda University's student body. Loma Linda also offers online programs and distance education.

Academic Calendar	Quarter
Top Degree Programs	Nursing; Dental Hygienist; Respiratory Care; Physical Therapy; Occupational Therapy
Campus Housing Policy	See Website
Parking	See Website
	9 Student Organizations
Coed	Yes
Type of Institution	
	Seventh-day Adventist

ADMISSION INFORMATION

oplication Fee\$60	+
--------------------	---

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Financial A	AidMarch 2
Financial Aid Forms Required	FAFSA; Institution Specific
Types of Aid Available	Pell Grant; FSEOG; Cal Grant; Direct Loans;
Perkins Loans; Merit-based Scholarships; Work Study;	
Institutional Loans; Deferred Payment Plan; Student Loans; Private Loans	

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Loma Linda does not accept first-time freshman

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	Varies
Notified of Admission	
Units Accepted	Min. Quarter: 41; Max. Quarter: 105
Minimum College GPA	
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth	
Residency Units Required for a Back	elor's DegreeQuarter: 45
Advanced Placement/Credit Offered	-





LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY

One LMU Drive, Los Angeles, Ca 90045 | www.lmu.edu

At Loyola Marymount University (LMU) we balance a challenging liberal arts and sciences curriculum with outstanding professional programs at the graduate and undergraduate levels. Students grow to be fulfilled in their own lives and careers while also being involved in the communities around them. As a Catholic university, LMU is deeply committed to social justice and ethical values and welcomes students to its stunning Los Angeles campus from all spiritual, ethnic, and cultural backgrounds.

Academic CalendarSemester	Acade
Top Degree ProgramsBusiness Management & Marketing;	Top D
Visual & Performing Arts; Communication & Journalism;	-
Social Sciences; English Language & Literature	
Campus Housing PolicySee Website	Camp
ParkingSee Website	Parki
ExtracurricularIntercollegiate and Intramural Sports; Student Government; ROTC Programs; 140 Student Organizations; 17 Fraternities & Sororities (Non-Residential)	Extra
CoedYes	Coed
Type of InstitutionComprehensive	Туре
Religious AffiliationRoman Catholic	Religi
Full-Time Retention Rate90%	Full-T
Student to Faculty Ratio11:1	
Undergraduate Enrollment6,184	
Graduate Enrollment3,331	Gradu
Tuition and Fees\$41,597	

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee\$60	
Application Waiver FeeNeed Based	
Application DeadlineFallFreshmen(RegularDecision): January 15 All Spring: October 15	
Early Action/Early DecisionEarly Action: Yes; Early Decision: No	
Notified of AdmissionFall: April 1; Spring: Rolling	
ACT/SAT Exam RequirementsFreshman Applicants: ACT or SAT Required;	
Transfer Applicants (Less than 30 units): ACT or SAT Required; Transfer Applicants (More than 30 units): Not Required	
Accept/Recommend A-G Course PatternYes	
AP or IB Credit AcceptedYes	

CAMPUS INFORMATION _____ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION

Priority Deadline for Financial AidFebruary 1	
Financial Aid Forms Requir	edFAFSA
Types of Aid Available	TEACH Grants; Chafee Grants; Pell Grants;
	FSEOG; Cal Grants; Direct Loans; Perkins Loans;
Need-based institutional Grants & scholarships;	
Merit-based Scholarships; Work Study; Institutional Loans;	
Defe	rred Payment Plan; Student Loans; Private Loans

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants12	,117
Admitted6	,387

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years	59 %
Freshmen who graduate within six years	/8%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	Fall: March 15
	Spring: October 15
Notified of Admission	Rolling
Units Accepted	Minimum: 30 Semester Hours;
	Maximum: 90 Semester Hours;
	Community College: 60 Semester Hours
Minimum College GPA	
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth	See Website
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)33	
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's Degree30 Sem. Hours	
Advanced Placement/Credit OfferedYes	

ADMISSIONS: (310) 338-2750 | ADMISSIONS@LMU.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (310) 338-2753 | FINAID@LMU.EDU f www.facebook.com/LMUAdmission | 💟 https://twitter.com/LMUAdmission

> Loyola Marymount University

MARYMOUNT CALIFORNIA UNIVERSITY

30800 Palos Verdes Drive, East Rancho Palos Verdes, Ca 90275 | www.marymountcalifornia.edu

Marymount California University challenges students of all backgrounds and ages to pursue lives of leadership and service. With its Oceanview, Waterfront, and Lakeside campuses, the University offers a distinctive range of experiences along the Los Angeles County coastline in Palos Verdes, in downtown San Pedro, and in rural Northern California. The spirit of its founding order, the Religious of the Sacred Heart of Mary, guides the University to cultivate integrity, respect for human dignity, and commitment to justice, as a Catholic institution. Marymount offers Associate degrees; Bachelor of Arts degrees in Business, Liberal Arts, Media Studies and Psychology; Master of Science degrees in Community Psychology and in Leadership and Global Development; and a Master of Business Administration.

CAMPUS INFORMATION

Academic CalendarSemester
Top Degree ProgramsBusiness; Media Studies; Psychology; Liberal Arts-BioMedical Sciences; Liberal Arts-Criminal Justice
Branch/Satellite Locations San Pedro; Lucerne
Campus Housing PolicyRequired for all first time freshmen & sophomores
ParkingStudents may have registered cards. \$50 for academic year; \$35 per semester
ExtracurricularNAIA Sports: Soccer (M/W), Cross Country (M/W), Golf (M/W), Track (M/W); Baseball, Softball Club; Men's Lacrosse, Intramural Sports; 30+ Student Organizations
CoedYes
Type of InstitutionLiberal Arts
Religious AffiliationCatholic
Full-Time Retention Rate
Student to Faculty Ratio18:1
Undergraduate Enrollment1,086
Graduate Enrollment22
Tuition and Fees \$31,932

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$50
Application Waiver Fee	Yes
Application Deadline	Fall Priority Deadline: March 1
	Spring Priority Deadline: December 1
Notified of Admission	Fall: Rolling beginning mid-November
	Spring: Rolling beginning mid-September
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	Highly Recommended
Accept/Recommend A-G Course PatternYes	
AP or IB Credit Accepted	Yes

FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION

Priority Deadline for Financial AidMarch 1	
Financial Aid Forms RequiredFAFSA	
Types of Aid AvailablePell Grants; FSEOG; Cal Grants; Direct Loans;	
Perkins Loans; Merit-based Scholarships; Athletic Scholarships;	
Fine Art-based Scholarships; Endowed Scholarships; Work Study;	
Institutional Grants; Payment Plans; Student Loans; Private Loan	

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	Fall Priority: May 1
••	Spring Priority: December 1
Notified of Admission	Fall: Rolling beginning mid-November Spring: Rolling beginning mid-September
Units Accepted	Up to 90 Semester Units
Minimum College GPA	
-	Yes (See Website)
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)Yes	
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's Degree30 Semester Units	
	(for either AA or BA)
Priority Scholarship Considera	tionMarch 1
Advanced Placement/Credit O	fferedYes

ADMISSIONS: (310) 303-7311 | ADMISSION@MARYMOUNTCALIFORNIA.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (310) 303-7217 | FINANCIALAID@MARYMOUNTCALIFORNIA.EDU 📑 www.facebook.com/MCUAdmission | 💟 https://twitter.com/MarymountCU



THE MASTER'S COLLEGE

21726 Placerita Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, Ca 91321 | www.masters.edu

Established in 1927, The Master's College (TMC) is a Christian liberal arts institution that exists to empower students for a life of enduring commitment to Christ, biblical fidelity, moral integrity, intellectual growth, and a lasting contribution to the Kingdom of God. Small class sizes and over 50 areas of study allow for students to pursue their calling, while developing an uncompromising biblical worldview. Under the leadership of President John MacArthur, TMC is unique in that its faculty members share a unified commitment to the Lordship of Jesus Christ and to the inerrancy of Scripture.

Academic CalendarSemester
Top Degree ProgramsBusiness; Biology/Pre-Medicine; Communications; Biblical Studies; Music
Campus Housing PolicyOn campus housing required for traditional undergraduate students (Exceptions approved by Student Life)
ParkingPermit Required
ExtracurricularChapel; Intercollegiate (NAIA) Athletics; Servant Leadership Staff; Outreach Ministries; Intramural Sports; Student Club
CoedYes
Type of Institution4-year Comprehensive Liberal Arts
Religious Affiliation Evangelical Non-Denominational
Full-Time Retention Rate86%
Student to Faculty Ratio10:1
Undergraduate Enrollment1,189
Graduate Enrollment
Tuition and Fees\$29,860

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$40
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	
Early Action/Early Decision	Early Action: November 15
Notified of Admission	Rolling
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	Required for Freshman Applicants; Minimum Scores Unpublished
GPA Requirements Accept/Recommend A-G Course Patterr AP or IB Credit Accepted	Minimum GPA Unpublished

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Financial Aid	March 2
Financial Aid Forms Required	
Types of Aid Available	Cal Grant; Pell Grant; SEOG;
Academic (Merit) Scholarships; Matching Grants;	
Athletic Scholarships; Music Scholarships; Need-based Grants;	
Work Study; Direct Loan	s; Payment Plan; Private Loans

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

pplicants48	5
.dmitted	8

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years	.53%
Freshmen who graduate within six years	.62%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline Notified of Admission	•
Units Accepted	
Minimum College GPA Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth CA Community College Articulatio	Yes
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's Degree24 Priority Scholarship ConsiderationMarch 2 Advanced Placement/Credit OfferedYes	

ADMISSIONS: (800) 568-6248 EXT. 3363 | ADMISSIONS@MASTERS.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (800) 568-6248 EXT. 2290 | FINANCIALAID@MASTERS.EDU 📑 www.facebook.com/TheMastersCollege | 💟 https://twitter.com/MastersCollege



MENLO COLLEGE

1000 El Camino Real, Atherton, Ca 94027 | www.menlo.edu

Menlo College is one of the top private nonprofit AACSB accredited business schools in California. The college stands out in five exciting ways: programs, location, size, internships, and alumni. With a strong liberal arts foundation, Menlo's fields of study include: accounting, finance, marketing, marketing communications, international management, entrepreneurship, human resource management, real estate, sports management, MIS, and psychology. For the past five years, Menlo has been named, "Best in the West" by the Princeton Review.

Academic Calendar	Semester
Top Degree Programs	
Campus Housing PolicyFi unless living with a parent o	reshman must live on campus, r relative w/in a 30 mile radius.
Parking	Free
ExtracurricularIntero	collegiate & Intramural Sports; 5 Student Organizations/Clubs
Coed	Yes
Type of Institution	
Full-Time Retention Rate	
Student to Faculty Ratio	
Undergraduate Enrollment	
Tuition and Fees	\$37,520

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$40
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	
Early Action/Early Decision	
Notified of Admission	
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	-
Accept/Recommend A-G Course Pattern	
AP or IB Credit Accepted	
•	

CAMPUS INFORMATION _____ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Financial Aid	March 2	
Financial Aid Forms Required		
Types of Aid AvailablePell Grant; FSEOG; Cal Grant; D	Direct Loans;	
Perkins Loans; Merit-based Scholarships; Work Study;		
Institutional Loans; Deferred Payment Plan; Student Loans; P	rivate Loans	

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	
Admitted	
, (annee a	

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years3	6%
Freshmen who graduate within six years4	3%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	June 1
Notified of Admission	Rolling
Units Accepted	
Minimum College GPA	2.0
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth	Yes
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/B	A) Yes
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's Degree	
Priority Scholarship Consideration	April 1
Advanced Placement/Credit Offered	.Yes (Credit)

ADMISSIONS: (650) 543-3753 | ADMISSIONS@MENLO.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (650) 543-3880 | FINANCIALAID@MENLO.EDU 📲 www.facebook.com/MenloCollege | 💟 https://twitter.com/MenloCollege



MILLS COLLEGE

5000 MacArthur Boulevard, Oakland, Ca 94613 | www.mills.edu

Mills College is an independent liberal arts institution located in the San Francisco Bay Area. We offer a highly individualistic yet intensely inclusive environment where students are encouraged to stand out, emboldened to think big, and empowered to make a statement.

CAMPUS INFORMATION

Academic Calendar	Semester
Top Degree Programs	Undergraduate Programs (English; Psychology;
	Biology; Economics; Political, Legal & Economic Analysis)
Grad	uate Programs (Education, MBA, Pre-Med, English, Music)
Campus Housing Policy.	Available
Parking	Available
Extracurricular	Over 50 Clubs and Organizations
Type of Institution	Liberal Arts and Science Women's College
Full-Time Retention Rate	271%
Student to Faculty Ratio	D 11:1
Undergraduate Enrollme	ent
Graduate Enrollment	
Tuition and Fees	\$42,918

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee\$50 Application Waiver FeeYes
Application DeadlineFirst Year Students Early Action: November 15 First Year Students Regular Decision: January 15
Early Action/Early DecisionEarly Action: November 15
Notified of AdmissionEarly Action: December; Regular Decision: March
ACT/SAT Exam RequirementsSAT: 1570-1840 (Middle 50%) ACT: 23-29 (Middle 50%)
GPA RequirementsFirst Year: 3.67 GPA Average
Accept/Recommend A-G Course PatternAccept A-G Course Pattern AP or IB Credit AcceptedAP & IB (High Level) Credit Accepted

FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION

Priority Deadline for Financial Aid	February 15
Financial Aid Forms Required	
Types of Aid AvailableMerit; Institution	

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants1,	869
Admitted1,	423

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years60%	6
Freshmen who graduate within six years69%	6

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application DeadlinePriority	y Scholarship Consideration: March 1 Regular Decision: April 1	
Notified of Admission	Entering Fall Applicants: April ntering Spring Applicants: December	
Units AcceptedUp to 67		
Minimum College GPA		
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth	Yes	
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)Yes		
Priority Scholarship Consideration.	Yes	
Advanced Placement/Credit Offere	d Yes	

ADMISSIONS: (800) 87-MILLS | ADMISSION@MILLS.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (510) 430-2000 | FINAID@MILLS.EDU www.facebook.com/MillsCollegeAdmission | MillsCollege

MILLS

MOUNT SAINT MARY'S UNIVERSITY

12001 Chalon Road, Los Angeles, Ca 90049 | www.msmu.edu

Mount Saint Mary's University (MSMU) offers a dynamic learning experience, in liberal arts and sciences, to a diverse student body. As a Catholic university primarily for women, we are dedicated to providing a superior education, enhanced by an emphasis on building leadership skills and fostering a spirit to serve others. MSMU's measure of success is graduates who are committed to using their knowledge and skills to better themselves, their environments, and the world.

Academic Calendar	Semester
Top Degree Programs	Nursing; Pre-Nursing; Psychology; Biology; Sociology; Business
Branch/Satellite Locations	Dual Campus: Chalon/Doheny
Parking	Free
Extracurricular	Intramural Sports; 34 Student Organizations; 3 Fraternities/Sororities
Coed	Yes, Graduate Only
Type of Institution	Traditional Liberal Arts
Religious Affiliation	Roman Catholic
Full-Time Retention Rate	
-	
	\$34,826

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$50
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	
Early Action/Early Decision	
Notified of Admission	
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	-
Accept/Recommend A-G Course Pattern	

CAMPUS INFORMATION FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION

Priority Deadline for Financial Aid	February 15
Financial Aid Forms Required	
Types of Aid AvailablePell Grant; FSEO	
Perkins Loans; Merit-based S	Scholarships; Work Study;
Institutional Loans; Deferred Payment Plan; Stu	dent Loans; Private Loans

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	2,161
Admitted	

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years	50%
Freshmen who graduate within six years	66%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline Notified of Admission	
Units AcceptedMin. Semester: 24; Max. Seme	ester: 66
Minimum College GPA	2.4
Accept IGETC/CSUGE BreadthSee	Website
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)	See Website
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's DegreeSem	ester 30
Priority Scholarship ConsiderationFebr	uary 15
Advanced Placement/Credit Offered	Yes

ADMISSIONS: (310) 954-4250 | MOUNTNEWS@MSMU.EDU 📑 www.facebook.com/MountSaintMarysU 🛛 🕥 https://twitter.com/MSMU LA

> Mount 🔰 Saint Mary's University

NATIONAL UNIVERSITY

11355 North Torrey Pines Road, La Jolla, Ca 92037 | www.nu.edu

National University (NU) is the second-largest private, nonprofit institution of higher education in California. Using its core values of quality, access, relevance, accelerated pace, affordability, and community, NU continues to focus on making lifelong learning opportunities accessible, challenging, and relevant to a diverse population of nontraditional students. NU offers more than 100 graduate and undergraduate degree programs, both on-campus and online.

CAMPUS INFORMATION

Academic CalendarOne Month Course Format
Top Degree ProgramsUndergraduate (Public Health BS; Business Admin; Psychology BA; Criminal Justice Administration BS; Associate of Arts) Graduate (Master of Education; Special Education MS; Teaching MA; Master of Business Administration; Educational Administration MS
Branch/Satellite LocationsBakersfield; Chula Vista; Costa Mesa; Fresno; La Mesa; Los Angeles; Ontario; Oxnard, Palm Desert (Military Base); Rancho Bernardo; Rancho Cordova; Redding; San Bernardino; San Diego; San Jose; Stockton; Woodland Hills; Henderson, NV
ParkingFee
ExtracurricularROTC Program
CoedYes
Type of InstitutionNon-Profit
Full-Time Retention Rate
Undergraduate Enrollment9,721
Graduate Enrollment7,887
Tuition and Fees \$12,384

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$60
Application Deadline	Rolling

FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION ____

Priority Deadline for Financial AidRollin	ng
Types of Aid Available Pell Grants; FSEOG; Cal Grants; Direct Loar Perkins Loans; TEACH-AGG-SMART; Merit-based Scholarship Institutional Loans; Student Loans; Private Loan	ns; os;

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years	.19%
Freshmen who graduate within six years	.46%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Units Accepted	Maximum Semester: 90
·	Maximum Quarter: 135
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth	Yes
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's DegreeSemester: 45	
Advanced Placement/Credit Offered	Yes

ADMISSIONS: (800) NAT-UNIV | ADVISOR@NU.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (858) 642-8500 | FINAIDINFO@NU.EDU f www.facebook.com/NationalUniversity | https://twitter.com/NatUniv





NOTRE DAME DE NAMUR UNIVERSITY

1500 Ralston Avenue, Belmont, Ca 94002 | www.ndnu.edu

Notre Dame de Namur University (NDNU) is a Catholic, not-for-profit, coeducational institution serving over 2,000 students from diverse backgrounds. Established in 1851 by the Sisters of Notre Dame de Namur, NDNU is the third oldest college in California and the first authorized to grant the baccalaureate degree to women. NDNU maintains a strong commitment to academic excellence, social justice, and community engagement. The University is fully accredited and offers 40 undergraduate, graduate, doctorate, and teacher credential programs. The historic campus is located on the San Francisco peninsula in Silicon Valley.

Academic CalendarSemester
Top Degree ProgramsBiological Sciences; Business Administration; Psychology; Liberal Studies (Teacher Prep); Visual & Performing Arts
Branch/Satellite LocationsSanta Clara; Redwood City
Campus Housing Policy First and second year students are required to live on campus with some exemptions possible (traditional residence halls, single rooms in shared suites, and apartments).
ParkingOn-Campus Parking Available; First year students are not permitted cars, unless by exemption.
ExtracurricularIntercollegiate and Intramural Sports; more than 30 Student Organizations
CoedYes
Type of InstitutionComprehensive
Religious AffiliationRoman Catholic
Full-Time Retention Rate75%
Student to Faculty Ratio11:1
Undergraduate Enrollment1,178
Graduate Enrollment804
Tuition and Fees\$31,822

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$50
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	Fall: August 1; Spring: December 1
Early Action/Early Decision	Yes
Notified of Admission	Rolling
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	ACT or SAT Required
GPA Requirements	See Website
Accept/Recommend A-G Course Patter	1See Website
AP or IB Credit Accepted	Yes; Up to 30 Units

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Financial AidFebru	iary 1
Financial Aid Forms Required	AFSA
Types of Aid AvailableInstitutional (Need-Based and Merit-Ba State; Federal; Outside Scholarships awarded in addition to NDN	ased);

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	2,167
Admitted	

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years439	6
Freshmen who graduate within six years539	6

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application DeadlineFall:	August 1; Spring: December 1	
Notified of Admission	Rolling	
Units Accepted	Up to 78 Lower Division Units	
Minimum College GPA	2.0	
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth	Yes	
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)		
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's Degree30 Semester Units		
Priority Scholarship Consideration	Fall: August 1;	
	Spring: December 1	
Advanced Placement/Credit Offered	Yes; Up to 30 Units	

ADMISSIONS: (800) 263-0545 OR (650) 508-3600 ADMISS@NDNU.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (800) 263-0545 OR (650) 508-3741 | FINAID@NDNU.EDU

📑 www.facebook.com/NDNUBelmont | 💟 https://twitter.com/NDNU



OCCIDENTAL COLLEGE

400 Corporate Pointe, Culver City, Ca 90230 | www.oxy.edu

As the oldest liberal arts college in Los Angeles, Occidental College offers a unique combination of a rigorous academic program, small size, diverse student body, and all the resources of one of the world's great cities. Our interdisciplinary, hands-on approach challenges students to develop a wide range of skills; our close-knit community (80% of students live on campus) and our beautiful campus makes us what one college guide calls, "an urban oasis."

Academic Calendar	Semester
Top Degree Programs	Diplomacy & World Affairs; English & Comparative Literary Studies;
	Economics; Psychology; Art History/Visual Arts
Campus Housing Policy	Entering freshman, sophomores & juniors must live on campus.
Parking	Free Parking; Permit Required
ExtracurricularIntercollegiate 8	& Intramural Sports; 100 Student Organizations; Athletic Scholarships; 8 Fraternities/Sororities
Coed	Yes
	Traditional Liberal Arts
Full-Time Retention Rate	
Student to Faculty Ratio	
Undergraduate Enrollment	
Tuition and Fees	\$47,522

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$60
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	
Early Action/Early Decision	
Notified of Admission	April 1
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	ACT or SAT
Accept/Recommend A-G Course Pattern	Yes

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Financial Aid	February 1
Financial Aid Forms Required	
Types of Aid AvailablePell Grant; F	
	sed Scholarships; Work Study;
Institutional Loans; Deferred Payment Plan	Student Loans; Private Loans

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants6,	071
Admitted2,	552

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years	80%
Freshmen who graduate within six years	85%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	Fall: March 15; Spring: October 15
Notified of Admission	••Fall: May 1-15; Spring: December 1-15
Units Accepted	Min. Semester: 32; Max. Semester: 64
Minimum College GPA	
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth	Yes
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's DegreeSemester: 64	
Advanced Placement/Credit Offe	redYes

ADMISSIONS: (800) 825-5262 | ADMISSION@OXY.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (323) 259-2548 | FINAID@OXY.EDU www.facebook.com/Occidental | 🕥 https://twitter.com/oxynews



OTIS COLLEGE OF ART AND DESIGN

9045 Lincoln Boulevard, Los Angeles, Ca 90045 | www.otis.edu

Otis College of Art and Design prepares diverse students of art and design to enrich our world, through their creativity, their skill, and their vision. Otis is L.A.'s first independent professional school of art and design. Since 1918, Otis has trained artists and designers who are in the vanguard of Southern California's cultural and entrepreneurial life.

Academic CalendarYear Round
Top Degree ProgramsDigital Media; Communication Arts;
Fine Arts; Fashion Design; Toy Design
Campus Housing PolicyAvailable
ParkingFree and Available
ExtracurricularStudent Activities; First Year Experience Mixers; Open Mic Nights; Constitution Day; Halloween Extravaganza; Movies That Matter Series; Annual Holiday Sale; Button My Valentine; Global Dance Day; Sister Spit; Knott's Scary Farm Outing; L.A. County Fair Day; Student Awards Banguet
CoedYes
Type of InstitutionArt & Design
Full-Time Retention Rate79%
Student to Faculty Ratio7:1
Undergraduate Enrollment1,093
Graduate Enrollment
Tuition and Fees\$40,490

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$60
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	Spring Priority Date: November 15 Fall Priority Date: February 15
Notified of AdmissionWithin	3 weeks of receipt of application materials.
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	Required within 6 months of graduating High School.
GPA Requirements	
AP or IB Credit Accepted (AP) Art History or English: Language (English), Experimental Sc	

CAMPUS INFORMATION _____ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION

Priority Deadline for Finan	cial AidMarch 2
	edOptional
	FAFSA required for Financial Aid Consideration
Types of Aid Available	Scholarships; Grants; Federal Loans; PLUS Loans; Private Loans; Work-Study

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	
Admitted	

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years	52%
Freshmen who graduate within six years	63%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

0	
0	Application DeadlineSpring Priority Date: November 15
	Fall Priority Date: February 15
0	Notified of AdmissionWithin 3 weeks of receipt of application materials.
le	Units AcceptedSophomore Level: Minimum of 18 sem units of studio art
5	(Advisable 15 transferable general education units)
	. Junior Level: Applications are reviewed on a case-by-case basis
5	(Between 36 and 40 semesters units of studio art are generally required.
s.	Must meet both the unit and portfolio requirements to be admitted at this level.)
าร	Minimum College GPA2.5
ol.	Accept IGETC/CSUGE BreadthIGETC alone is not effective in preparing
er	a student to transfer to Otis because the curriculum does not
5;	include the art and design studio classes taken during Otis' Foundation Year
in	(drawing, figure drawing, and 2-D and 3-D design).
5),	Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's Degree
s;	required units to complete undergraduate degree
e.	Priority Scholarship ConsiderationFebruary 15
	Advanced Placement/Credit Offered.(AP) History, Math & Science: 3, 4, 5;
	(AP) Art History or English: 4 or 5; AP credit will count for up to three

semester credits each toward the first-semester requirements in these areas.

ADMISSIONS: (310) 665-6820 OR (800) 527-OTIS (6847) | ADMISSIONS@OTIS.EDU

FINANCIAL AID: (310) 665-6880 | OTISAID@OTIS.EDU

www.facebook.com/Otis.College | 🕥 https://twitter.com/OtisCollege



PACIFIC OAKS COLLEGE

55 West Eureka Street, Pasadena, Ca 91103 | www.pacificoaks.edu

Pacific Oaks College is an educational institution offering upper division and graduate-level college programs in human development, counseling (Marriage & Family Therapy - MFT), and teacher education. Unique MFT specializations are offered in Trauma Studies, African American, and Latina/o Family Studies. Our primary focus is placed upon the needs of all young children and their families, and all those who, in a direct or indirect manner, touch their lives each day.

CAMPUS INFORMATION

Academic Calendar	Semester
Top Degree Program	Social Service/Human Development
Branch/Satellite Locations	Santa Clara; Santa Cruz; Salinas; Sacramento; Visalia; Chico
Parking	Open Parking
Extracurricular	Student Government Association
Coed	Yes
Type of Institution	Specialized College
Student to Faculty Ratio	
Undergraduate Enrollment	
Graduate Enrollment	

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee.....\$55

FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION

Priority Deadline for Financial	AidMarch 1	
	FAFSA; Institution Specific	
Types of Aid Available	Pell Grant; FSEOG; Cal Grant; Direct Loans;	
Perkins Loans; Merit-based Scholarships; Work Study;		
Institutional Loans; Deferred	Payment Plan; Student Loans; Private Loans	

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Pacific Oaks does not accept first-time freshman

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	Contact Pacific Oaks
••	Rolling
Units Accepted	Min. Semester: 48; Max. Semester: 90 w/Restrictions
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's DegreeSemester 30	



PACIFIC UNION COLLEGE

One Angwin Avenue, Angwin, Ca 94508 | www.puc.edu

Located in the Napa Valley, Pacific Union College is a Christian liberal arts college sponsored by the Seventh-day Adventist Church. Its mission is to prepare students for lives of useful human service and uncompromising personal integrity. Sixteen departments house 36 majors, 23 pre-professional programs, and two master degrees. The 200-acre main campus is surrounded by approximately 1,800 acres of college-owned agricultural and forested land, laced with hiking and biking trails.

Academic Calendar	Quarter
Top Degree Programs	
	th Sciences; Education; Psychology
Branch/Satellite Locations	Fairfield; Napa
Campus Housing PolicyResi	Apartments for Married Students;
(98% of all freshmen & 76 of all degree seekin	5 5 1 1
Parking	
ExtracurricularIntercollegiate & Intramura	I Sports; 38 Student Organizations
Coed	Yes
Type of InstitutionFour-Ye	ear Traditional Liberal Arts College;
Religious Affiliation	.Seventh-Day Adventist Affiliation
Full-Time Retention Rate	
Student to Faculty Ratio	
Undergraduate Enrollment	
Graduate Enrollment	4
Tuition and Fees	

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$30 (None, if online)
Application Waiver Fee	Yes
Application Deadline	Rolling
Notified of Admission	Rolling
ACT/SAT Exam RequirementsEither ACT or SAT Accep	ted; Neither Preferred
GPA Requirements	2.3 or Higher
Accept/Recommend A-G Course Pattern	See Website
AP or IB Credit Accepted	Yes

CAMPUS INFORMATION _____ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Financial Ai	d March 1	
Financial Aid Forms Required	FAFSA; Institution Specific	
Types of Aid AvailablePell	Grants; FSEOG; Cal Grants; Direct Loans;	
Perkins Loans; Merit-Based Scholarships; Work Study;		
Institutional Loans; Deferred Pay	ment Plan; Student Loans; Private Loans	

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	2,051
Admitted	973

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years	30%
Freshmen who graduate within six years	45%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

pplicationDeadlineRol	
lotified of AdmissionRol	ling
1 Inimum College GPA	.2.0
ccept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth	Yes
A Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA) (with 6 Collect	
esidency Units Required for a Bachelor's DegreeBA: 36 Qtr. Un	nits;
AA: 24 Qtr. U	nits
riority Scholarship ConsiderationRegular Decision:	Yes
dvanced Placement/Credit Offered	.Yes

ADMISSIONS: (800) 862-7080 | ENROLL@PUC.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (707) 965-7200 | FINAID@PUC.EDU www.facebook.com/PacificUnionCollege | 🕥 https://twitter.com/PUCNow



PALO ALTO UNIVERSITY

1791 Arastradero Road, Palo Alto, Ca 94304 | www.paloaltou.edu

Palo Alto University (PAU) is a private, nonprofit educational institution, founded in 1975 as the Pacific Graduate School of Psychology (PGSP). First accredited by WASC, (the regional accrediting body) in 1986, PGSP re-incorporated as Palo Alto University in August 2009. PAU is dedicated to education with an emphasis in the behavioral and social sciences, to promoting future innovators and leaders for the benefit of society, to generating knowledge through research and scholarship of the highest level, and to providing services to the community informed by science and scholarship. PAU offers Bachelor's completion, Master's, and Doctoral programs.

Academic Calendar	Quarter
Top Degree ProgramsMA Counseling; BS Busine Ph.D. Clinical Psychology; PGSP-Stanford Psy. BS Psychology &	ss Psychology; D Consortium;
Branch/Satellite LocationsLos Altos;	
San Mateo; Cupertino Parking	
Extracurricular	
Coed	Yes
Type of InstitutionC	omprehensive
Student to Faculty Ratio	
Undergraduate Enrollment	
Graduate Enrollment	

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application FeeBachelor's: None/Master's: \$40/Doctoral: \$50
Application Deadline(Bachelor's) Round 1: January 16; Round 2: May 15; Round 3 (final): August 28; (M.A. Counseling - Admitting Fall and Winter for residential modality;
Year round for online modality): Fall: June 30 (early) or July 31 (final); Winter: December 1; Spring: March 1; Summer: May 15 or May 31; (M.S. Psychology): June 30
Early Action/Early DecisionYes (See Dates Above)
Notified of Admission(Bachelor's) Round 1: January 30; Round 2: May 29; Round 3 (Final): September 4; (Master's): Afew weeks of application submission; (Doctoral): April 15
GPA RequirementsBachelor's: 2.0; Master's: 3.0 or 3.3; Doctoral: 3.3
Accept/Recommend A-G Course PatternYes

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION

Priority Deadline for Financial Aid	March 2
Financial Aid Forms Required	
	FERPA; IRS Tax Return; Transcript
Types of Aid Available	See Website

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	(Bachelor's) Round 1: January 16; Round 2: May 15; Round 3 (final): August 28
Notified of Admission	
Units Accepted	Bachelor's: 90 Units from Accredited Institution
Minimum College GPA	Bachelor's: 2.0
Accept IGETC/CSU GE Bread	dthCSU GE Breadth
CA Community College Art	iculation Agreements (GE/BA)Yes
Priority Scholarship Consid	erationYes
Advanced Placement/Credi	t OfferedAP Credit Accepted

ADMISSIONS: (650) 417-2050 UNDERGRAD@PALOALTOU.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (650) 433-3824 | FINANCIALAID@PALOALTOU.EDU 📑 www.facebook.com/PaloAltoUniversity | 💟 https://twitter.com/LifeatPAU



PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY

24255 Pacific Coast Highway, Malibu, Ca 90263 | www.pepperdine.edu

Founded in 1937, Pepperdine University is a private Christian institution, committed to the highest standards of academic excellence and Christian values, where students are strengthened for lives of purpose, service, and leadership. Renowned for high academic standards, nationally acclaimed Division I athletics program, and internationally ranked study abroad programs, Pepperdine is a unique community that is committed to serving the needs of each and every one of its undergraduates.

Academic CalendarSemester
Top Degree ProgramsBusiness Administration; Psychology;
Sports Medicine; Economics; Political Science
Branch/Satellite LocationsMalibu
Campus Housing Policy1st & 2nd year students must live on campus.
ParkingFree Parking
ExtracurricularIntercollegiate & Intramural Sports; Athletic Scholarships; 115 Student Organizations; 13 Fraternities/Sororities; ROTC Program
CoedYes
Type of InstitutionLiberal Arts
Religious AffiliationChurch of Christ Affiliation
Full-Time Retention Rate92%
Student to Faculty Ratio12:1
Undergraduate Enrollment
Graduate Enrollment
Tuition and Fees\$46,692

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$65
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	
Notified of Admission	
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	Yes
GPA Requirements	
Accept/Recommend A-G Course Pattern	
AP or IB Credit Accepted	
•	

CAMPUS INFORMATION _____ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Financial Aid	February 15
Financial Aid Forms Required	FAFSA; Institution Application
Types of Aid AvailablePell Grants	; FSEOG; Cal Grants; Perkins Loans;
•	os; Work Study; Institutional Loans;
Deferred Payment	Plan; Student Loans; Private Loans

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	8,914
Admitted	. 3,161

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years	75%
Freshmen who graduate within six years	34%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	Fall: January 5; Spring: October 15
Notified of Admission	Fall: April 1; Spring: November 15
Units Accepted	Minimum Semester: 30; Maximum Semester: 64
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Bread	Jth See Website
CA Community College Art	iculation Agreements (GE/BA)Yes
	(See Website)
Residency Units Required f	or a Bachelor's DegreeSemester: 64
Advanced Placement/Cred	it OfferedYes

ADMISSIONS: (310) 506-4392 | ADMISSION-SEAVER@PEPPERDINE.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (310) 506-4301 | FINAID2@PEPPERDINE.EDU 📑 www.facebook.com/Pepperdine | 💟 https://twitter.com/pepperdine



PITZER COLLEGE

400 Corporate Pointe, Culver City, Ca 90230 | www.pitzer.edu

Pitzer College produces engaged, socially responsible citizens of the world through an academically rigorous, interdisciplinary liberal arts education; emphasizing social justice, intercultural understanding, and environmental sensitivity. The meaningful participation of students, faculty, and staff, in college governance and academic program design, is a Pitzer core value. Our community thrives within the mutually supportive framework of The Claremont Colleges, which provide an unsurpassed breadth of academic, athletic, and social opportunities.

CAMPUS INFORMATION

Academic CalendarFall Semester: August-December; Spring Semester: January-May
Top Degree ProgramsPsychology Special; Self-Designed; Environmental Analysis; Economics; Sociology
Campus Housing Policy3 Residence Halls: Pitzer, Atherton and Sandborn (For the first-year student population) West and East Hall and Mead Hall: Transfer and New Resources (23+) students
ParkingOn-Campus parking available for juniors & seniors; (Unless there is need for a vehicle before then)
Extracurricular Over 200 Clubs; 21 NCAA-Division III Athletic Teams between men and women; Club and Intramural Sports; Study abroad before graduation; Engage in community service learning
CoedYes
Type of Institution Four-Year Undergraduate Institution Full-Time Retention Rate 90% Student to Faculty Ratio 12:1 Undergraduate Enrollment 1,076
Tuition and Fees\$47,020

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee\$70
Application Waiver FeeYes, through the Common Application
Application DeadlineEarly Decision I: November 15; Early Decision II: January 1;
Regular Decision: January 1
Early Action/Early DecisionOnly Early Decision I & II
Notified of AdmissionEarly Decision I: December 19; Early Decision II: February 13;
Regular Decision: April 1
ACT/SAT Exam RequirementsOptional
GPA RequirementsNo Requirements (Holistic Admission Process)
Accept/Recommend A-G Course PatternYes

ADMISSION INFORMATION CONTINUED

AP or IB Credit Accepted......Pitzer awards course credit in all AP subjects/courses. One course credit is granted for each test score result of 4 or 5 with some exceptions made by individual field groups; Higher level IB exam scores of 5, 6, or 7 are also accepted for credit

FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION

Priority Deadline for Financial AidOnly Deadlines by Category:
Early Decision I CSS/Financial Aid PROFILE: November 15; FAFSA: February 1
Early Decision II CSS/Financial Aid PROFILE: January 1; FAFSA: February 1
Regular Decision CSS/Financial Aid PROFILE: February 1; FAFSA: February 1
Financial Aid Forms RequiredFAFSA; CSS; Financial Aid PROFILE
Types of Aid AvailableGrants; Work Study; Loans

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	4,324
Admitted	

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years	80%
Freshmen who graduate within six years	84%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	Fall: Aprl 1; Spring: October 1
Notified of Admission	Fall: May 15; Spring: November 15
Units AcceptedUnits are evaluated after a student is accepted; If we have a similar course on campus, the unit will count as credit	
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth	Recommended
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)Yes	
Advanced Placement/Credit OfferedYes	
(Please see	above under "AP or IB Credit Accepted")

ADMISSIONS: (909) 621-8129 | ADMISSION@PITZER.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (909) 621-8208 | FINANCIAL_AID@PITZER.EDU www.facebook.com/PitzerOfficeofAdmission | Marcial Marcial



POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY

3900 Lomaland Drive, San Diego, Ca 92106 | www.pointloma.edu

Point Loma Nazarene University (PLNU) is a private, Christian institution on the coast of San Diego, ten minutes from downtown. We are capped at 2600-large enough for quality, but small enough for community. Academically, students are encouraged to achieve, through challenging coursework (90% of pre-med students get into med school!), internships (all 60 majors have internship components), and Study Abroad (more than 50 programs)! Spiritually, students grow in chapel services, 30+ student ministry opportunities, and countless missions trips. Our community is active—with 70% of students living on campus, our NCAA D2 athletics, clubs, teams, trips...you will never be bored at Point Loma!

CAMPUS INFORMATION

Academic CalendarSemester
Top Degree ProgramsBusiness; Nursing; Bio-Chem (Pre-Med, Pre-Vet, etc.); Kinesiology; Psychology
Branch/Satellite LocationsBakersfield; Mission Valley; San Diego; Liberty Station California Center
Campus Housing PolicyAvailable all 4 years (Required for freshmen and sophomores who do not live at home.)
ParkingFree
ExtracurricularNCAA D2 Athletics; Intramural Athletics; 40+ Clubs; 30+ Student Ministries
CoedYes
Type of InstitutionLiberal Arts
Religious AffiliationChristian (Sponsored by the Nazarene Church)
Full-Time Retention Rate84%
Student to Faculty Ratio14:1
Undergraduate Enrollment2,568
Graduate Enrollment806
Tuition and Fees\$31,406

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$55
Application Waiver FeeNACAC/CollegeBoard	
Application DeadlineEarly Acti	on: November 15;
Transfer and General Admission: February 15; Spring (transfer	s only): October 1
Early Action/Early Decision	Early Action
Notified of AdmissionEA: December 20; General: April	1; Spring: Rolling
ACT/SAT Exam RequirementsEit	ther Test Required
GPA Requirements	Varies
Accept/Recommend A-G Course Pattern	Yes (Not Required)
AP or IB Credit Accepted	

FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION

Priority Deadline for Financial AidFAFSA Deadline: March 2	
Financial Aid Forms Required	FAFSA Recommended
Types of Aid Available	Merit Based; Need Based; Athletic;
	Involvement Based; Major Based

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	
Admitted	

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years	59%
Freshmen who graduate within six years	73%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline Fall	: February 15; Spring: October 1
Notified of Admission	Fall: April 1; Spring: Rolling
Units Accepted	1-70 from Accredited CC;
l	Jnlimited from Accredited 4-Year
Minimum College GPA	Varies
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth	Generally (With Evaluation)
CA Community College Articulation Ag	greements (GE/BA)Yes
	All of SD county CCs; Many in OC;
LA &	Imperial Counties; Select Others
Residency Units Required for a Bachelo	r 's Degree Yes
(Tr	ansfer Freshmen & Sophomores)
Advanced Placement/Credit Offered	Yes

ADMISSIONS: (800) 733-7770 | ADMISSIONS@POINTLOMA.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (619) 849-2538 | SFS@POINTLOMA.EDU 📑 www.facebook.com/Go2PLNU | 💟 https://twitter.com/Go2PLNU



POMONA COLLEGE

333 North College Way, Claremont, Ca 91711 | www.pomona.edu

Pomona College is an independent coeducational institution of arts and sciences. Founded in 1887, the College has long enjoyed a national reputation as one of the nation's preeminent liberal arts colleges. The College's liberal arts curriculum, small classes, residential campus, sophisticated laboratories and studios, study abroad opportunities, depth of resources, and proximity to Los Angeles prepare students for lives of personal fulfillment and social responsibility in a global context. As the founding member of The Claremont Colleges, Pomona students enjoy both the benefits of a small college and the academic and social diversity of a larger consortium.

Academic CalendarFa	II & Spring Semesters; No Summer Schools
Top Degree Program	Bachelors in Arts
Campus Housing Policy	Housing is required for first year students. Guaranteed for all students all 4 years.
ParkingProhibited for first ye	ar students; Designated lots free of charge
Extracurricular	mona College 5C Clubs and Organizations
Coed	Yes
Type of Institution	Liberal Arts
Full-Time Retention Rate	
Student to Faculty Ratio	7:1
Undergraduate Enrollment	
Tuition and Fees	\$45,832

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$70
Application Waiver Fee	
Application DeadlineEarly Decision I: November 1;	Early Decision II: January 1; Regular Decision: January 1
Early Action/Early Decision	Early Decision
Notified of AdmissionEarly Decision I: December 15; Early D	arly Decision II: February 15;
	Regular Decision: April 1
ACT/SAT Exam RequirementsACT or SAT (with 2 su AP or IB Credit AcceptedYes (up to 2 course)	-

CAMPUS INFORMATION

Priority Deadline for Financial Aid	Early Decision I: December 1;
Early Decision II: February 1; Regular Decision: March 1	
Financial Aid Forms RequiredCSS Profile/FAFSA	
Types of Aid Available	

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants7,7	27
Admitted94	42

GRADUATION RATES _____

Freshmen who graduate within four years)%
Freshmen who graduate within six years93	3%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	March 15
Notified of Admission	
Units Accepted	
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's Degree	

ADMISSIONS: (909) 621-8134 | ADMISSIONS@POMONA.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (909) 621-8205 | FINANCIAL.AID@POMONA.EDU 📑 www.facebook.com/PomonaAdmissions | 🕥 https://twitter.com/PomonaCollege



PROVIDENCE CHRISTIAN COLLEGE

1539 East Howard Street, Pasadena, Ca 91104 | www.providencecc.edu

At Providence Christian College, we believe that an institution is most successful if its vision is stated clearly and integrated consciously into every aspect of community life. The principles that guide Providence are adherence to the teachings of scripture, Christ-centeredness in both doctrine and practice, and faithful service in extending the Kingdom of God into every area of life. These principles are woven throughout the Providence experience, from school mission statement to syllabus.

CAMPUS INFORMATION

Academic Calendar	Semester
Campus Housing Policy	Yes
Parking	Yes
Extracurricular	
Coed	
Type of Institution	
Religious Affiliation	
Full-Time Retention Rate	65%
Student to Faculty Ratio	
Undergraduate Enrollment	
Tuition and Fees	\$25,680

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$25
Application Deadline	
Early Action/Early Decision	
Notified of Admission	Contact Institution
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	ACT or SAT
GPA Requirements	Minimum 2.5
Accept/Recommend A-G Course Pattern	Visit Website
AP or IB Credit Accepted	Yes, Contact Institution

FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION

Priority Deadline for Financial Ai	d April 1
Financial Aid Forms Required	FAFSA
Types of Aid Available	
	(Contact Institution)

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants110	0
Admitted49	9

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four	years 60%
-----------------------------------	------------------

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS ______

Application Deadline	Contact Institution
Notified of Admission	
Units Accepted	Up to 64 Semester Units
Minimum College GPA	
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's DegreeMinimum of 9 Upper Level Units	

ADMISSIONS: (866) 323-0233 | ADMIN@PROVIDENCECC.EDU

📑 www.facebook.com/ProvidenceCC | 💟 https://twitter.com/ProvidenceCC



SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CALIFORNIA

1928 Saint Marys Road, Moraga, Ca 94556 | www.stmarys-ca.edu

Saint Mary's College of California is one of the oldest and most distinguished colleges in the West. Its reputation for excellence, innovation, and responsiveness in education comes from its heritage as a Catholic, Lasallian, and liberal arts institution. This heritage creates a unique, personalized, student-centered learning environment. Located in the rolling hills of the Moraga Valley, the 420-acre campus offers spaciousness and beauty, with proximity to the cultural centers of the San Francisco Bay Area.

Academic Calendar	
Top Degree Programs	Accounting; Business Administration;
	Communication; Kinesiology; Psychology
Branch/Satellite Locations	Grad/Prof degree programs only:
San Ram	ion; Sacramento; Santa Clara; San Francisco; Los Angeles; Las Vegas; New York City
Campus Housing Policy	See Website
Parking	Parking Permit Required; No Fee
ExtracurricularIntercollegiate & Ir	ntramural Sports; 56 Student Organizations; Athletic Scholarships; ROTC Programs
Coed	Yes
Type of Institution	Comprehensive
Religious Affiliation	Roman Catholic
Full-Time Retention Rate	
Student to Faculty Ratio	
Undergraduate Enrollment	
Graduate Enrollment	
Tuition and Fees	

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$55
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	
Early Action/Early Decision	Early Action
Notified of Admission	
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	ACT or SAT
Accept/Recommend A-G Course Patte	ernYes
AP or IB Credit Accepted	

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Fin	ancial AidMarch 1	
	uiredFAFSA	
Perkins Loans; Merit-Based Scholarships; Work Study;		
Institutional Loans; [Deferred Payment Plan; Student Loans; Private Loans	

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	4,865
Admitted	

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years56	%
Freshmen who graduate within six years	%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	Spring: November 1	
Notified of Admission	Rolling	
Units AcceptedMin. Semester: 23; Max. Sem	ester: 64; Quarter: 34.5	
Minimum College GPA	2.3	
Accept IGETC/CSUGE BreadthIGETC: Ye	es; CSUGE: See Website	
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)33		
Priority Scholarship Consideration	March 1	
Advanced Placement/Credit Offered	Yes	

ADMISSIONS: (925) 631-4224 | SMCADMIT@STMARYS-CA.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (866) 306-0390 | FINAID@STMARYS-CA.EDU

F www.facebook.com/StMarysCA | 💟 https://twitter.com/StMarysCA



SAMUEL MERRITT UNIVERSITY

3100 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, Ca 94609 | www.samuelmerritt.edu

Samuel Merritt University is recognized as a premier health sciences institution. Expert faculty and staff shape an inclusive learning environment where students experience best teaching practices and state-of-the-art learning approaches. The University offers degrees in nursing, occupational therapy, physical therapy, physician assistant, and podiatric medicine. Samuel Merritt University offers three doctoral degree programs, including podiatric medicine, physical therapy and nursing practice. Samuel Merritt University is an affiliate of Sutter Health and Alta Bates Summit Medical Center. 86% of surveyed students (Fall 2012) site "reputation of program" as the top reason to attend SMU.

CAMPUS INFORMATION

Academic Calendar	Year Round
Top Degree ProgramsNursing; Physical Therapy; Oc Podiatry	cupational Therapy; ; Physician Assistant
Branch/Satellite LocationsSan Mateo; Sa	cramento; Oakland
Parking	On Site
Coed	Yes
Type of Institution	Health Sciences
Student to Faculty Ratio	8:1
Undergraduate Enrollment	
Graduate Enrollment	

FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION

Priority Deadline for Financial Aid.	Varies by Program
Financial Aid Forms Required	
Types of Aid Available	
	Loans; Scholarships Vary by Program

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	Varies by Program
Minimum College GPA	
CA Community College Articulation Agreeme	

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$45 to \$150 Varies by Program
Application Deadline	
Notified of Admission	
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	
GPA Requirements	
•	5

ADMISSIONS: (800) 607-6377 OR (510) 869-6511 | ADMISSION@SAMUELMERRITT.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (510) 869-1590 | FINAID.AULA@SAMUELMERRITT.EDU www.facebook.com/SamuelMerritt University | https://twitter.com/SamuelMerrittU



SAN DIEGO CHRISTIAN COLLEGE

200 Riverview Parkway, Santee, Ca 92019 | www.sdcc.edu

San Diego Christian College (SDC) provides more than just a great education, it is a place to grow in your walk with God as you find your purpose and pursue your passion. At SDC, we value whole person growth, nurtured in a community of students, faculty, and staff who are focused on serving Christ and others. In this dynamic learning environment, you will not only gain a degree, but will develop a Christian worldview that will prepare you for whatever career or ministry you choose to pursue.

Academic CalendarAugust to May - 2 Semesters
Top Degree ProgramsBusiness; Kinesiology; Biology;
Liberal Studies; Psychology
Branch/Satellite LocationsBloomington, MN
Campus Housing PolicyYes, Apartments
ParkingYes, Free
ExtracurricularAthletics (tennis, softball, baseball, cross country, volleyball, soccer, basketball); Study Abroad; Leadership Program; Honors Program; ASB; Intramurals; Service Learning; Missions Trips; Worship Teams; Performing Arts
CoedYes
Type of Institution Private, Liberal Arts
Religious AffiliationChristian
Full-Time Retention Rate73%
Student to Faculty Ratio
Undergraduate Enrollment940
Graduate Enrollment
Tuition and Fees \$27,090

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	Free
Application Deadline	
Early Action/Early Decision	
Notified of Admission	
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	ACT Minimum: 29; SAT Minimum: 1350
GPA Requirements	
AP or IB Credit Accepted	

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Financial Aid Forms Required	FAFSA
Types of Aid Available	Institutional; Academic; Honors;
Leadership Program;	; Homeschool; Federal and State Loans

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants409)
Admitted227	,

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years	%
Freshmen who graduate within six years44	%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	Rolling Admissions
Notified of Admission	
Units Accepted	Up to 90
Minimum College GPA	
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)Yes	
Residency Units Required for a Bachelo	r's Degree30

ADMISSIONS: (800) 676-2242 | ADMISSIONS@SDCC.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (619) 201-8730 | SFS@SDCC.EDU www.facebook.com/SDCCHawks | Nhttps://twitter.com/SDChristian



SAN FRANCISCO ART INSTITUTE

800 Chestnut Street, San Francisco, Ca 94133 | www.sfai.edu

Founded in 1871, San Francisco Art Institute (SFAI) is one of the nation's oldest and most prestigious schools of higher education in contemporary art, with illustrious faculty and alumni in all areas of focus. A small school with global impact, SFAI has consistently held fast to a core philosophy of fostering creativity and critical thinking in an open, experimental, and interdisciplinary environment. At SFAI, the focus is on educating artists who will become the creative leaders of their generation.

CAMPUS INFORMATION

Academic Calendar	Semester
Top Degree Programs	BFA in Painting; MFA in Studio Art; BFA in Photography; BFA in Printmaking; BFA in Film
Campus Housing Policy	Yes
Extracurricular	Clubs and Organizations
Coed	Yes
Type of Institution	Four Year (With Graduate Programs)
Full-Time Retention Rate	
Student to Faculty Ratio	
Undergraduate Enrollment	
Graduate Enrollment	
Tuition and Fees	\$40,096

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee\$75; \$85 f	or Graduate and Post-Baccalaureate Programs
Application Waiver Fee	Yes (With Financial Need)
Application Deadline	Rolling; Priority Deadline: February 15
Notified of Admission	Rolling
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	Optional (Highly Recommended)
GPA Requirements	
	PatternNo
	Yes

FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION

Priority Deadline for Financial Aid	March 1
Financial Aid Forms Required	
Types of Aid Available	

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	
Admitted	
/ Carrie C.C.C.C.C.C.C.C.C.C.C.C.C.C.C.C.C.C.C.	······································

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years	%
Freshmen who graduate within six years	%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	Rolling; Priority Deadline: April 15	
Notified of Admission	Rolling	
Units Accepted60 (U	p to 90 for second degree students)	
Minimum College GPA		
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's Degree		
Advanced Placement/Credit Offered	Yes	

ADMISSIONS: (800) 345-SFAI | ADMISSIONS@SFAI.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (415) 749-4520 | FINANCIALAID@SFAI.EDU www.facebook.com/SanFranciscoArtInstitute | >>> https://twitter.com/SFAIEvents



SAN FRANCISCO CONSERVATORY OF MUSIC

50 Oak Street, San Francisco, Ca 94102 | www.sfcm.edu

The San Francisco Conservatory of Music educates exceptionally talented musicians from around the world to become artists of the highest caliber, as well as musical citizens prepared for the challenges of the twenty-first century.

Academic Calendar	Semester
Top Degree Programs	Bachelor of Music; Master of Music; Professional Studies Diploma; Artist Certificate; Postgraduate Diploma in Voice
Coed	Yes
Type of Institution	Music Conservatory
-	
5	
	\$40,992

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee\$110	0
Application DeadlineDecember 1	
Notified of AdmissionApril 1	
GPA RequirementsStudents admitted under academic probation if GPA	A
from prior institution is below 2.5 (undergrad) or 3.0 (graduate)	
AP or IB Credit AcceptedYes (Case by Case Basis)	;)

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Financial AidFebruary 1	5
Financial Aid Forms RequiredFAFSA	
Institution's Form; CSS/Financial Aid PROFILE	
International Student's Certificate of Finances (International Students Only)
Types of Aid AvailableDirect Subsidized Stafford Loans	;
Direct Unsubsidized Stafford Loans; Direct Plus Loan	
Federal Perkins Loans; Federal Pell; SEOG; State Scholarships	;;
State Grants; Institutional; Need-Based; Merit-Based Scholarship	S

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	30
Admitted1	23

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years47%	ó
Freshmen who graduate within six years50%	ά

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	December 1	
Notified of Admission		
Units Accepted		
Minimum College GPA	Undergrads: 2.5; Graduate: 3.0	
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's Degree28 Sem. Units		
Advanced Placement/Credit Offered	Yes (Case by Case Basis)	

ADMISSIONS: (800) 899-SFCM | ADMIT@SFCM.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (415) 503-6214 | FINAID@SFCM.EDU 📑 www.facebook.com/SFCMStudentLife | 💟 https://twitter.com/SFCMStudentLife

San Francisco Conservatory of Music

SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY

500 El Camino Real, Santa Clara, Ca 95053 | www.scu.edu

Santa Clara University, a comprehensive Jesuit, Catholic institution located in California's Silicon Valley, offers its more than 8,000 students rigorous undergraduate curricula in arts and sciences, business, and engineering, plus master's, Ph.D., and law degrees. Distinguished nationally, by the fourth-highest graduation rate among all U.S. master's universities, California's oldest operating higher-education institution demonstrates faith-inspired values of ethics and social justice.

Academic Calendar	Varies (Based on Program)
Top Degree Programs	Communication; Finance; Political Science; Psychology; Economics
Campus Housing Policy	Not Required (Recommended)
Parking	Sophomores, Juniors, and Seniors Only
ExtracurricularIntercollegiate & Intrar	nural Sports; 100+ Student Organizations
Coed	Yes
Type of Institution	Comprehensive 4 Year
Religious Affiliation	
Full-Time Retention Rate	
Student to Faculty Ratio	
Undergraduate Enrollment	
Graduate Enrollment	
Tuition and Fees	

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$60
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	Early Action & Early Decision: November 1;
	Regular Decision: January 7
Early Action/Early Decision	Yes, Both
Notified of AdmissionEar	ly Action & Early Decision: Late December Regular Decision: Late March
Accept/Recommend A-G Course Pa AP or IB Credit Accepted	

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Financial AidEarly Action-CSS Profile: November	15;
FAFSA: February	y 1;
Regular Decision-CSS Profile & FAFSA: Februar	y 1
Financial Aid Forms RequiredFAFSA; CSS Prod	file
Types of Aid AvailablePell Grants; FSEOG; Cal Grants; Direct Loa Perkin Loans; Merit-Based Scholarships; Work Stu- Institutional Loans; Student Loans; Private Loans; Cal Gra Other State-Funded Scholarsh	dy; ant;

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants1	4,985
Admitted	7,395

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years78	%
Freshmen who graduate within six years85	%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application DeadlineWinter: October 1; Fall: Roll		
Notified of Admission	Rolling	
Units Accepted	See Website	
Minimum College GPA	See Website	
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth	No (See Website)	
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)Varies		
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's Deg	reeSee Website	
Advanced Placement/Credit Offered	See Website	

ADMISSIONS: (408) 554-4700 | ADMISSION@SCU.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (408) 551-1000 | ONESTOP@SCU.EDU 📑 www.facebook.com/ApplytoSCU | 💟 https://twitter.com/santaclarauniv



SAYBROOK UNIVERSITY

475 14th Street, 9th Floor, Oakland, Ca 94612 | www.saybrook.edu

Saybrook University (SU) provides rigorous graduate education that inspires transformational change in individuals, organizations, and communities, toward a just, humane, and sustainable world. Saybrook's programs are deeply rooted in the humanistic tradition and a commitment to help students develop as whole people-mind, body, and spirit.

r; January-June
ical Psychology; Body Medicine;
iplinary Studies
tle, Washington
Yes
Graduate
567
i i

CAMPUS INFORMATION _____ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION ____

Priority Deadline for Financial Aid	June 1
Types of Aid Available	Scholarships; FAFSA

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$50
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	June 1
Early Action/Early Decision	
Notified of Admission	
GPA Requirements	

ADMISSIONS: (888) 308-0032 | ADMISSIONS@SAYBROOK.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (888) 253-5100 | FINAID@SAYBROOK.EDU 📑 www.facebook.com/SaybrookU | 💟 https://twitter.com/saybrooku



SAYBROOK UNIVERSITY

SCRIPPS COLLEGE

1030 Columbia Avenue, Claremont, Ca 91711 | www.scrippscollege.edu

Scripps College is a top-ranked liberal arts college and a member of The Claremont Colleges. Scripps offers an intense learning experience with small classes on a campus famous for its beauty, and its approximately 950 students enjoy the individualized attention of expert professors in a tight-knit community. Our campus is in Claremont, California, 35 miles east of Los Angeles. The mission of Scripps is to educate women to develop their intellects and talents through active participation in a community of scholars, so that as graduates they may contribute to society through public and private lives of leadership, service, integrity, and creativity.

Academic Calendar	Semester
Top Degree ProgramsSocial Scie Psy	ences; Biology; Visual & Performing Arts; chology; Ethnic/Culture/Gender Studies
Campus Housing Policy	Yes
Parking	Yes
Extracurricular	Yes
Coed	No (Women's College)
Type of Institution	Private, Liberal Arts
Full-Time Retention Rate	
Student to Faculty Ratio	
Undergraduate Enrollment	
Graduate Enrollment	
Tuition and Fees	

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$60
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	
Early Action/Early Decision	
Notified of Admission	Early Decision: Mid-December Regular Decision: April 1
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	Yes
Accept/Recommend A-G Course Patter	'n Recommended
AP or IB Credit Accepted	Yes

CAMPUS INFORMATION _____ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Financial AidFebruary 1
Financial Aid Forms RequiredFAFSA; CSS/Financial Aid PROFILE;
State Aid Form; Noncustodial PROFILE; Business/Farm Supplement
Types of Aid AvailableDirect Subsidized Stafford Loans;
Direct Unsubsidized Stafford Loans; Direct PLUS Loans;
Federal Perkins Loans; College/University Loans from Institutional Funds;
Federal Pell; SEOG; State Scholarships/Grants; Private Scholarships;
College/University Scholarship or Grant Aid from Institutional Funds

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	
Admitted	

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within fou	r years80%
Freshmen who graduate within six	years87%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

1	
5	
6	
)	
2	
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)Yes	
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's DegreeYes	
2	

FINANCIAL AID: (909) 621-8275 | FINAID@SCRIPPSCOLLEGE.EDU 📑 www.facebook.com/ScrippsCollegeOffice ofAdmission | 💟 https://twitter.com/ScrippsCollege

ADMISSIONS: (909) 621-8149 | ADMISSION@SCRIPPSCOLLEGE.EDU



SIMPSON UNIVERSITY

2211 College View Drive, Redding, Ca 96003 | www.simpsonu.edu

Simpson University (SU) is a Christ-centered learning community located in scenic northern California. SU offers innovative programs in undergraduate, continuing and graduate studies, as well as seminary. The SU experience is confirmed through our mission of developing each student in mind, faith, and character for a lifetime of meaningful work and service in a constantly changing world.

Academic CalendarSemester
Top Degree ProgramsNursing; Psychology; Communication; Education; Business Administration
Campus Housing PolicyWe are a residential campus with 5 residence halls.
ParkingYes (\$200 Yearly Parking Fee)
ExtracurricularClubs; Student Government; Athletics; Intramurals; Music Ensembles; Organized Student Activities
CoedYes
Type of InstitutionLiberal Arts & Professional Studies
Religious AffiliationChristian and Missionary Alliance
Full-Time Retention Rate73%
Student to Faculty Ratio11:1
Undergraduate Enrollment1,068
Graduate Enrollment199
Tuition and Fees\$24,300

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$35
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	
Early Action/Early Decision	
Notified of Admission	
ACT/SAT Exam RequirementsSAT Critical Rea	
GPA Requirements Accept/Recommend A-G Course Pattern AP or IB Credit Accepted	Yes
•	

CAMPUS INFORMATION _____ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION

Priority Deadline for Financial Aid	March 2
Financial Aid Forms Required	Only FAFSA
Types of Aid Available	

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	
Admitted	

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years4	41%
Freshmen who graduate within six years	52%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	
Notified of Admission	
Units Accepted	No Minimum Requirements
Minimum College GPA	
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth	Yes (Not Required)
CA Community College Articulation Agreen	nents (GE/BA)Yes
	(Part of the TES system)
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's D	DegreeLast 30 Units
Priority Scholarship Consideration	March 2
Advanced Placement/Credit Offered	Yes

ADMISSIONS: (888) 9-SIMPSON | ADMISSIONS@SIMPSONU.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (530) 226-4621 | FINANCIALAID@SIMPSONU.EDU

📑 www.facebook.com/SimpsonU | 💟 https://twitter.com/JoinSimpsonU



SOKA UNIVERSITY

1 University Drive, Aliso Viejo, Ca 92656 | www.soka.edu

Soka University of America is a private, four-year liberal arts college that offers study abroad for all undergraduate students. Sixty percent of Soka's students have come from the United States and approximately 40% from 35 other countries. Founded on the belief that student-centered education is the best way to promote peace and human rights, Soka prepares students for graduate studies and the world of work in an increasingly diverse and global society.

	Semester
Top Degree Programs	Social & Behavioral Sciences; Humanities; International Studies; Enviromental Studies
Campus Housing PolicyUnd	dergraduates are required to live on campus, (unless they petition)
Parking	Yes (Free)
	Intercollegiate & Intramural Sports; Student Organizations; Athletic Scholarships
Coed	Yes
	Liberal Arts
Religious Affiliation	Interdisciplinary
Full-Time Retention Rate	
Student to Faculty Ratio	9:1
	411
Graduate Enrollment	6
Tuition and Fees	\$30,214

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$45 Paper; \$30 Online
Application Waiver Fee	Yes
Application Deadline	
Early Action/Early DecisionEarly Action: Octobe	
Notified of Admission	Fall: December 1 or March 1
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	ACT or SAT
Accept/Recommend A-G Course Pattern	Recommended

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Financial AidFebruary 1 Financial Aid Forms RequiredFAFSA; Institution Specif	ic
Types of Aid AvailablePell Grant; FSEOG; Cal Grant; Direct Loan	ıs;
Perkins Loans; Merit-based Scholarships; Work Study;	
Institutional Loans; Deferred Payment Plan; Student Loans; Private Loans	

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	
Admitted	
,	

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years70	0%
Freshmen who graduate within six years79	9%

ADMISSIONS: (949) 480-4150 | ADMISSION@SOKA.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (949) 480-4150 | FINANCIALAID@SOKA.EDU 📑 www.facebook.com/Soka.University.of.America | 🕥 https://twitter.com/SokaUniv



SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTURE

960 East 3rd Street, Los Angeles, Ca 90013 | www.sciarc.edu

Southern California Institute of Architecture (SCI-Arc) is a center of innovation and one of the nation's few independent architecture schools, dedicated to educating architects who will imagine and shape the future. Located in a quarter-mile long former freight depot in the artist's district in the heart of Los Angeles. SCI-Arc is distinguished by the vibrant atmosphere of its studios, which provide a uniquely inspiring environment for students to study architecture and design.

CAMPUS INFORMATION

Academic Calendar	Semester
Parking	
Coed	
Type of Institution	Specialized
Full-Time Retention Rate	
Student to Faculty Ratio	
Undergraduate Enrollment	
Graduate Enrollment	
Tuition and Fees	\$40,262

ADMISSION INFORMATION_

Application Fee	\$85
Application Deadline	
Notified of Admission	
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	-
GPA Requirements	
•	

FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION

Priority Deadline for Financial	AidFebruary
	FAFSA
-	Scholarships; Grants; Pell Grants; FSEOG;
	Federal Student Loans

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	
Admitted	164

GRADUATION RATES

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Contact Institution



SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

16200 East Amber Valley Drive, Whittier, Ca 90604 | www.scuhs.edu

For over a century, Southern California University (SCU) has trained men and women for successful and significant careers in patient care. We have the curriculum, faculty, and facilities necessary to help you evolve into the natural healer you long to be. SCU is located on a beautiful 25-acre campus, about 20 miles Southeast of Los Angeles and on the border of Orange County. Students enjoy a quiet suburban atmosphere and the advantages of being near a large city.

CAMPUS INFORMATION -

Doctor of Chiropractic; Master of Acupunctureand Oriental Medicine; ce in Biological Sciences; Ayurveda Certificate; Institute of Science Individual Science Courses
Yes
Health Sciences

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$50
Application Waiver Fee	Yes
Application Deadline	

ADMISSIONS: (877) 801-8831 | ADMISSIONS@SCUHS.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (562) 902-3360 | FINANCIALAID@SCUHS.EDU www.facebook.com/SCUHS



STANFORD UNIVERSITY

450 Serra Mall, Stanford, Ca 94305 | www.stanford.edu

Stanford University is one of the world's leading research institutions. Stanford is known for its entrepreneurial character, drawn from the legacy of its founders, Jane and Leland Stanford, and its relationship to Silicon Valley. Research and teaching stresses interdisciplinary approaches to problem solving. Areas of excellence range from the humanities to social sciences to engineering and the sciences. Stanford is located in California's Bay Area, one of the most intellectually dynamic and culturally diverse areas of the nation.

Academic CalendarQuarter
op Degree ProgramsComputer Science; Human Biology; Engineering
Campus Housing PolicyFreshman required to live on campus.
ParkingYes (free); Freshman may not have cars on campus.
xtracurricular Intercollegiate & Intramural Sports; 625 Student Organizations; Athletic Scholarships; 30 Fraternities/Sororities
CoedYes
ype of InstitutionResearch University
Ull-Time Retention Rate
tudent to Faculty Ratio10:1
Indergraduate Enrollment7,019
Graduate Enrollment
Tuition and Fees \$45,195

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$90
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	
Early Action/Early Decision	
Notified of Admission	
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	
Accept/Recommend A-G Course Pattern	-

CAMPUS INFORMATION

Priority Deadline for Financial	AidFebruary 15	
	FAFSA; CSS Profile	
	Pell Grant; FSEOG; Cal Grant; Direct Loans;	
Perkins Loans; Merit-Based Scholarships; Work Study;		
Institutional Loans; Deferred	Payment Plan; Student Loans; Private Loans	

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants42,1	67
Admitted2,1	45

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years	6%
Freshmen who graduate within six years	95%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	March 15
	May 20
	Min. Sem. 25, Qtr. 39; Max. Sem. 60, Qtr. 90
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's DegreeQuarter 90	
	(2 years)
Advanced Placement/Credit	OfferedYes

ADMISSIONS: (650) 723-2091 | ADMISSION@STANFORD.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (650) 723-3058 | FINANCIALAID@STANFORD.EDU www.facebook.com/Stanford | 🕥 https://twitter.com/Stanford



THOMAS AQUINAS COLLEGE

10,000 Ojai Road, Santa Paula, Ca 93060 | www.thomasaguinas.edu

Located 70 miles north of Los Angeles, in the foothills bordering the Los Padres National Forest, Thomas Aquinas College offers a unique program of Catholic liberal education. The College's four-year, classical curriculum spans the major arts and sciences. Instead of studying textbooks, students read the original works of the greatest thinkers in Western civilization the great books - in all the major disciplines: mathematics, natural science, literature, philosophy, and theology. Rather than listening to lectures, they engage in rigorous discussions in classes of 15-18 students. The academic life of the College flourishes within a close-knit community, supported by a vibrant spirituality.

Academic Calendar
Top Degree ProgramBachelor of Arts in Liberal Arts (Great Books Program)
Campus Housing Policy6 Dormitories (3 Women's & 3 Men's)
ParkingYes, (152 university-owned or operated parking spaces available for student use)
ExtracurricularIntramural Sports; Choral Groups; Musical Assembles; Religious Groups; Drama Club; Math Club; Political Club; Language Clubs; Art Group; School Dances; Formal Dinners
CoedYes
Type of InstitutionPrivate Catholic Liberal Arts College, Great Books Program
Religious AffiliationRoman Catholic
Full-Time Retention Rate97%
Student to Faculty Ratio11:1
Undergraduate Enrollment
Tuition and Fees\$24,500

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Deadline	Rolling
Notified of Admission	
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	SAT: Above the 510-550 (Math);
	570-600 Critical Reading;
	ACT: Above 20-22 (Math; 23-24 (English)
GPA Requirements	Above 3.0 (Recommended)
AP or IB Credit Accepted	

CAMPUS INFORMATION _____ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION

Priority Deadline for Financial Aid	March 2
Financial Aid Forms Required	FAFSA;
Confidential Family Financial Statemen	t (Available on College Website)
Types of Aid Available	Pell Grants; FSEOG; Cal Grants;
	oans; Merit-based Scholarships;
Work Study; Institutiona	Il Loans; Deferred Payment Plan;
	Student Loans; Private Loans

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	
Admitted	

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years	%
Freshmen who graduate within six years729	%

ADMISSIONS: (805) 525-4417 | ADMISSIONS@THOMASAOUINAS.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (805) 421-5936 | FINAID@THOMASAQUINAS.EDU 📑 www.facebook.com/ThomasAquinasCollege | 💟 https://twitter.com/TACollege


TOURO UNIVERSITY CALIFORNIA

1310 Club Drive, Vallejo, Ca 94592 | www.tu.edu

Located just minutes from Sacramento, San Francisco, or the Napa Valley, Touro University California is a comprehensive medical, health, and education institution that offers a variety of Doctoral and Master's level degree programs. Available programs include Osteopathic Medicine, Pharmacy, Physician Assistant Studies, Public Health, Medical Health Sciences, Education, and Nursing.

Academic Calendar	Semester
Top Degree Programs	Osteopathic Medicine; Pharmacy; Physician Assistant Studies; Public Health; Education
Branch/Satellite Locations.	Henderson, NV (Touro University Nevada)
Parking	Free
Coed	Yes
	Graduate
	Jewish

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Financial Aid	Varies by Program;
•	See Website
Financial Aid Forms Required	Varies by Program; See Website
Types of Aid Available	Varies by Program; See Website

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Advanced Placement/Credit Offered......Varies by Program; See website

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	Varies by Program; See Website
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	
Notified of Admission	
GPA Requirements	, .
Accept/Recommend A-G Course PatternVaries by Program;	
•	See Website
AP or IB Credit Accepted	Varies by Program; See Website





UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE

1950 Third Street, La Verne, Ca 91709 | www.laverne.edu

University of La Verne is an independent institution providing rich educational opportunities for both the academic and personal development of its students in a friendly, engaged setting. La Verne is a diverse learning environment, with more than 53 percent of its total enrollment made up of students of color. Many members of its traditional undergraduate population are first generation students. The University fosters learning and nurtures character by stressing the importance of a values based education; provides students a better appreciation of the responsibilities and rewards of serving the human and ecological community; and promotes a continuing respect for differing cultural and philosophical perspectives.

Academic CalendarSemester	
Top Degree ProgramsBusiness Administration; Psychology; Biology; Kinesiology; Communications	
Branch/Satellite LocationsBakersfield; Burbank; Irvine; Ontario; Oxnard; Point Mgu; San Luis Obispo; Vandenberg AFB; Victorville	
Campus Housing PolicyHighly recommended for first year students to live on campus.	
Parking Resident students must register their vehicles with Transportation and Parking to obtain their parking permits. These passes are only available to and at no cost to resident students.	
ExtracurricularIntercollegiate & Intramural Sports; Several Student Organizations; 6 Fraternities/Sororities	
CoedYes	
Type of InstitutionComprehensive University	
Full-Time Retention Rate86%	
Student to Faculty Ratio17:1	
Undergraduate Enrollment	
Graduate Enrollment	
Tuition and Fees\$36,744	

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$50
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	
Notified of Admission	
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	SAT and/or ACT
GPA Requirements	
Accept/Recommend A-G Course Patte	rnYes
AP or IB Credit Accepted	

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Financial Aid	March 2
Financial Aid Forms Required	
Types of Aid Available	
Direct Loans; Perkins Loans; Merit-based Scholarships;	
Work Study; Institutional Loans; Deferred Payment Plan;	
	Student Loans; Private Loans

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	
Admitted	

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years41	%
Freshmen who graduate within six years59	%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Notified of AdmissionFall & Spring Rolling
1 5 5
Units AcceptedMaximum of 88
Minimum College GPA2.7
Accept IGETC/CSUGE BreadthYes
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)Yes
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's Degree
Priority Scholarship ConsiderationFebruary 15
Advanced Placement/Credit OfferedYes

ADMISSIONS: (800) 876-4858 | ADMISSION@LAVERNE.EDU

FINANCIAL AID: (800) 649-0160 | FINAID@LAVERNE.EDU

📑 www.facebook.com/TheUniversityofLaVerne | 🕥 https://twitter.com/ULaVerne



UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS

1200 East Colton Avenue, Redlands, Ca 92373 | www.redlands.edu

Since our founding in 1907, the University of Redlands has not wavered from the promise: a transformative education in an environment of academic rigor and personal responsibility, where you can blend what you learn in the classroom with life skills that will help you affect positive change in the world. Where curiosity finds inspiration; where selflessness becomes service; where small classes encourage debate and debate sparks insight; where creativity and innovation open doors and change lives; and where diversity enriches us all. University of Redlands, where we care more about who you will become than who you used to be; where we take good students and turn them into great people.

CAMPUS INFORMATION

cademic CalendarSemeste	er
op Degree Programs Business; Psychology; Environmental Studie Pre-Med/Pre-Law; Creative Writin	
ampus Housing PolicyYes (Guaranteed for Four Years of Study	y)
arkingAvailable for all students; No additional parking fe	e
x tracurricular 120 Active Clubs and Organizations on Campu (Academic Clubs to Greek Organizations, to Social Justic Organizations and everything in betweer	e
oedYe	es
/pe of Institution Liberal Art	ts
III-Time Retention Rate	%
tudent to Faculty Ratio14	:1
Undergraduate Enrollment	
raduate Enrollment1,55	54
uition and Fees\$43,18	

ADMISSION INFORMATION-

Application Fee\$30	
Application Waiver FeeYes (Please Contact Office of Admission)	
Application DeadlineEarly Action: November 15; Regular Decision: January 15; Applications submitted beyond these deadlines will be considered on a space available basis.	
Early Action/Early DecisionEarly Action: November 15 (Strongly encourage to apply if you are applying for talent or merit scholarships)	
Notified of AdmissionEarly Action: January 10; Regular Decision: April 1	
ACT/SAT Exam RequirementsSAT I: Critical Reading/Math Combined: 1020 and 1220 ACT: Between 22 and 26	
GPA RequirementsAverage of 3.58 (Incoming Freshmen)	
Accept/Recommend A-G Course PatternYes	
AP or IB Credit AcceptedYes	

FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION

Priority Deadline for Financi	ial AidMarch 2
	d FAFSA
Types of Aid Available	Merit Scholarships; Talent Awards;
	Institutional Grants; State Grants; Federal Aid

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	
Admitted	

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years6	3%
Freshmen who graduate within six years6	9%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application DeadlineFall: March 1; Spring: November 1 Notified of AdmissionRolling		
Units Accepted4-year: 96 Units; 2-year: 66 Units		
(Credits towards major/minor are subject to approval by department)		
Minimum College GPAAverage 3.2		
Accept IGETC/CSUGE BreadthHighly Recommended;		
(Refer to Articulation Agreement)		
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)Yes (Refer to Website)		
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's Degree		
Priority Scholarship ConsiderationFall: March 1 Spring: November 1		
Advanced Placement/Credit OfferedYes-32 Credits; Each department assigning credit establishes its own		
requirement for a level of acceptance and number of credits accepted.		



UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO

5998 Alcala Park, San Diego, Ca 92110 | www.sandiego.edu

In just 60 years, the University of San Diego (USD) has grown from a local college with 50 students and a handful of professors, to a nationally ranked university. This achievement is the direct result of a single, unwavering expectation: academic excellence. USD adds depth to the experience by inspiring students to grow spiritually, morally, and socially. Additionally, students are encouraged to connect what they are learning at USD to the global community, through service and international study.

Academic CalendarSemester Top Degree ProgramsBusiness Management & Marketing; Social Sciences; Communications; Journalism; Psychology; Biological and Life Science
Campus Housing PolicySee Website
ParkingYes
Extracurricular Intercollegiate & Intramural Sports; 80 Student Organizations; Athletic Scholarships; 11 Fraternities/Sororities; ROTC Programs
CoedYes
Type of InstitutionComprehensive
Religious AffiliationRoman Catholic
Full-Time Retention Rate90%
Student to Faculty Ratio15:1
Undergraduate Enrollment5,741
Graduate Enrollment2,608
Tuition and Fees\$42,908

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$55
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	Fall: December 15; Spring: October 1
Notified of Admission	Fall: April 1; Spring: January 15
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	ACT or SAT
Accept/Recommend A-G Course PatternYes	

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Financia	AidMarch 2
	FAFSA
Types of Aid Available	Pell Grant; FSEOG; Cal Grant; Direct Loans;
Perkins Loans; Merit-based Scholarships; Work Study;	
Institutional Loans; Deferred Payment Plan; Student Loans; Private Loans	

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants14	,247
Admitted6	,589

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years67%	6
Freshmen who graduate within six years77%	6

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	Fall: March 1; Spring: October 1	
Notified of Admission	Fall: June 30; Spring: January 15	
Units Accepted	Min. Semester: 24	
Minimum College GPA		
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth	See Website	
CA Community College Articulation A	greements (GE/BA)15	
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's DegreeSemester 30		
Priority Scholarship Consideration	March 2	
Advanced Placement/Credit Offered.	Yes	

ADMISSIONS: (800) 248-4873 | ADMISSIONS@SANDIEGO.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (619) 260-2700 USDOFAS@SANDIEGO.EDU 📑 www.facebook.com/USanDiego | 💟 https://twitter.com/UofSanDiego



UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO

2130 Fulton Street, San Francisco, Ca 94117 | www.usfca.edu

The core mission of the University of San Francisco (USF) is to promote learning in the Jesuit Catholic tradition. USF offers undergraduate, graduate, and professional students the knowledge and skills needed to succeed as persons and professionals, and the values and sensitivity necessary to be men and women for others. USF will draw from the cultural, intellectual, and economic resources of the San Francisco Bay Area, and its location on the Pacific Rim, to enrich and strengthen its educational programs.

Academic CalendarSemeste	er
Top Degree ProgramsBusiness; Marketing; Social Sciences Nursing and health professionals; Psychology Management and Related Support Service:	es; ly;
Branch/Satellite LocationsDowntown San Francisco, Pleasanton Sacramento; San Jose; Santa Rosa	
Campus Housing PolicyYes (freshman required to live on campus	s)
ParkingYe	es
ExtracurricularIntercollegiate & Intramural Sports; 100 Student Organizations Athletic Scholarships; 8 Fraternities/Sororities; ROTC Program	
CoedYe	es
Type of InstitutionComprehensive	<i>i</i> e
Religious AffiliationRoman Catholic	ic
Full-Time Retention Rate879	
Student to Faculty Ratio14:	
Undergraduate Enrollment6,84	1 5
Graduate Enrollment	14
Tuition and Fees\$41,450	

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Waiver FeeYes Application DeadlineFall: January 15; Spring: December 15 Early Action/Early DecisionFall: January 15; Spring: December 15 Early Action/Early DecisionFall: March 15; Spring: Rolling ACT/SAT Exam RequirementsACT or SAT Accept/Recommend A-G Course PatternYes AP or IB Credit AcceptedYes	Application Fee	\$55
Application DeadlineFall: January 15; Spring: December 15 Early Action/Early DecisionNovember 15 Deadline Notified of AdmissionFall: March 15; Spring: Rolling ACT/SAT Exam RequirementsACT or SAT Accept/Recommend A-G Course PatternYes		
Early Action/Early DecisionNovember 15 Deadline Notified of AdmissionFall: March 15; Spring: Rolling ACT/SAT Exam RequirementsACT or SAT Accept/Recommend A-G Course PatternYes		
ACT/SAT Exam RequirementsACT or SAT Accept/Recommend A-G Course PatternYes		
Accept/Recommend A-G Course PatternYes	Notified of Admission	Fall: March 15; Spring: Rolling
Accept/Recommend A-G Course PatternYes	ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	ACT or SAT

CAMPUS INFORMATION

Priority Deadline for Financia	I AidFebruary 1
	IFAFSA
	Pell Grant; FSEOG; Cal Grant; Direct Loans;
Perkins Loans; Merit-based Scholarships; Work Study;	
Institutional Loans; Deferre	d Payment Plan; Student Loans; Private Loans

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	
Admitted	

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduat	te within four years	61%
Freshmen who gradua	te within six years	

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	Fall: January 15; Spring: November 1
	Rolling
	Min: Semester 24; Quarter 36
•	Max: Semester 70; Quarter 105
Minimum Collogo CDA	2.0

Minimum College GPA
Accept IGETC/CSUGE BreadthYes
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)Yes
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's DegreeSemester 45
Advanced Placement/Credit OfferedYes

ADMISSIONS: (800) CALL-USF | ADMISSION@USFCA.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (415) 422-2020 | ONESTOP@USFCA.EDU 📑 www.facebook.com/University.of.San.Francisco | 💟 https://twitter.com/USFCA



CHANGE THE WORLD FROM HERE

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA

University Park Campus, Los Angeles, Ca 90089 | www.usc.edu

University of Southern California (USC) is one of the world's leading private research universities. Within USC's Dana and David Dornsife College of Letters, Arts and Sciences, and 17 professional schools, undergraduates have a unique opportunity to integrate liberal and professional education; USC encourages students to gain knowledge in two or more disparate fields. Located in Los Angeles, a global arts and cultural center, USC provides access to varied social and cultural experiences as well as extensive internship opportunities.

	Business; Social Sciences; Visual & Performing Arts; Engineering; Communications
Branch/Satellite Location	SAlhambra; Catalina Island; Hawaii; Marina Del Rey; Orange County; Sacramento; Washington D.C.; and more in Southern California
Parking	Available at Cost
Extracurricular	Intercollegiate & Intramural Sports; Over 850 Student Organizations; Athletic Scholarships; 37 Fraternities, 25 Sororities; ROTC Program
Coed	Yes
	9:1
	n t
	\$48,280

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$80
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	
Notified of Admission	
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	
Accept/Recommend A-G Course Pattern	
AP or IB Credit Accepted	

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Financial Aid Forms Re	quiredFAFSA; CSS Profile
	Pell Grant; FSEOG; Cal Grant; Direct Loans;
	Perkins Loans; Merit-based Scholarships; Work Study;
Institutional Loans;	Deferred Payment Plan; Student Loans; Private Loans

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants51	,920
Admitted9	,358

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four y	years 76%
Freshmen who graduate within six ye	ears91%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	February 1	
Notified of Admission		
Units Accepted	Max: Semester 64; Quarter 96	
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth	IGETC: Yes; CSUGE: See Website	
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)85		
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's DegreeSemester 64		
Advanced Placement/Credit Offered.	Yes	

ADMISSIONS: (213) 740-1111 | WWW.USC.EDU/ADMISSION/UNDERGRADUATE/ FINANCIAL AID: (213) 740-1111 | WWW.USC.EDU/CONTACTFAO 📑 www.facebook.com/USC | 💟 https://twitter.com/USC



UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC

3601 Pacific Avenue, Stockton, Ca 95211 | www.pacific.edu

University of the Pacific's progress and leadership in higher education has earned national recognition. The university is ranked in the top four "best values" of doctoral level universities on the West Coast. Pacific is included in many top ten or top five lists for attention to students; financial aid; career placement; student counseling; and the Stockton campus (ranked as the sixth most beautiful in the nation).

Academic Calendar	Semester
	Business; Biological Sciences; Engineering; Social Sciences; Health & Physical Education
Branch/Satellite Locations	Sacramento; San Francisco
Campus Housing PolicyFreshman	& Sophomore students must live on campus.
Parking	Yes (\$75 Parking Permit)
Extracurricular 100+ Student Organizations; At	Intercollegiate & Intramural Sports; hletic Scholarships; 15 Fraternities/Sororities
Coed	Yes
Type of Institution	Comprehensive
Full-Time Retention Rate	
Student to Faculty Ratio	
Undergraduate Enrollment	
Graduate Enrollment	
	\$41,342

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$35
Application Deadline	
Early Action/Early Decision	
Notified of Admission	Fall: March 15
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	ACT or SAT
Accept/Recommend A-G Course Patte	rnYes
AP or IB Credit Accepted	

CAMPUS INFORMATION ______ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION

Priority Deadline for Financial Aid	February 15
Financial Aid Forms Required	
Types of Aid AvailablePell Grant; FSEOG; Cal Gran	
Perkins Loans; Merit-based Scholarship	os; Work Study;
Institutional Loans; Deferred Payment Plan; Student Loans	s; Private Loans

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	
Admitted	

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years439	6
Freshmen who graduate within six years679	6

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	Spring: November 15	
Units Accepted		
Minimum College GPA		
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth	See Website	
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)Yes		
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's DegreeSemester:		
	32 of the last 40	
Advanced Placement/Credit Offered	Yes	

ADMISSIONS: (209) 946-2211 | ADMISSIONS@PACIFIC.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (209) 946-2421 | FINANCIALAID@PACIFIC.EDU www.facebook.com/UniversityofthePacific | 🕥 https://twitter.com/UOPacific



UNIVERSITY OF THE WEST

1409 South Walnut Grove Avenue, Rosemead, Ca 91770 | www.uwest.edu

University of the West was founded in 1991 as a contemporary university intent on educating, inspiring, and preparing students to meet the challenges of an increasingly complex and globally interdependent world. University of the West is located at the center of this cultural and intellectual exchange as a multidisciplinary and multi-cultural institution that integrates the finest of liberal arts traditions with a global perspective in order to provide a comprehensive student-centered educational experience of the highest quality.

CAMPUS INFORMATION

Academic Calendar	Semester
Campus Housing Policy	Yes
Parking	Yes
Extracurricular	
Coed	Yes
Type of Institution	Liberal Arts
Religious Affiliation	Buddhist
Full-Time Retention Rate	
Student to Faculty Ratio	
UndergraduateEnrollment	
GraduateEnrollment	
Tuition and Fees	

FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION

Priority Deadline for Financial	AidMarch 2
	FAFSA
	Scholarships; Grants; Loans
	(Contact institution for more information)

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within six years.....100%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS -

Application Deadline	Fall: June 15; Spring: November 15;
	Summer: April 1
Units Accepted	Maximum: 70 Semester; 105 Quarter
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth	Yes

ADMISSION INFORMATION_

Application Fee	\$50
	Fall: June 15; Spring: November 15; Summer: April 1
GPA Requirements	

ADMISSIONS: (855) 468-9378 | INFO@UWEST.EDU FINANCIAL AID: FINANCIALAID@UWEST.EDU



VANGUARD UNIVERSITY

55 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, Ca 92626 | www.vanguard.edu

At Vanguard University, we have the perfect mix – unbeatable academics, world-class arts and entertainment programs, a beautiful campus, exceptional on-campus housing and student life, small classes, personal attention, and a strong spiritual foundation. We believe learning goes beyond the classroom and happens in the context of relationships with faculty and other students. Our professors serve as mentors, giving students the knowledge they need and the wisdom to apply it in the real world. At Vanguard, your story matters.

Academic Calendar	Semester
Top Degree Programs	Business, Psychology; Religion;
1 5 5	Communications; Education
Campus Housing Policy	See Website
Parking	Yes
ExtracurricularInt	
	letic Scholarships; ROTC Program
Coed	Yes
Type of Institution	
Religious AffiliationSouth	ern California Assemblies of God
Full-Time Retention Rate	
Student to Faculty Ratio	
Undergraduate Enrollment	
Graduate Enrollment	
Tuition and Fees	

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$45
Application Waiver Fee	
Application DeadlinePriority Fall: March 2	
Early Action/Early Decision	Early Action
Notified of Admission	
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	ACT or SAT
Accept/Recommend A-G Course Pattern	Yes
AP or IB Credit Accepted	AP scores of 3+; IB scores of 4+

CAMPUS INFORMATION _____ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION ____

Priority Deadline for Finan	cial AidMarch 2
Financial Aid Forms Requir	edFAFSA
Types of Aid Available	Pell Grant; FSEOG; Cal Grant; Direct Loans;
Perki	ins Loans; Merit-based Scholarships; Work Study;
Institutional Loans; Defe	rred Payment Plan; Student Loans; Private Loans

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

••	Applicants	
Admitted779	• •	

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years	6
Freshmen who graduate within six years559	ό

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application DeadlinePriority Fall: March 2; Priorty Spring: December 1
Notified of AdmissionSee Website
Units AcceptedMin. Semester: 12; Max. Semester: 100 (70 from CCC)
Minimum College GPA2.0
Accept IGETC/CSUGE BreadthYes
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA) See Website
See Website

ADMISSIONS: (800) 722-6279 | ADMISSIONS@VANGUARD.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (714) 966-5490 | FINANCIALAID@VANGUARD.EDU 📑 www.facebook.com/VanguardUniversity | 💟 https://twitter.com/VanguardU



WESTERN UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

309 East Second Street, Pomona, Ca 91766 | www.westernu.edu

Founded in 1977, Western University of Health Sciences (WUHS) is a nonprofit, graduate university for the health professions located near historic downtown Pomona. WUHS has nine colleges with 3,787 students studying towards advanced degrees in osteopathic medicine, pharmaceutical sciences, pharmacy, nursing, physical therapy, physician assistant studies, optometry, dental medicine, podiatric medicine, biomedical sciences, medical sciences, and veterinary medicine.

CAMPUS INFORMATION

Academic CalendarSemester
Branch/Satellite LocationsLebanon, Oregon (comp - Northwest Campus)
Campus Housing PolicyAvailable
ParkingYes
CoedYes
Graduate Enrollment

ADMISSION INFORMATION

FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION

See Website

See Website



The discipline of learning. The art of caring.

WESTMONT COLLEGE

955 La Paz Road, Santa Barbara, Ca 93108 | www.westmont.edu

Westmont College, a top-tier liberal arts institution, offers a personalized, Christian undergraduate experience and a rigorous academic program on an ocean-view campus. At Westmont, students grow intellectually, personally, spiritually, and may take advantage of crosscultural experiences, unique study programs at home and abroad, internships with businesses, leadership development, and volunteer activities in the community.

CAMPUS INFORMATION

Academic CalendarSemester Top Degree ProgramsEconomics & Business; Biological & Biomedical Sciences; Communications, Journalism, & Related Programs; English Language & Litature; Kinesiology & Exercise Science; Social Sciences; Visual & Performing Arts
Campus Housing PolicySee Website
ParkingYear 2-4 students may have cars
ExtracurricularIntercollegiate & Intramural Sports; 200 Student Organizations; Athletic Scholarships; ROTC Programs
CoedYes
Type of InstitutionTraditional Liberal Arts
Religious AffiliationNondenominational Christian College
Full-Time Retention Rate91%
Student to Faculty Ratio12:1
Undergraduate Enrollment1,300
Tuition and Fees\$39,990

ADMISSION INFORMATION_

Application Fee	\$40
Application Waiver Fee	
Early Action/Early Decision	
Notified of Admission	Early Action: January 2
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	ACT plus writing or SAT
Accept/Recommend A-G Course Pattern	No
AP or IB Credit Accepted	

FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION

Priority Deadline for Financial	AidMarch 1
Financial Aid Forms Required.	FAFSA
Types of Aid Available	Pell Grant; FSEOG; Cal Grant; Direct Loans;
Perkins Loans; Merit-based Scholarships; Work Study;	
Institutional Loans; Deferred Payment Plan; Student Loans; Private Loans	

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	2,103
Admitted	1,669

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years74	%
Freshmen who graduate within six years78	8%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	Fall: March 1; Spring: November 1
Notified of Admission	
Units Accepted	See Website
Minimum College GPA	2.0
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth	IGETC: Yes; CSUGE: See Website
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)Yes	
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's DegreeSee Website	
Advanced Placement/Credit Offered	Yes

ADMISSIONS: (800) 777-9011 | ADMISSIONS@WESTMONT.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (805) 565-6063 | FINAID@WESTMONT.EDU www.facebook.com/Wesmont | Mainton https://twitter.com/WestmontNews



WHITTIER COLLEGE

13406 East Philadelphia Street, Whittier, Ca 90608 | www.whittier.edu

Whittier College-a four-year, residential, liberal arts institution, draws on its Quaker roots to offer a diverse and caring community where students can learn, acquire skills, and form attitudes and values appropriate for leading and serving in a global society. Nationally recognized for innovating interdisciplinary programs and a strong liberal arts curriculum, Whittier also offers students extensive experiential learning opportunities in and around L.A. and Orange County, as well as throughout the nation and world.

cademic CalendarSemester op Degree ProgramsSocial Sciences; Business Management & Marketing; Psychology; Biological & Biomedical Sciences; Education
ampus Housing PolicySee Website
arkingYes, with Permit (Free)
xtracurricularIntercollegiate & Intramural Sports; 60 Student Organizations; 9 Societies (Fraternities/Sororities)
oedYes
ype of InstitutionTraditional Liberal Arts College
ull-Time Retention Rate
tudent to Faculty Ratio13:1
ndergraduate Enrollment1,626
raduate Enrollment
uition and Fees \$41,836

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee\$50
Application Waiver FeeYes
Application DeadlineEarly Action: November 15; Regular Decision: February 1
Early Action/Early DecisionEarly Action
Notified of AdmissionFall: December 30; Spring: March 15
ACT/SAT Exam RequirementsMath Scores: 480 to 590; Writing: 480 to 590; Critical Reading: 480 to 590
GPA Requirements

CAMPUS INFORMATION _____ FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION _____

Priority Deadline for Financial Aid	March 1
Financial Aid Forms Required	
Types of Aid Available	Pell Grants; FSEOG; Cal Grants;
Federal Direct Loans; Perkins Loans; Merit-based Scholarships; Work Study; Institutional Loans; Deferred Payment Plan; Student Loans; Private Loans	

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	4,850
Admitted	3,001

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years	%
Freshmen who graduate within six years	%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Application Deadline	
Notified of Admission	Rolling
Units AcceptedMi	n. Semester: 12; Max. Semester: 90
Minimum College GPA	
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth	Yes (See Website)
CA Community College Articulation A	greements (GE/BA)Yes (See Website)
Residency Units Required for a Bachel	or's Degree30
Priority Scholarship Consideration	April 15
Advanced Placement/Credit Offered	-

ADMISSIONS: (562) 907-4238 | ADMISSIONS@WHITTIER.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (562) 907-4285 | FAO@WHITTIER.EDU 📑 www.facebook.com/WhittierCollege | 💟 https://twitter.com/WhittierCollege



WILLIAM JESSUP UNIVERSITY

333 Sunset Boulevard, Rocklin, Ca 95765 | www.jessup.edu

Transforming Tomorrow...Today. Founded in 1939, William Jessup University is a thriving, private Christian university, with its 126-acre campus located in Rocklin, 20 miles northeast of Sacramento. Lake Tahoe and downtown San Francisco are less than 2 hours away! In partnership with the Church, the purpose of William Jessup University is to educate transformational leaders for the glory of God. The vision is that our graduates will be transformed and will help redeem world culture by providing notable servant leadership and by serving with distinction in their chosen career. There are over 50 programs of study and 13 intercollegiate sports teams.

Academic CalendarSemester
Top Degree ProgramsBusiness; Psychology; Kinesiology; Liberal Studies; English
Branch/Satellite LocationsSan Jose (Adult Degree Completion, only)
Campus Housing PolicyYes
(5 traditional suite-style residence halls/15-story apartment-style building)
ParkingYes
ExtracurricularIntercollegiate Sports; 10 Student Organizations; Missions (local, domestic, and abroad); Theater Productions; Outdoor Adventure Activities; Study Abroad
CoedYes
Type of InstitutionLiberal Arts & Professional Studies
Religious AffiliationNon-Denominational, Independent Christian University
Full-Time Retention Rate79%
Student to Faculty Ratio
Undergraduate Enrollment1,146
Graduate Enrollment
Tuition and Fees\$24,990

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$45
	Yes
Application Deadline	Priority Fall: April 1; Spring: December 1
	Rolling Admission (beginning November 1 for Fall)
ACT/SAT Exam Requirement	SYes (No Preference and No Minimum)
GPA Requirements	No Minimum; Average GPA: 3.30
Accept/Recommend A-G Co	urse PatternYes
AP or IB Credit Accepted	Yes

CAMPUS INFORMATION

Priority Deadline for Financial Aid	March 2
Financial Aid Forms Required	FAFSA; Dream Act for AB540
Types of Aid Available	
Work Study; Athletic Scholarships; Creativ	5
Yellow Ribbon Grants; Homes Out-of-State Grants; International Student Grant	chool Scholarships; Federal Loans; s; Major Department Scholarships

PROFILE OF INCOMING FRESHMAN

Applicants	58
Admitted4	23

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years56	5%
Freshmen who graduate within six years65	5%

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS

Units Accepted70 Se	mester
Minimum College GPA	
Accept IGETC/CSUGE Breadth	
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)	Yes
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's Degree	mester
Advanced Placement/Credit Offered	Yes

ADMISSIONS: (916) 577-2222 | ADMISSIONS@JESSUP.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (916) 577-2233 | FINAID@JESSUP.EDU

www.facebook.com/WilliamJessupUniversity | 🔪 https://twitter.com/WilliamJessup



WOODBURY UNIVERSITY

1700 Lida Street, Pasadena, Ca 91103 | www.woodbury.edu

Woodbury University is a four-year Master's and Baccalaureate coed institution, with a main campus in Burbank and a second campus in San Diego. Our academic calendar includes Fall, Spring and Summer semesters. Top undergraduate programs in terms of degrees awarded include Architecture, Business Management, Accounting, Communications, and Fashion Design. Master's degree programs include Architecture, MBA, Leadership, and Media for Social Justice. There is student housing on the main campus, parking available, basketball courts, a workout facility, and an outdoor pool. The main campus is close to downtown Los Angeles, Walt Disney Studios, and Warner Brothers.

CAMPUS INFORMATION

Academic CalendarFall, Spring & Summer Semester
Top Degree ProgramsArchitecture; Business Management; Accounting;
Communication; Fashion Design
Branch/Satellite LocationsSan Diego
Campus Housing PolicyAvailable on Campus
ParkingYes
ExtracurricularIntramural; Fraternity; Sorority; Honors Society;
. MBA Association; Academic Competitions; Study Abroad Opportunities
CoedYes
Type of InstitutionProfessional and Liberal Arts
Full-Time Retention Rate79%
Student to Faculty Ratio10:1
Undergraduate Enrollment1,338
Graduate Enrollment250
Tuition and Fees\$35,048

FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION

Financial Aid Forms Required	Yes
Types of Aid Available	Federal; State; Institutional

GRADUATION RATES

Freshmen who graduate within four years13%)
Freshmen who graduate within six years42%)

PROCEDURES & STANDARDS - TRANSFERS_____

Application DeadlineRolling Admissions
Notified of AdmissionWithin 2-3 weeks of application completion.
Units AcceptedYes
Minimum College GPA2.75
Accept IGETC/CSUGE BreadthYes
CA Community College Articulation Agreements (GE/BA)Yes
Glendale Community College; Los Angeles Valley College;
Los Angeles City College; Los Angeles Pierce College;
Mt. San Antonio Community College; Palomar Community College
Residency Units Required for a Bachelor's Degree
Priority Scholarship ConsiderationMerit Scholarships (Available)
Advanced Placement/Credit OfferedYes

ADMISSION INFORMATION

Application Fee	\$50
Application Waiver Fee	
Application Deadline	
Notified of Admission	
ACT/SAT Exam Requirements	
GPA Requirements	
AP or IB Credit Accepted	

ADMISSIONS: (818) 252-5221 | INFO@WOODBURY.EDU FINANCIAL AID: (818) 252-5273 | INFO@WOODBURY.EDU www.facebook.com/WoodburyU | https://twitter.com/WoodburyU



INDEX

ACCOUNTING (P. 87) ANTHROPOLOGY (P. 87) **ARCH/MANUFACTURING DESIGN (P. 87)** AREA STUDIES (P. 87) **ART/FINE ART/GRAPHIC DESIGN (P. 87-88)** AVIATION (P. 88) **BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (P.88) BUSINESS ADMIN/MGMT (P. 88) CHEMISTRY (P. 88-89)** COMMUNICATION (P. 89) **COMPUTER/INFO SCIENCE (P. 89)** DENTISTRY (P. 89) EARTH SCIENCE (P. 89) **EDUCATION (P. 89-90) ENGINEERING (P. 90)** ENGLISH (P. 90) **ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES/SCI. (P. 90)** FILM/TELEVISION/MEDIA (P. 90-91) **HEALTH SCIENCES (P. 90)** HISTORY (P. 90) HUMANITIES (P. 91-92) **INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES (P. 92) INT'L RELATION/STUDIES (P. 92) KINESIOLOGY (P. 92)** LANGUAGES (P. 92) LEGAL STUDIES (P. 92-93) LIBERAL ARTS/SCIENCES/STUDIES (P. 93) MATHEMATICS (P. 93) MEDICINE (P. 93) MUSIC (P. 93-94) NURSING (P. 94) PERFORMING ARTS (P. 94) PHARMACY (P. 94) PHILOSOPHY (P. 94) PHYSICAL EDUCATION (P. 94) PHYSICAL SCIENCES (P. 94-95) PHYSICAL THERAPY (P. 95) **POLITICAL SCIENCE (P. 95)** PSYCHOLOGY (P. 95) **RELIGIOUS STUDIES/THEOLOGY (P. 95-96)** SOCIAL SCIENCES (P. 96) SOCIOLOGY (P. 96) **THEATER/THEATRE ARTS (P. 96)** VETERINARY MEDICINE (P. 96-97) WOMEN'S GENDER/SEXUALITY (P. 97)

ACCOUNTING

AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (BCM)	13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)	14
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (B)	16
CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)	21
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (B)	22
CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE (BCM)	25
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	30
GOLDEN GATE UNIVERSITY (M)	31
HUMPHREYS COLLEGE (AB)	35
LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (BM)	38
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (BM)	41
MENLO COLLEGE (B)	44
NOTRE DAME DE NAMUR UNIVERSITY (B)	48
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY (M)	54
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (B)	56
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (BM)	
SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY (B)	64
SIMPSON UNIVERSITY (B)	67
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (B)	74
UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (B)	75
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (BM)	76
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (B)	
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BM)	78
UNIVERSITY OF THE WEST (CB)	80
VANGUARD UNIVERSITY (B)	81
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	84
WOODBURY UNIVERSITY (B)	86

ANTHROPOLOGY

BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)	14
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (B)	16
CALIFORNIA INS. OF INTEGRAL STUDIES	18
MILLS COLLEGE (B)	45
PITZER COLLEGE (B)	55
POMONA COLLEGE (B)	57
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (B)	59
SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY (B)	64
SCRIPPS COLLEGE (B)	66
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (B)	74
UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (B)	75
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (B)	76
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BMD)	78
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	84

ARCH/MANUFACTURING DESIGN

ART CENTER COLLEGE OF DESIGN (BM)	12
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (BM)	16
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (B)	22
CALIFORNIA COLLEGE OF THE ARTS (BM)	17
CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)	21

ARCH/MANUFACTURING DESIGN (CONT.)

NATIONAL UNIVERSITY (BCM)	47
OTIS COLLEGE OF ART AND DESIGN (B)	50
SOKA UNIVERSITY (B)	68
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (B)	71
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (B)	77
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (B)	76
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BM)	78
WOODBURY UNIVERSITY (BM)	86

AREA STUDIES

AMERICAN JEWISH UNIVERSITY (B)	10
CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)	21
CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE (B)	25
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)	41
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY (B)	54
PITZER COLLEGE (B)	55
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (B)	56
POMONA COLLEGE (B)	57
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (B)	59
SCRIPPS COLLEGE (B)	66
Soka University	68
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (B)	71
UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (B)	75
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (CBM)	77
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BM)	78
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (B)	81
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	84

ART/FINE ART/GRAPHIC DESIGN

ANTIOCH UNIVERSITY LOS ANGELES (M)11 ART CENTER COLLEGE OF DESIGN (BM)12 AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (BM)13 BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)14 CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (B)16 CALIFORNIA COLLEGE OF THE ARTS (BM)17 CA INSTITUTE OF INTEGRAL STUDIES (M)18 CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF THE ARTS (BM)20 CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF THE ARTS (BM)20 CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)21 CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (B)22 CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)25 CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE (B)27 DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (B)28 FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)30 HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (BM)33 INTERNATIONAL TECHNOLOGY UNIV (M)36 LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)38 LAGUNA COLL. OF ART & DESIGN (BM)39 LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)41 MARYMOUNT CALIFORNIA UNIVERSITY (AB)42		
AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (BM)13BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)14CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (B)16CALIFORNIA COLLEGE OF THE ARTS (BM)17CA INSTITUTE OF INTEGRAL STUDIES (M)18CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF THE ARTS (BM)20CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)21CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (B)22CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)25CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE (B)27DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (B)28FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)30HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (BM)33INTERNATIONAL TECHNOLOGY UNIV (M)36LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)38LAGUNA COLL. OF ART & DESIGN (BM)39LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)41		_11
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)14CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (B)16CALIFORNIA COLLEGE OF THE ARTS (BM)17CA INSTITUTE OF INTEGRAL STUDIES (M)18CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF THE ARTS (BM)20CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)21CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (B)22CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)25CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE (B)27DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (B)28FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)30HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (BM)33INTERNATIONAL TECHNOLOGY UNIV (M)36LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)38LAGUNA COLL. OF ART & DESIGN (BM)39LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)41	ART CENTER COLLEGE OF DESIGN (BM)	_12
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (B)16 CALIFORNIA COLLEGE OF THE ARTS (BM)17 CA INSTITUTE OF INTEGRAL STUDIES (M)18 CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF THE ARTS (BM)20 CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)21 CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (B)22 CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)25 CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY (B)27 DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (B)28 FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)30 HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (BM)33 INTERNATIONAL TECHNOLOGY UNIV (M)36 LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)38 LAGUNA COLL. OF ART & DESIGN (BM)39 LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)41	AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (BM)	_13
CALIFORNIA COLLEGE OF THE ARTS (BM)17 CA INSTITUTE OF INTEGRAL STUDIES (M)18 CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF THE ARTS (BM)20 CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)21 CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (B)22 CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)25 CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY (B)27 DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (B)28 FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)30 HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (B)33 INTERNATIONAL TECHNOLOGY UNIV (M)36 LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)38 LAGUNA COLL. OF ART & DESIGN (BM)39 LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)41	BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)	_14
CA INSTITUTE OF INTEGRAL STUDIES (M)18 CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF THE ARTS (BM)20 CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)21 CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (B)22 CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)25 CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE (B)27 DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (B)28 FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)30 HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (B)33 INTERNATIONAL TECHNOLOGY UNIV (M)36 LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)38 LAGUNA COLL. OF ART & DESIGN (BM)39 LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)41		
CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF THE ARTS (BM)20 CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)21 CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (B)22 CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)25 CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE (B)27 DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (B)28 FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)30 HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (B)33 INTERNATIONAL TECHNOLOGY UNIV (M)36 LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)38 LAGUNA COLL. OF ART & DESIGN (BM)39 LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)41	CALIFORNIA COLLEGE OF THE ARTS (BM)	_17
CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)21 CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (B)22 CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)25 CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE (B)27 DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (B)28 FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)30 HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (B)33 INTERNATIONAL TECHNOLOGY UNIV (M)36 LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)38 LAGUNA COLL. OF ART & DESIGN (BM)39 LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)41	· · · ·	_18
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (B)22 CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)25 CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE (B)27 DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (B)_28 FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)30 HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (B)33 INTERNATIONAL TECHNOLOGY UNIV (M)36 LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)38 LAGUNA COLL. OF ART & DESIGN (BM)39 LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)41	CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF THE ARTS (BM)	_20
CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)25 CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE (B)27 DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (B)_28 FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)30 HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (B)33 INTERNATIONAL TECHNOLOGY UNIV (M)36 LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)38 LAGUNA COLL. OF ART & DESIGN (BM)39 LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)41	CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)	_21
CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE (B)27DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (B)_28FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)30HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (BM)33INTERNATIONAL TECHNOLOGY UNIV (M)36LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)38LAGUNA COLL. OF ART & DESIGN (BM)39LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)41	CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (B)	_22
DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (B)_28FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)30HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (BM)33INTERNATIONAL TECHNOLOGY UNIV (M)36LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)38LAGUNA COLL. OF ART & DESIGN (BM)39LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)41	CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)	_25
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)30HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (BM)33INTERNATIONAL TECHNOLOGY UNIV (M)36LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)38LAGUNA COLL. OF ART & DESIGN (BM)39LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)41	CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE (B)	_27
HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (BM)33INTERNATIONAL TECHNOLOGY UNIV (M)36LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)38LAGUNA COLL. OF ART & DESIGN (BM)39LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)41	DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (B)_	_28
INTERNATIONAL TECHNOLOGY UNIV (M)36 LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)38 LAGUNA COLL. OF ART & DESIGN (BM)39 LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)41	FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	_30
LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)38 LAGUNA COLL. OF ART & DESIGN (BM)39 LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)41	HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (BM)	_33
LAGUNA COLL. OF ART & DESIGN (BM)39 LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)41	INTERNATIONAL TECHNOLOGY UNIV (M)	_36
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)41	LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)	_38
	LAGUNA COLL. OF ART & DESIGN (BM)	_39
MARYMOUNT CALIFORNIA UNIVERSITY (AB)_42	LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)	_41
	MARYMOUNT CALIFORNIA UNIVERSITY (AB)_	_42

ART/FINE ART/GRAPHIC DESIGN

MILLS COLLEGE (BM)	_45
MOUNT ST. MARY'S COLLEGE (AB)	_48
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY (BM)	_47
NOTRE DAME DE NAMUR UNIVERSITY (B)	_48
OCCIDENTAL COLLEGE (B)	_49
OTIS COLLEGE OF ART & DESIGN (BM)	_50
PACIFIC UNION COLLEGE (AB)	_52
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY (B)	_54
PITZER COLLEGE (B)	_55
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (B)	_56
POMONA COLLEGE (B)	_57
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (B)	_59
SAN FRANCISCO ART INSTITUTE (BM)	_62
SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY (B)	_64
SCRIPPS COLLEGE (B)	_66
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (BMD)	_71
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (B)	_74
UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (B)	
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (B)	
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (B)	_77
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BM)	_78
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (B)	_81
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B)	_83
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	_84
WILLIAM JESSUP UNIVERSITY (C)	_85
WOODBURY UNIVERSITY (C)	_86

AVIATION

CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (B)	16
PACIFIC UNION COLLEGE (AB)	52
SAN DIEGO CHRISTIAN COLLEGE (B)	61

BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES

AMERICAN JEWISH UNIVERSITY (B)	_10
AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	_13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)	_14
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (B)	_16
CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF TECH. (BMD)	_19
CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)	_21
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (B)	_22
CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)	_26
CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE (B)	_25
CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE (B)	_27
DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (B)_	_28
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	_30
HARVEY MUDD COLLEGE (B)	_32
HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (BM)	_33
KECK GRADUATE INSTITUTE (MC)	_37
LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)	_38

BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (CONT.)

DIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (CONT.)	
LOMA LINDA UNIVERSITY (MD)	_40
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)	_41
MARYMOUNT CALIFORNIA UNIVERSITY (A)	_42
MASTER'S COLLEGE, THE (B)	
MILLS COLLEGE (B) MOUNT ST. MARY'S COLLEGE (B)	_45
MOUNT ST. MARY'S COLLEGE (B)	_46
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY (B) NOTRE DAME DE NAMUR UNIVERSITY (B)	_47
NOTRE DAME DE NAMUR UNIVERSITY (B)	_48
OCCIDENTAL COLLEGE (BM)	_49
PACIFIC UNION COLLEGE (BC)	_52
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY (B)	_54
PITZER COLLEGE (B)	_55
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (BM)	_56
POMONA COLLEGE (B)	
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (B)	_59
SAN DIEGO CHRISTIAN COLLEGE (B)	
SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY (B)	_64
SCRIPPS COLLEGE (B)	
SO. CALIF. UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH SCIENCES _	
SIMPSON COLLEGE (B)	
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (BMD)	_71
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (B)	_74
UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (B)	_75
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (BM)	_76
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (BMP)	
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BMD)	_78
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (BM)	
VANGUARD UNIVERSITY (B)	
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B)	
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	_84
WILLIAM JESSUP UNIVERSITY (C)	_85

BUSINESS ADMIN/MANAGEMENT

AMERICAN JEWISH UNIVERSITY (BM) 10
ANTIOCH UNIVERSITY LOS ANGELES (BM)11
AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (BM)13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (BM)14
BRANDMAN UNIVERSITY (BCM)15
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (BM16
CALIFORNIA COLLEGE OF THE ARTS (M)17
CALIFORNIA INS. OF INTEGRAL STUDIES18
CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (BM)21
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (BM) 22
CHICAGO SCHOOL OF PROF. PSYCHOLOGY24
CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD) 26
CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE (BM) 27
DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (BM_28
FIELDING GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)29
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (BM)30

BUSINESS ADMIN/MANAGEMENT (CONT.)

GOLDEN GATE UNIVERSITY (BMD)_	31
HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (BM)	
HOPE INTERNATIONAL UNIV (BM)	33
HUMPHREY'S COLLEGE (AB)	35
KECK GRADUATE INSTITUTE (PSM)	37
LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)	
Loma Linda University (BM)	
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY ((BM)41
MARYMOUNT CALIFORNIA UNIVERSI	TY (ABM)_42
MASTER'S COLLEGE, THE (B)	43
MENLO COLLEGE (B)	44
MILLS COLLEGE (BM)	
MOUNT ST. MARY'S COLLEGE (ABM)_	46
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY (BCM)	47
NOTRE DAME DE NAMUR UNIVERSIT	Y (BM)48
PACIFIC UNION COLLEGE (BC)	52
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY (BM)	
PITZER COLLEGE (B)	
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSIT	
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (BM)_	59
SAN DIEGO CHRISTIAN COLLEGE (B)_	61
SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY (BM)	64
SAYBROOK UNIVERSITY (CM)	
SIMPSON COLLEGE (B)	
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (MD)	71
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (BMD)	74
UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (BM)	75
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (BM)	76
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (BM)	
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BMD)	
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (BM)	79
VANGUARD UNIVERSITY (B)	81
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B)	83
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	
WILLIAM JESSUP UNIVERSITY (B)	85
WOODBURY UNIVERSITY (BM)	86

CHEMISTRY

AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)	_14
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (B)	_16
CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF TECH. (BMD)	_19
CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)	_21
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (B)	_22
CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE (B)	25
CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE (B)	27
DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (B)_	_28
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	30
HARVEY MUDD COLLEGE (B)	32

CHEMISTRY (CONT.)

LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)	_38
LOMA LINDA UNIVERSITY (MD)	_40
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)	_41
MARYMOUNT CALIFORNIA UNIVERSITY (A)	_42
MILLS COLLEGE (B)	_45
MOUNT ST. MARY'S COLLEGE (B)	_46
OCCIDENTAL COLLEGE (B)	
PACIFIC UNION COLLEGE (BC)	_52
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY (B)	
PITZER COLLEGE (B)	_55
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (B)	_56
POMONA COLLEGE (B)	_57
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (B)	_59
SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY (B)	
SCRIPPS COLLEGE (B)	_66
SO. CALIF. UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH SCIENCES _	_70
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (BMD)	_71
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (B)	
UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (B)	_75
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (BM)	_76
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (BM)	_77
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BMD)	
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (B)	
VANGUARD UNIVERSITY (B)	
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B)	_83
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	_84

COMMUNICATION

AMERICAN JEWISH UNIVERSITY (B)	_10
AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	_13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)	_14
BRANDMAN UNIVERSITY (CM)	_15
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (B)	_16
CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)	_21
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (BM)	22
CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE (BM)	_27
DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (B)_	_28
FIELDING GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)	_29
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (BM)	_30
GOLDEN GATE UNIVERSITY (M)	_31
HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (B)	_33
LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)	_38
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (BM)	_41
MARYMOUNT CALIFORNIA UNIVERSITY (A)	_42
MASTER'S COLLEGE, THE (B)	_43
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY (BM)	_47
NOTRE DAME DE NAMUR UNIVERSITY (B)	_48
PACIFIC UNION COLLEGE (B)	_52
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY (BM)	_54

COMMUNICATION (CONT.)

POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (B)	56
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (B)	59
SAN DIEGO CHRISTIAN COLLEGE (B)	61
SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY (B)	64
SIMPSON COLLEGE (B)	67
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (BMD)	71
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (B)	74
UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (B)	75
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (B)	76
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (B)	77
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BMD)	78
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (BM)	79
VANGUARD UNIVERSITY (B)	81
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B)	83
WOODBURY UNIVERSITY (BM)	86

COMPUTER/INFO. SCIENCE

AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	_13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)	_14
BRANDMAN UNIVERSITY (B)	
CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF TECH. (BMD)	19
CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)	_21
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (M)	22
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	30
LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)	38
Loma Linda University (BMD)	40
MARYMOUNT CALIFORNIA UNIVERSITY (A)	42
MILLS COLLEGE (B)	45
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY (B)	47
OCCIDENTAL COLLEGE (B)	_49
PITZER COLLEGE (B)	
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (B)	56
POMONA COLLEGE (B)	57
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (B)	59
SCRIPPS COLLEGE (B)	66
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (BMD)	
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (B)	_74
UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (B)	75
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BMD)	78
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (B)	79
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	84

DENTISTRY

AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (PRE-DENTISTRY)	_13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (PRE-DENTISTRY)	_14
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (PRE-DENTISTRY)	_16
CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE (PRE-DENTISTRY)	_27
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (PRE-DENTISTRY)	_30
LOMA LINDA UNIVERSITY	_40

DENTISTRY (CONT.)

POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIV. (PRE-DENTISTRY)	56
UNIV. OF SAN FRAN. (MBA W/UCSF SCHOOL OF DENTISTRY)_	_77
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA	78
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (BMP)	79
WESTERN UNIV. OF HEALTH SCIENCES	82
WESTMONT COLLEGE (PRE-DENTISTRY)	83

EARTH SCIENCE

BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)	14
CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF TECH. (BMD)	19
CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)	21
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (M)	22
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	
LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)	38
LOMA LINDA UNIVERSITY (BMD)	
MARYMOUNT CALIFORNIA UNIVERSITY (A)_	42
MILLS COLLEGE (B)	45
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY (B)	47
OCCIDENTAL COLLEGE (B)	49
PITZER COLLEGE (B)	55
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (B)	56
POMONA COLLEGE (B)	57
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (B)	
SCRIPPS COLLEGE (B)	66
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (BMD)	71
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (B)	74
UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (B)	75
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BMD)	78
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (B)	79
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	84

6 EDUCATION

AMERICAN JEWISH UNIVERSITY (BM)	_10
ANTIOCH UNIVERSITY LOS ANGELES (BM)	_11
AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (BM)	_13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (BM)	_14
BRANDMAN UNIVERSITY (BCM)	_15
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (BM	_16
CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (BM)	_21
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (BM)	_22
CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)	_26
CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE (BM)	_27
DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (BM_	_28
FIELDING GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)	_29
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (BM)	_30
HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (BM)	_33
HOPE INTERNATIONAL UNIV (BM)	_33
HUMPHREY'S COLLEGE (AB)	_35
LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)	_38

EDUCATION (CONT.)

LDOCATION (CONT.)	
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (BCMD	_41
MARYMOUNT CALIFORNIA UNIVERSITY (A)	_42
MASTER'S COLLEGE, THE (BC)	_43
MILLS COLLEGE (BCMD	_45
MOUNT ST. MARY'S COLLEGE (ABCM)	_46
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY (BCM)	_47
NOTRE DAME DE NAMUR UNIVERSITY (BCM)	_48
OCCIDENTAL COLLEGE (BCM)	_49
PACIFIC OAKS COLLEGE (BCM)	_51
PACIFIC UNION COLLEGE (ABCM)	_52
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY (BCMD)	_54
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (BCM)_	_56
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (CMD)	_59
SAN DIEGO CHRISTIAN COLLEGE (BC)	_61
SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY (CM)	_64
SIMPSON UNIVERSITY (BCM)	_67
Soka University of America (m)	_68
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (CMD)	_71
TOURO UNIVERSITY CALIFORNIA (CM)	_73
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (BCMD)	_74
UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (BCMD)	_75
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (BCMD)	_76
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (BCMD)	_77
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (CMD)	_78
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (BCMD)	_79
VANGUARD UNIVERSITY (ABCM)	_81
WESTMONT COLLEGE (BC)	_83
WHITTIER COLLEGE (CM)	_84
WILLIAM JESSUP UNIVERSITY (BCM)	_85

ENGINEERING

AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)	14
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (B)	16
CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF TECH. (BMD)	19
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (B)	22
CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)_	26
CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE (B)	25
CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE	27
HARVEY MUDD COLLEGE (B)	32
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (BM)	41
MILLS COLLEGE (B)	45
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY (BCM)	47
OCCIDENTAL COLLEGE (B)	49
PACIFIC UNION COLLEGE (A)	52
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY (B)	54
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (B)	56
POMONA COLLEGE (B)	57
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (B)	59

ENGINEERING (CONT.)

SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY (BMD)	64
SCRIPPS COLLEGE (B)	66
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (CMD)	71
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (B)	74
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (B)	76
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (BM)	77
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BMD)	78
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (BM)	79
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B)	83

ENGLISH LANGUAGE & LITERATURE

AMERICAN JEWISH UNIVERSITY (B)	10
AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)	14
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (BN)16
CALIFORNIA COLLEGE OF THE ARTS (BI	M)17
CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF TECH. (B)_	19
CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF THE ARTS	(M)20
CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (E	
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (BM)	22
CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY	(MD)26
CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE (B)	
Concordia University Irvine (B)	27
DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORM	IIA (B)28
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	30
HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (BM)	33
HOPE INTERNATIONAL UNIV (B)	33
LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (BM)	38
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (BI	M)41
MARYMOUNT CALIFORNIA UNIVERSIT	
MASTER'S COLLEGE, THE (B)	43
MILLS COLLEGE (BM)	45
MOUNT ST. MARY'S COLLEGE (B)	46
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY (BM)	47
NOTRE DAME DE NAMUR UNIVERSITY	
OCCIDENTAL COLLEGE (B)	
OTIS COLLEGE OF ART & DESIGN (M)_	
PACIFIC UNION COLLEGE (BC)	52
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY (B)	54
PITZER COLLEGE (B)	55
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (
POMONA COLLEGE (B)	57
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (BM)	59
SAN DIEGO CHRISTIAN COLLEGE (B)	61
SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY (B)	
SCRIPPS COLLEGE (B)	
SIMPSON UNIVERSITY (B)	67
SOKA UNIVERSITY OF AMERICA (B)	68
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (BMD)	71

ENGLISH LANG. & LITERATURE (CONT.)

UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (B)	74
UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (B)	75
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (B)	76
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (BM)	77
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BMD)	78
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (B)	79
VANGUARD UNIVERSITY (B)	81
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B)	83
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	84
WILLIAM JESSUP UNIVERSITY (B)	85

ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES/SCIENCE

ANTIOCH UNIVERSITY LOS ANGELES (BM)	11
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)	14
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (B)	16
CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)	21
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (B)	22
CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE (B)	
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	30
LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)	38
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (BM)	41
MILLS COLLEGE (B)	45
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY (BM)	47
OCCIDENTAL COLLEGE (B)	49
PACIFIC UNION COLLEGE (B)	52
PITZER COLLEGE (B)	55
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (B)	56
POMONA COLLEGE (B)	57
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (B)	59
SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY (B)	
SCRIPPS COLLEGE (B)	66
SOKA UNIVERSITY OF AMERICA (B)	68
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (BMD)	71
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (B)	74
UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (B)	
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (B)	
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (BM)	77
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BM)	78
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (B)	79
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B)	
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	84

FILM/TELEVISION/MEDIA

ART CENTER COLLEGE OF DESIGN (BM)	_12
AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	_13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)	_14
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (B)	_16
CALIFORNIA COLLEGE OF THE ARTS (BM)	_17
CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF THE ARTS (BM)	_20

FILM/TELEVISION/MEDIA (CONT.)

CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (BM)	_22
CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE (B)	_25
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	_30
LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)	_38
LAGUNA COLL. OF ART & DESIGN (B)	_39
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (BM)	_41
MARYMOUNT CALIFORNIA UNIVERSITY (AB)_	_42
MOUNT ST. MARY'S COLLEGE (BM)	_46
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY (BM)	_47
NOTRE DAME DE NAMUR UNIVERSITY (B)	_48
OCCIDENTAL COLLEGE (B)	_49
OTIS COLLEGE OF ART & DESIGN (B)	_50
PACIFIC UNION COLLEGE (AB)	_52
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY (BM)	_54
PITZER COLLEGE (B)	_55
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (B)	_56
POMONA COLLEGE (B)	_57
SAN FRANCISCO ART INSTITUTE (BM)	
SCRIPPS COLLEGE (B)	_66
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (BM)	_71
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (B)	_74
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (B)	
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BMD)	_78
VANGUARD UNIVERSITY (B)	_81

HEALTH SCIENCES

AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (BM)	_13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)	
BRANDMAN UNIVERSITY (CM)	_15
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (B)	_16
CALIFORNIA INS. OF INTEGRAL STUDIES (M)_	_18
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (BM)	_22
CHARLES R. DREW UNIVERSITY (ABMP)	_23
CHICAGO SCHOOL OF PROF. PSYCHOLOGY	_24
CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)	_26
DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (BM)_	_28
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (BM	
HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (BCM)	_33
HUMPHREY'S COLLEGE (A)	_35
LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)	_38
LOMA LINDA UNIVERSITY (ABMDP)	_40
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (AB)	_41
MARYMOUNT CALIFORNIA UNIVERSITY (A)	_42
MILLS COLLEGE (B)	_45
MOUNT ST. MARY'S COLLEGE (ABM)	_46
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY (ABM)	_47
NOTRE DAME DE NAMUR UNIVERSITY (B)	_48
PACIFIC UNION COLLEGE (A)	_52
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY (B)	54

HEALTH SCIENCES (CONT.)

PITZER COLLEGE (B)	55
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (BPM)	_56
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (B)	_59
SAMUEL MERRITT UNIVERSITY (BMD)	_60
SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY (B)	64
SAYBROOK UNIVERSITY (MD)	65
SO. CA. UNIV. OF HEALTH SCIENCES (MP)	70
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (P)	_71
TOURO UNIVERSITY CALIFORNIA (MDP)	_73
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (BM)	74
UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (BM)	75
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (MD)	76
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (BMD)	77
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BMD)	78
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (BMD)	_79
VANGUARD UNIVERSITY (B)	81
WESTERN UNIV. OF HEALTH SCIENCES (MP)	82
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B)	_83

HISTORY

AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	_13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)	14
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (B)	_16
CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF TECH. (B)	
CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)	_21
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (B)	_22
CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)	_26
CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE (B)	_25
CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE (B)	_27
DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (B)_	_28
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	_30
HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (B)	_33
LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)	_38
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)	_41
MARYMOUNT CALIFORNIA UNIVERSITY (A)	_42
MASTER'S COLLEGE, THE (B)	_43
MILLS COLLEGE (B)	_45
MOUNT ST. MARY'S COLLEGE (B)	_46
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY (BM)	_47
NOTRE DAME DE NAMUR UNIVERSITY (B)	_48
OCCIDENTAL COLLEGE (B)	_49
PACIFIC UNION COLLEGE (BC)	_52
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY (B)	
PITZER COLLEGE (B)	_55
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (B)	_56
POMONA COLLEGE (B)	_57
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (B)	
SAN DIEGO CHRISTIAN COLLEGE (B)	_61
SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY (B)	_64

HISTORY (CONT.)

SCRIPPS COLLEGE (B)	66
SIMPSON UNIVERSITY (B)	67
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (BMD)	71
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (B)	74
UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (B)	75
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (BM)	76
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (B)	77
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BMD)	78
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (B)	79
VANGUARD UNIVERSITY (B)	81
WESTERN UNIV. OF HEALTH SCIENCES (B)	82
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B)	83
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	84
WILLIAM JESSUP UNIVERSITY (B)	85
WOODBURY UNIVERSITY (B)	86

HUMANITIES

AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	_13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (BM)	_14
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (BM) CALIFORNIA INS. OF INTEGRAL STUDIES	_18
CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)	
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (BM)	_22
CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)	_26
CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE (B)	
CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE (B)	_27
DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (BM	
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	_30
HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (BM)	_33
HOPE INTERNATIONAL UNIV (B)	
LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)	_38
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)	_41
MARYMOUNT CALIFORNIA UNIVERSITY (A)	_42
MASTER'S COLLEGE, THE (B)	_43
MILLS COLLEGE (BM)	_45
MOUNT ST. MARY'S COLLEGE (BM)	_46
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY (AB)	_47
NOTRE DAME DE NAMUR UNIVERSITY (B)	_48
OCCIDENTAL COLLEGE (B)	_49
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY (BM) PITZER COLLEGE (B)	_54
PITZER COLLEGE (B)	_55
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (B)	_56
POMONA COLLEGE (B)	_57
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (B)	_59
SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY (B)	_64
SCRIPPS COLLEGE (B)	_66
SIMPSON UNIVERSITY (BM)	_67
SOKA UNIVERSITY OF AMERICA (B)	_68
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (BMD)	_71
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (B)	_74

HUMANITIES (CONT.)

UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (B)	75
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (B)	76
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (BM)	77
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BMD)	78
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (B)	79
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B)	83
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	84

INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES

BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)	_14
BRANDMAN UNIVERSITY (B)	_15
BRANDMAN UNIVERSITY (B) CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (B)	_16
CALIFORNIA INS. OF INTEGRAL STUDIES (M)_	_18
CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)	_21
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (BM)	_22
CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)	_26
CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE (B)	_25
DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (B)_	_28
FIELDING GRADUATE UNIVERSITY	_29
HARVEY MUDD COLLEGE (B)	
HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (B)	_33
HARVEY MUDD COLLEGE (B)	
HUMPHREY'S COLLEGE (AB)	_35
LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)	_38
Loma Linda University (m)	_40
MARYMOUNT CALIFORNIA UNIVERSITY (A)	_42
MILLS COLLEGE (B)	_45
MOUNT ST. MARY'S COLLEGE (B)	_46
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY (B)	_47
NOTRE DAME DE NAMUR UNIVERSITY (B)	_48
PACIFIC UNION COLLEGE (B)	_52
PITZER COLLEGE (B)	_55
POMONA COLLEGE (B)	_57
SAN DIEGO CHRISTIAN COLLEGE (B)	_61
SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY (B)	_64
SCRIPPS COLLEGE (B)	_66
SOKA UNIVERSITY OF AMERICA (B)	_68
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (B)	
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (B)	_77
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (B)	
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B)	_83
WOODBURY UNIVERSITY (B)	86

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS/STUDIES

AMERICAN JEWISH UNIVERSITY (B)	10
AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)	14
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (B)	16

INT'L RELATIONS/STUDIES (CONT.)

CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)	_21
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (B)	_22
CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE (BM)	_25
Concordia University Irvine (B)	
DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (B)_	_28
HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (B)	_33
LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)	_38
MARYMOUNT CALIFORNIA UNIVERSITY (B)	_42
MENLO COLLEGE (B)	_44
MILLS COLLEGE (B)	_45
OCCIDENTAL COLLEGE (B)	_49
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY (B)	_54
PITZER COLLEGE (B)	_55
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (B)	_56
POMONA COLLEGE (B)	_57
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (B)	_59
SCRIPPS COLLEGE (B)	_66
SOKA UNIVERSITY OF AMERICA (B)	
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (B)	
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (B)	
UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (B)	
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (BM)	
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (BM)	
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BMD)	
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (BM)	
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B)	
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	_84

KINESIOLOGY

AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)	14
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (BM)	16
CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)	21
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (B)	22
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (BM)	30
MASTER'S COLLEGE, THE (B)	43
NOTRE DAME DE NAMUR UNIVERSITY (B)	48
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (B)	56
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (BM)	59
SAN DIEGO CHRISTIAN COLLEGE (B)	61
UNIVERSITY OF SO. CALIFORNIA (MD)	78
VANGUARD UNIVERSITY (B)	81
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B)	83
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	84
WILLIAM JESSUP UNIVERSITY (B)	85

LANGUAGES

AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (BC)	13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)	14
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (B)	
CALIFORNIA INS. OF INTEGRAL STUDIES (M)_	
CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)	
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (B)	
CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE (B)	_25
CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE (B)	_27
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	_30
LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)	_38
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)	_41
MARYMOUNT CALIFORNIA UNIVERSITY (A)	_42
MILLS COLLEGE (B)	_45
MOUNT ST. MARY'S COLLEGE (B)	_46
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY (B)	_47
OCCIDENTAL COLLEGE (B)	_49
PACIFIC UNION COLLEGE (B)	
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY (B)	_54
PITZER COLLEGE (B)	
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (B)	_56
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (B)	_59
SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY (B)	
SCRIPPS COLLEGE (B)	_66
SIMPSON UNIVERSITY (B)	_67
SOKA UNIVERSITY OF AMERICA (B)	_68
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (BMD)	_71
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (B)	_74
UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (B)	
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (B)	
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (B)	_77
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BMD)	_78
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (B)	_79
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B)	
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	_84

LAW/LEGAL STUDIES

AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	_13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (PRE-LAW)	_14
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (B) (PRE-LAW)_	_16
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (MP)	_22
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B) (PRE-LAW)	_30
GOLDEN GATE UNIVERSITY	_31
HUMPHREY'S COLLEGE	35
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY	41
PACIFIC UNION COLLEGE (B)	_52
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY	54
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (B)	56
SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY	64
STANFORD UNIVERSITY	_71

LAW/LEGAL STUDIES (CONT.)

UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE	74
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO	76
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (MP)	77
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA	78
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (MDP)	79
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B) (PRE-LAW)	83
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	84

LIBERAL ARTS/SCIENCES/STUDIES

AMERICAN JEWISH UNIVERSITY (B)	_10
ANTIOCH UNIVERSITY LOS ANGELES (B)	_11
AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)	14
BRANDMAN UNIVERSITY (B)	_15
BRANDMAN UNIVERSITY (B) CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (B)	_16
CALIFORNIA INS. OF INTEGRAL STUDIES (B)_	
CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)	_21
CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE (B)	_25
CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE (B)	_27
DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (B)_	_28
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	_30
HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (B)	_33
HOPE INTERNATIONAL UNIV (B)	_33
HUMPHREY'S COLLEGE (AB)	_35
LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)	_38
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)	_41
MARYMOUNT CALIFORNIA UNIVERSITY (AB)	
	_43
MILLS COLLEGE (B)	_45
Mount St. Mary's College (AB) National University (B)	_46
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY (B)	_47
NOTRE DAME DE NAMUR UNIVERSITY (B)	_48
PACIFIC UNION COLLEGE (B)	_52
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY (B)	_54
PITZER COLLEGE (B)	55
	56
	_57
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (BM)	_59
SAN DIEGO CHRISTIAN COLLEGE (B)	_61
SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY (B)	_64
SCRIPPS COLLEGE	_66
SIMPSON UNIVERSITY (B)	_67
	08
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (BMD) THOMAS AQUINAS COLLEGE (B)	_71
THOMAS AQUINAS COLLEGE (B)	_72
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (B)	74
UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (B) UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (B) UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (B)	_75
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (B)	_76
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (B)	_77

LIB. ARTS/SCIENCES/STUDIES (CONT.)

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (M)	78
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (B)	79
VANGUARD UNIVERSITY (B)	81
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B)	83
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	84
WILLIAM JESSUP UNIVERSITY (B)	85
WOODBURY UNIVERSITY (B)	86

MATHEMATICS

MATHEMATICS	
AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	_13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)	14
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B) CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (B)	16
CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF TECH. (BMD)	19
CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)	_21
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (B)	
CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)_	_26
CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE (B)	_25
CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE (B)	27
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	
HARVEY MUDD COLLEGE (B)	32
LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B) LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)	38
MARYMOUNT CALIFORNIA UNIVERSITY (A)	
MASTER'S COLLEGE, THE (B)	
MILLS COLLEGE (BM)	45
MOUNT ST. MARY'S COLLEGE (B)	
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY (B)	47
OCCIDENTAL COLLEGE (B)	49
PACIFIC UNION COLLEGE (BC)	52
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY (B)	
PITZER COLLEGE (B)	55
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (B)	
POMONA COLLEGE (B)	57
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (B)	
SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY (B)	
SCRIPPS COLLEGE (B)	
SIMPSON UNIVERSITY (B)	67
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (BMD)	71
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (B) UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (B)	74
UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (B)	75
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (B)	76
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (B)	_77
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BMD)	
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (B)	
VANGUARD UNIVERSITY (B)	81
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B)	
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	84
WILLIAM JESSUP UNIVERSITY (B)	85

MEDICINE

AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B) (PRE-MED)	13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (PRE-MED)	14
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (PRE-MED)	16
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (P.A., PRE-PHARM)	22
CHARLES R. DREW UNIVERSITY	_23
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B) (PRE-MED)	_30
LOMA LINDA UNIVERSITY (MEDICINE)	_40
PT. LOMA NAZARENE UNIV. (B) (PRE-MED)	_56
SAMUEL MERRIT UNIVERSITY (PODIATRIC)	_60
SAN DIEGO CHRISTIAN COLL. (B) (PRE-MED)	61
SO. CA. UNIV. OF HEALTH SCIENCES (MP)	70
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (MEDICINE)	71
TOURO UNIVERSITY CALIFORNIA (OSTEOPATHIC)_	73
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (MEDICINE)	78
VANGUARD UNIVERSITY (B) (PRE-MED)	81
WESTERN UNIV. OF HEALTH SCIENCES	82
(OSTEOPATHIC, PODIATRIC)	
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B) (PRE-MED)	_83
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B) (PRE-MED)	_84

MUSIC

AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	_13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)	_14
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (BM)	_16
CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF THE ARTS (B)	_20
CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)	_21
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (B)	_22
CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE (B)	_25
CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE (B)	_27
DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (B)_	_28
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	_30
LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)	_38
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)	_41
	_45
MOUNT ST. MARY'S COLLEGE (B)	_46
NOTRE DAME DE NAMUR UNIVERSITY (BM)	_48
PACIFIC UNION COLLEGE (AB)	_52
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY (B)	_54
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (B)	_56
POMONA COLLEGE (B)	_57
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (B)	_59
SAN DIEGO CHRISTIAN COLL. (B)	_61
SAN FRANCISCO CONSERV. OF MUSIC (BM)	_63
SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY (B)	_64
SCRIPPS COLLEGE (B)	_66
SIMPSON UNIVERSITY (B)	_67
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (B)	_74
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (B)	_76
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BMD)	_78

MUSIC (CONT.)

VANGUARD UNIVERSITY (B)	_81
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B)	_83
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	_84
WILLIAM JESSUP UNIVERSITY (B)	_85

NURSING (PROFESSIONAL)

AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (BMDC)	_13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)	_14
BRANDMAN UNIVERSITY (BCD)	_15
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (BM)	_16
CHARLES R. DREW UNIVERSITY	_23
CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE (B)	_27
DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (BM)_	_28
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (BM)	_30
HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (BCM)	
LOMA LINDA UNIVERSITY	_40
MILLS COLLEGE	_45
MOUNT ST. MARY'S COLLEGE	_46
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY	
NOTRE DAME DE NAMUR UNIVERSITY (B)	_48
PACIFIC UNION COLLEGE	_52
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (BPM)	_56
SAMUEL MERRIT UNIVERSITY (B)	_60
SIMPSON UNIVERSITY	_67
TOURO UNIVERSITY CALIFORNIA (M)	73
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO	
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (BMDP)	77
VANGUARD UNIVERSITY (BM)	
WESTERN UNIV. OF HEALTH SCIENCES	

PERFORMING ARTS

	17
AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (BM)	_13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)	_14
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (BM)	_16
CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF THE ARTS (BM)	_20
CALIFORNIA INS. OF INTEGRAL STUDIES	_18
CHICAGO SCHOOL OF PROF. PSYCHOLOGY (M)_	_24
CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)	_21
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (B)	_22
CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)	_26
CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE (B)	_25
CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE (B)	_27
DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (B)	_28
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	_30
HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (BM)	_33
HOPE INTERNATIONAL UNIV (BM)	_33
LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)	_38
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)	_41
MARYMOUNT CALIFORNIA UNIVERSITY (A)	_42

ACADEMIC PROGRAMS

PERFORMING ARTS (CONT.)

MASTER'S COLLEGE, THE (B)	43
MILLS COLLEGE (BM)	_45
MOUNT ST. MARY'S COLLEGE (B)	_46
NOTRE DAME DE NAMUR UNIVERSITY (BM)	_48
OCCIDENTAL COLLEGE (B)	49
PACIFIC UNION COLLEGE (AB)	52
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY (B)	54
PITZER COLLEGE (B)	55
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (B)	56
POMONA COLLEGE (B)	57
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (B)	59
SAN DIEGO CHRISTIAN COLLEGE (B)	61
SAN FRANCISCO CONSERV. OF MUSIC (BM)	63
SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY (B)	64
SCRIPPS COLLEGE (B)	66
SIMPSON UNIVERSITY (B)	67
SOKA UNIVERSITY OF AMERICA (B)	68
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (BMD)	71
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (B)	
UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (BM)	
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (BM)	
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (B)	
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (BM)	
VANGUARD UNIVERSITY (B)	
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B)	83
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	
WILLIAM JESSUP UNIVERSITY (B)	85

PHARMACY

AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (PRE-PHARMACY)	13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (PRE-PHARMACY)	14
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIV. (PRE-PHARMACY)	16
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B) (PRE-PHARMACY)_	30
KECK GRADUATE INSTITUTE	37
Loma Linda University	40
PT. LOMA NAZARENE UNIV. (B) (PRE-PHARMACY)	56
TOURO UNIVERSITY CALIFORNIA	73
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA	78
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (P)	79
WESTERN UNIV. OF HEALTH SCIENCES	82
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B) (PRE-PHARMACY)	83
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B) ((PRE-PHARMACY)	84

PHILOSOPHY

AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (BM)	14
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (B)	16
CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF TECH. (B)	19
CALIFORNIA INS. OF INTEGRAL STUDIES_	18

PHILOSOPHY (CONT.)

CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)	21
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (B)	_22
CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)	
CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE (B)	25
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	30
HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (B)	
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (BM)	_41
MARYMOUNT CALIFORNIA UNIVERSITY (A)	_42
MILLS COLLEGE (B)	45
MOUNT ST. MARY'S COLLEGE (B)	46
Notre dame de Namur University (b)	
OCCIDENTAL COLLEGE (B)	_49
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY (B)	_54
PITZER COLLEGE (B)	55
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (B)	_56
POMONA COLLEGE (B)	_57
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (B)	59
SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY (B)	
SCRIPPS COLLEGE (B)	
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (BMD)	_71
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (B)	_74
UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (B)	
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (B)	
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (B)	_77
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BMD)	78
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (B)	
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B)	
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	84

PHYSICAL SCIENCES

AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)	14
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (B)	16
CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF TECH. (BMD)	19
CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)	21
CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE (B)	25
Concordia University Irvine (B)	27
HARVEY MUDD COLLEGE (B)	32
LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)	38
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)	41
MARYMOUNT CALIFORNIA UNIVERSITY (A)	42
MASTER'S COLLEGE, THE (B)	43
MILLS COLLEGE (B)	45
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY (B)	47
OCCIDENTAL COLLEGE (B)	49
PACIFIC UNION COLLEGE (BC)	52
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY (B)	54
PITZER COLLEGE (B)	55
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (B)	56

PHYSICAL SCIENCES (CONT.)

POMONA COLLEGE (B)	_57
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (B)	_59
SAN FRANCISCO CONSERV. OF MUSIC (BM)	_63
SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY (B)	_64
SCRIPPS COLLEGE (B)	_66
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (BMD)	_71
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (B)	_74
UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (B)	_75
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (B)	_76
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (B)	_77
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BMD)	_78
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (B)	_79
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B)	_83
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	_84

PHYSICAL THERAPY

AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (BPD)	_13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)	_14
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (B) (PRE-PT)	_16
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (P)	_22
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B) (PRE-PT)	_30
Loma Linda University	_40
MOUNT ST. MARY'S COLLEGE (D)	_46
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (BP)	_56
SAMUEL MERRIT UNIVERSITY	_60
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA	_78
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (P)	_79
WESTERN UNIV. OF HEALTH SCIENCES	_82
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B) (PRE-PT)	_83

POLITICAL SCIENCE/GOVERNMENT

AMERICAN JEWISH UNIVERSITY (B)	_10
AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	_13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)	_14
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (BM)	_16
CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF TECH. (B)	_19
CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (BM)	_21
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (B)	_22
CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)	_26
CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE (B)	_25
CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE (B)	_27
DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (B)_	_28
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	_30
HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (B)	_33
LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)	_38
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)	_41
MASTER'S COLLEGE, THE (B)	_43
MILLS COLLEGE (BM)	_45

POLITICAL SCIENCE/GOV'T (CONT.)

MOUNT ST. MARY'S COLLEGE (B)	_46
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY (BM)	
NOTRE DAME DE NAMUR UNIVERSITY (BM)	_48
OCCIDENTAL COLLEGE (B)	_49
PACIFIC UNION COLLEGE (B)	_52
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY (B)	54
PITZER COLLEGE (B)	
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (B)	56
POMONA COLLEGE (B)	57
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (B)	
SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY (B)	64
SCRIPPS COLLEGE (B)	66
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (BMD)	71
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (B)	74
UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (B)	75
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (B)	76
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (BM)	77
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BMD)	78
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (B)	79
VANGUARD UNIVERSITY (B)	81
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B)	83
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	84
WILLIAM JESSUP UNIVERSITY (B)	85
WOODBURY UNIVERSITY (B)	86

PSYCHOLOGY

AMERICAN JEWISH UNIVERSITY (B)	_10
ANTIOCH UNIVERSITY LOS ANGELES (BM)	
AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (BMD)	_13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (BMD)	_14
BRANDMAN UNIVERSITY (BM)	_15
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (BM)	_16
CALIFORNIA INS. OF INTEGRAL STUDIES (MD)_	_18
CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (BMD)	_21
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (BM)	_22
CHICAGO SCHOOL OF PROF. PSYCH. (BMD)	_24
CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)	_26
CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE (B)	_25
CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE (B)	_27
DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (BM)	_28
FIELDING GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)	_29
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (BM)	_30
GOLDEN GATE UNIVERSITY (M)	_31
HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (BM)	_33
HOPE INTERNATIONAL UNIV (BM)	_33
LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)	_38
LOMA LINDA UNIVERSITY (MD)	
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (BM)	_41
MARYMOUNT CALIFORNIA UNIVERSITY (ABM)	42

PSYCHOLOGY (CONT.)

MENLO COLLEGE (B)	_44
MILLS COLLEGE (B)	_45
MOUNT ST. MARY'S COLLEGE (BM)	_46
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY (BM)	_47
NOTRE DAME DE NAMUR UNIVERSITY (BMD)_	_48
OCCIDENTAL COLLEGE (B)	_49
PACIFIC UNION COLLEGE (B)	
PALO ALTO UNIVERSITY (BMD)	_53
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY (BMD)	_54
PITZER COLLEGE (MD)	55
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (B)	_56
POMONA COLLEGE (B)	_57
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (B)	_59
SAN DIEGO CHRISTIAN COLLEGE (B)	_61
SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY (B)	_64
SAYBROOK UNIVERSITY (MD)	
SCRIPPS COLLEGE (B)	_66
SIMPSON UNIVERSITY (BM)	_67
SOKA UNIVERSITY OF AMERICA (B)	_68
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (BMD)	_71
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (BMD)	_74
UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (B)	_75
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (B)	
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (BD)	
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BMD)	_78
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (BM)	_79
VANGUARD UNIVERSITY (BM)	_81
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B)	
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	
WILLIAM JESSUP UNIVERSITY (B)	_85
WOODBURY UNIVERSITY (B)	_86

RELIGIOUS STUDIES/THEOLOGY

AMERICAN JEWISH UNIVERSITY (BM)	_10
AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (BMD)	_13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (BMD)	_14
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (B)	_16
CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (BM)	_21
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (B)	_22
CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)	_26
CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE (B)	_25
CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE (BM)	_27
DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (B)_	_28
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (BM)	_30
HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (BMC)	_33
HOPE INTERNATIONAL UNIV (ABM)	_33
LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (BM)	_38
LOMA LINDA UNIVERSITY (M)	_40
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (BM)	_41

RELIGIOUS STUDIES/THEOLOGY (CONT.)

MARYMOUNT CALIFORNIA UNIVERSITY (A)	_42	
MASTER'S COLLEGE, THE (BMD)	_43	
MOUNT ST. MARY'S COLLEGE (BM)	_46	
NOTRE DAME DE NAMUR UNIVERSITY (B)	_48	
OCCIDENTAL COLLEGE (B)	_49	
PACIFIC UNION COLLEGE (BC)	_52	
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY (BM)		
PITZER COLLEGE (B)		
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (BM)	_56	
POMONA COLLEGE (B)	_57	
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (B)	_59	
SAN DIEGO CHRISTIAN COLLEGE (B)	_61	
SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY (BM)	_64	
SCRIPPS COLLEGE (B)	_66	
SIMPSON UNIVERSITY (BM)		
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (BMD)	_71	
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (B)	_74	
UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (B)	_75	
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (B)		
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (B)	_77	
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (B)	_78	
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (B)	_79	
VANGUARD UNIVERSITY (BM)		
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B) (PRE-MINISTRY)	_83	
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	_84	
WILLIAM JESSUP UNIVERSITY (AB)	_85	

SOCIAL SCIENCES

AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	_13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (BM)	_14
BRANDMAN UNIVERSITY (B)	_15
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (BM)	_16
California institute of tech. (BMD)	_19
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (BM)	_22
CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)	_26
CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE (B)	_25
Concordia University Irvine (b)	_27
DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (B)_	_28
FIELDING GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (MD)	_29
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (BM)	_30
HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (B)	_33
HOPE INTERNATIONAL UNIV (B)	_33
HUMPHREY'S COLLEGE (AB)	_35
LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)	_38
LOMA LINDA UNIVERSITY (MD)	_40
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (BM)	_41
MARYMOUNT CALIFORNIA UNIVERSITY (A)	_42
MASTER'S COLLEGE, THE (B)	_43
MILLS COLLEGE (B)	45

SOCIAL SCIENCES (CONT.)

MOUNT ST. MARY'S COLLEGE (AB)	_46
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY (BM)	_47
NOTRE DAME DE NAMUR UNIVERSITY (B)	_48
OCCIDENTAL COLLEGE (B)	_49
PACIFIC OAKS COLLEGE (BM)	_51
PACIFIC UNION COLLEGE (B)	
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY (BM)	
PITZER COLLEGE (B)	_55
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (B)	_56
POMONA COLLEGE (B)	_57
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (B)	
SAN DIEGO CHRISTIAN COLLEGE (B)	
SAN FRANCISCO ART INSTITUTE (BM)	_62
SCRIPPS COLLEGE (B)	_66
SIMPSON UNIVERSITY (B)	
SOKA UNIVERSITY OF AMERICA (B)	_68
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (BMD)	_71
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (B)	
UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (BM)	
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (B)	_76
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (BM)	
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BMD)	
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (B)	_79
VANGUARD UNIVERSITY (B)	
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B)	
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	
WOODBURY UNIVERSITY (B)	

SOCIOLOGY

AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	_13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)	_14
BRANDMAN UNIVERSITY (B)	_15
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (B)	16
CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)	21
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (B)	22
FRESNO PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	30
HOLY NAMES UNIVERSITY (B)	_33
LA SIERRA UNIVERSITY (B)	_38
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)	_41
MARYMOUNT CALIFORNIA UNIVERSITY (A)	_42
MILLS COLLEGE (B)	_45
MOUNT ST. MARY'S COLLEGE (B)	46
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY (B)	_47
NOTRE DAME DE NAMUR UNIVERSITY (B)	48
OCCIDENTAL COLLEGE (B)	49
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY (B)	54
PITZER COLLEGE (B)	55
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY (B)	56
POMONA COLLEGE (B)	57

SOCIOLOGY (CONT.)

SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (B)	59
SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY (B)	64
SCRIPPS COLLEGE (B)	66
SOKA UNIVERSITY OF AMERICA (B)	68
STANFORD UNIVERSITY (BMD)	71
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (B)	74
UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS (B)	75
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (B)	76
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (B)	77
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BMD)	78
UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC (B)	79
VANGUARD UNIVERSITY (B)	81
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B)	83
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	84

THEATER/THEATRE ARTS

AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (B)	13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (B)	
CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY (B)	16
CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF THE ARTS (B)	20
CALIFORNIA LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY (B)	21
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY (B)	22
CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE (B)	
Concordia University Irvine (B)	27
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)	41
MILLS COLLEGE (B)	45
NOTRE DAME DE NAMUR UNIVERSITY (B)	48
PACIFIC UNION COLLEGE (A)	52
PEPPERDINE UNIVERSITY (B)	54
PITZER COLLEGE (B)	55
POMONA COLLEGE (B)	57
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (B)	59
SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY (B)	
SCRIPPS COLLEGE (B)	66
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE (B)	74
UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO (B)	
UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (B)	
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (BM)	
VANGUARD UNIVERSITY (BM)	
WESTMONT COLLEGE (B)	
WHITTIER COLLEGE (B)	
WILLIAM JESSUP UNIVERSITY (B)	85

VETERINARY MEDICINE

AZUSA PACIFIC UNIVERSITY (PRE-VET)	13
BIOLA UNIVERSITY (PRE-VET)	14
CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE (PRE-VET)	27
POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIV. (B) (PRE-VET)	56
WESTERN UNIV. OF HEALTH SCIENCES	82

VETERINARY MEDICINE (CONT.)

WESTMONT COLLEGE (B) (PRE-VET) 83

WOMEN'S, GENDER/SEXUALITY

CALIFORNIA INS. OF INTEGRAL STUDIES (MD)_	_18
CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE	_25
DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA	_28
LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY (B)	_41
MILLS COLLEGE (B)	_45
POMONA COLLEGE (B)	_57
SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE OF CA (B)	_59
SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY (B)	_64
SCRIPPS COLLEGE (B)	_66
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CA (B)	_78

